EXHIBIT A

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 16, 2016

ISSUE: Minutes of Board Meetings

- CONTACT: Board Secretary Don Folkerts

BACKGROUND:
The previous meeting minutes are attached for review and approval at the meeting.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approves the minutes of the February 1, 2016, Regular Meeting and the
February 5, 2016 Special Meeting.”



Anamosa Community School District
Regular Meeting
February 1, 2016

The Anamosa Board of Education met in regular session on February 1, 2016, at 5:00 p.m., in the
Anamosa Schools Administrative Offices with President McKean presiding. Members present: Behnke,
Riniker, Kilburg, Claussen, Sayre and Braden.

A public hearing was held at this time regarding the proposed plans, specifications, form of contract and
estimated cost for construction of the Anamosa Middle School Ball Field Complex — Bleacher Package.
Hearing no comments or questions from those in attendance, the hearing was closed at 5:02 p.m. by
President McKean.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to adopt the agenda, as adjusted. Motion carvied 7-0.

At this time the Board of Education listened to members of the public express concern for a non-agenda
itemn.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Braden to approve the resignation of Betsy Neverman, Head Varsity
Volleyball Coach, effective immediately. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Braden to approve the resignation of Mary Nosbisch, Assistant Varsity
Volleyball Coach, effective immediately. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Braden to approve the resignation of Donna Alger, Middle School
Secretary, effective February S, 2016, Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Braden to approve the hiring of Kaitlyn Tuel, Volunteer Dance Coach,
effective May 1, 2016. Motion carried 7-0.

At this time representatives of the Anamosa Education Association presented the Initial Proposal for
revisions to the Master Contract for 2016-2017.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Claussen to approve the base bid and Alternate 1 from Seating and
Athletic Facility Enterprises, LLC of Ellendale, MN for Middle School Ball Fields Bleachers with an
Interlocking Deck System at a cost of $96,075. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to move the location of the donor wall in the High School
Performing Arts Center from the original location to location A, near the ticket area and to locate the
Kennedy Bio in the vestibule area as presented. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Braden to approve the second reading of board policies 402.5 and 600.0
— 602.13 as attached. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the REVIVE Anamosa Alternative Program for the
2016-17 School Year. Motion carried 7-0.



Motion by Riniker, seconded by Kilburg to adjust the agenda to table any remaining agenda items at 6:20
p.m. to allow for additional community input in consideration of the board meeting time change as well as
allow visitors and board members to attend the political caucuses this evening.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to approve the increase in the ARKC Director wage to $14.11
per hour and the supervisor wage to $11.72 per hour. Motion carried 7-0.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Sayre to implement Infinite Campus for the 2016-2017 school year.
Motion carried 7-0,

At this time additional community input was allowed in consideration of the meeting time change and the
community members not able to arrive af the earlier time.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to table the first reading of board policies as presented. Motion
carried 7-0.

Motion by Behnke, seconded by Riniker to adjourn at 6:38 p.m. Motion carried 7-0.

President

Secretary Pro-Tem



Anamosa Community School District
Special Meeting
February 5, 2016

The Anamosa Board of Education met in special session on February 5, 2016, at 5:00 p.m., in the
Anamosa Schools Administrative Offices with Vice-President Behnke presiding. Members present:
Riniker, Kilburg, and Sayre. Members absent: McKean, Claussen, Braden.

Motion by Riniker, seconded by Sayre to adopt the agenda as printed. Motion carried 4-0.

At this time representatives of the Secretarial/Paraeducator Association presented the Initial Proposal for
revisions to the Master Contract for 2016-2017.

Motion by Kilburg, seconded by Sayre to adjourn at 5:02 p.m. Motion carried 4-0.

President

Secretary Pro-Tem



EXHIBIT B
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 16, 2016

ISSUE: Bills Due and Payable and Bills Paid Between Board Meetings

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The Board authorizes the issuance of warrants of payment of claims against the District for
goods and services. The Board will allow the warrants after the goods and services have been
received and aceepted in compliance with Board Policy Series 800.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“the Board of Education approves the Bills Due and Payable and the Bills Paid between Board
Meetings.” '



Giici
102040

151521 Buipeay Mo

18d 00

OliNd

VIg|-seweg
dns Jaded

400 2gs seb eN

sa||ddng

pne-isem

um 0L09%

1eb 05z pob xisp

afied

MYoS

Basdns

sAay HS

Ad 1oL
sa1))

N0 44
gns souep

J}aprg-E
PY 81BUG WNNDEA

400 964 seD 1N

SaAlPpY

duosqgns

B H4-0iemm
sued

Ua 301 1090

129 G'L6E B0

IAS
Bunseay
auoydssuleiu
sial pig

Sl Ad HpNY
dns Bpjg

dsu

dns

esal 15U

1o-diysiepeaisibal

sued

$900qg Jq|
sped

sued

pe ds was 15}
aucyd

pa ds was 154
1790AS

a8 Wed V3GI-uoeqesiZ

déns Bujo

JAS

aiesay By

QAS

400 8285 sebeN

uonEpUNO4-8I018(NDJED

sued

spunosb
uoidweyn - ubis
sad Bultd G1 A4
dns

eolgnd

i9)BM

A8

Um ££5€91 198i3

WOBS [JEM SI5]S00Q DISHLL

aas |28 gLA-6/1
[BS) #'204 &1

uodinsag

SR YAV A
LEF0S'S
(A
oooeL’e
00700501
89°G¥
oo'ozge
co6el
Gs9l
0Z'85€°G
0s'0lE
GEG8G
01¢Z8
LL0gT
P ivY'S
1671282
08'6LO'L
0L'652°L
vE6LEE
vy Z60'G
Le'98d
09'L8
00'see
LGEKO'Y
89°€09'L
ve'E€Ee
Ge'Lg
89'Go1
00058
66|
Er'age
ZZrLr'e
0e'vLE
FG'EG6'GT
SFroc
00'002°L
09°09g'e

unowy

s])ig pigd 10 1515

910219412
LoceLe
910¢/8L/e
9L0g/91/¢
BL0Z/9LE
SL0EmLe
glLocraL/e
slLog/atie
alLocralie
9lLGZ/8lic
oLGe/glic
9lGé/eLie
gLoeLe
glLoz/eLe
910g/9L/e
gLoe/eLe
9L0&M9Le
SLoELE
9L0é/eLre
9LOEMPLIL
gLoé/aLe
9ioz/9Lic
glLce/9lic
9LoL/9Lg
910eRLE
910g/8L/e
aLog/oLe
aiLoz/elie
aLoeLe
SL0E/9Le
oL0g/RLIe
8i0e/alig
gigemlLre
8L0g/8L7e
2L0em1e
9L0g/91/2
gi0e/9l/e

ajeq

(91-§1 Ad) "a'§'D BSOweUY

6ELBE~NID
gEL68~NID
LE168~N3D
9€168~N3D
SEL6B~NID
PELEB~NIO
€ELEB~NID
ZELBE~NID
LE188~Nd1D
0g168~NAD
62168~NAD
82168~N3ID
42168~N3ID
92168~NID
S2168~N3D
¥2168~NID
£2188~NID
CZLB8~NIAD
12188~N3D
0g188~N3IAD
61 168~NID
8L168~N3ID
ALEBB~NID
94 168~N30
GLLB8~N3ID
€L E68~NID
ZL168~NID
bLIBB~N3ID
01 168~N30
80L69~NID
80L68~NID
LO1LB8~NID
20168~NIO
G0L68~NID
70168~NID
£0168~N3ID
Z0168~N4D

JUBLIRAA

sujog ABojouyoa) sInpnISEIUL
swwelbold Bunss ] Bmo;
MJOMIBN WILLIOT BMO}

Spleog jooyYSS 10 D08S8Y i
T d “S91BI00SSY 9 JUN
Bunelcos(l eLwon

AIES W 214 BAGYMEBR
uoieicdlon yooppeH

arsnyy sbbuo

VIV POOAA HURIS

SIBUS]) Bllf YOO

SUONNIOG JOOUDS HBl04

2U| ‘soiddns pue 8soM WOISNYy
077 189m0 |BAUS SULLLLND
[ooyag Ajunuwiwoy abayon
i} Anuag

SI00Y2S AjIUnwLCe) Al |[BaUuaD
SILISI] 100YDS Wilen) spidey Jepan)
JUSLLLIBACD) MPD

Addng Alenues jepden

0] sseD WO

SlELRIBIN WY XoHg

05U 1584 ape|g

ABuaug siH Yovig

N0y abeueapy ssauisng Ang 1seg
ICION UDlieg

2]9JoU0D) pleg

Ausdwion Bguiny zlamouey
9138 JO Joupny

laindwon siddy

SUOREDIGN BSOWELY
BSOWEBUY O AHD

00 Asuuoeyy JaLoly

ABiauz ey

punog oid |y

' d ‘ASUDDY) B SIBIY

s abepueaby

0L pung

iopusp

WY OlLi6¥8
SL0E/L e



01 jo g ebey
L0Z0-N

Ing 1sibey

o]
dns Bad

dns Bplg

OAS 984
dns
sB5)
dns

6 X 1sibay

yosadg 1e|rouing-6oy
€7

uojiepunoy-sbny
dng |00UDSaid PIO A ¢
sued

dns

[O04DG BLUOK Ue
Si/1-91-01 osu Aub
OAS

dns Bod

X S1oMOY 3d

dng Ay
dns

dns

dng

REE!

UOl}N] Was 18|

pa ds Wwas 181

dns Buio

wald yiesp yoiep
dns Bplg

dng S04

spunolf

dns yoe pul
dns Bup

20 H0 pug

dng [0oyosald PIo JA ¥
dns

uelieuoq Aseg

dns yzet pul

SO}

dns s

dns sape.] Spig
dns

uonduiosag

Z X 16iboy

wald |gjuaq uyolew
dns og)e

a|esel Yooy pul

L2186

FAS R
0001
LELEL
00 ¥9E'ET
009tl
6’68
q8'/8%
r'oLE
£¢°G6
pL'Se
1BE
4466
0000
LY LLE
0OGeL'y
e
0O'860°L
018262
g0 L¥L
[
Y8126y
$9'942°01L
0166

B2 02896
L8'EY
S0°LoE
S6'806
FAATARY
golgt
06 LG6'2
16°8%F
00'9g
cl'id
G691k
29'gee’ L
66°10¢
c0'9rS
00°Ge
unowy

silig pied o 38

910291/
alog/eLie
g9locoLie
910c/91re
aLocaLe
oL02/8L/e
Lozl
aLoe/oLre
alLoe/oLre
alLeaptLe
glLoegLic
alLozeL/e
gLoe/oLe
aLoe/eLe
aLog/9le
9L0zT/9te
LoT/oLe
glLGe/alic
eloe/olic
910c/elie
gLoe/oLe
glLoc/olic
aiLoemLre
210e/91/e
gL0e/8Lie
21029178
8L0e/9Lre
910e/981/e
210e/91/e
gL0e/9LT
eLae/9le
gL0e/mLie
gLog/oLe
etae/aLie
BL0g/aL/e
9i0¢/9L12
8i0¢/9ifE
9402/9L/2
ai0¢e/9i/e
8jeg

(9L-§1 Ad) "@'s'D esoweuy

Z8L68~N3D
L8LE8~NIO
08188~N=HD
6.188~-N3D
81168~N39
L22168~N3D
9/168~N3D
24168~NIAD
LALB8~NTID
04168~NIO
§9168~N3aD
B2188~N3D
A9168~N3ID
99168~N3ID
59168~N3ID
$9168~N3ID
£9168~N3ID
22158~N3D
L91L68~NID
G9168~N3ID
85168~N3ID
BGLEB~NID
LG168~NID
95 168~N3ID
G5 188~N3D
¥S168~NIO
£S168~NID
Z5168~N30
LG1B8~NID
05168~NIO
6¥1E68~N3ID
By168~NID
Lp168~N3D
9t 1L.88~NIO
PrLES~NID
EV1L68~NID
PL68~NID
LPLEB~NID

O 68~NID
JuBLIBAA

Alnoag payesbou ook )
wauq Jaysesy

SN d @2UaIUDALOD suayde]
abejueapy ssausng sadeig
981t UOANIOS

jooyos ybiH uojog

Anneg Buiubig

i S[00YIS

Ayeadg |oouog

$2{eg SNg |00U2S
juswedul s,uBLLBYDS
[3¥3a4as apoBeyD

UoXI( My

Bumoy spey

3{BS3jOUAA SPIdEY
SUORBAOUL SSUIY 91ng
Yos3i0.d

aBueloxg oep ® Od
yonesodion Jaded syl
j0daq @30

J08SY [BAT JSEMULION
Sj00UDS AJUNULICT) LU YHON
(SO 1epad YWoN

Resuny 1°g

JBONPI] VI URUPY GRH JS0IBN
spJeuay

ACi|ZoN 99U
Buiuonipuon Jejean fosyon
Ut 'seo-l ] UOSaUTey
Addng jeuoNUR UOLIBA
S{O0YDS AJUNWLLCT) JBA-GULT}
sioysaNe}

U g

g2|my Asuep

IR0

oL J9IUAD) a0IAIRS §,418Y
JU| suUog % Jaddad MP
eIolgUlS 288 Uyor
SSLISNPU} U0SLI BMO|
I0pUBp

NV 0L-6V'6
9L0gik e



WBRSSI piBogy

0l j0 5 abed
10204N

0l jo i abey
L0204N

a1es58. jsuy
2504

01 jo ¢ ebeg
L0200

paaciddy pue pezuouiny

B|esol
S04

45
DAS

sayouag punoibied
Jeyely Asuog - aucyd
DAS 0Z/1-82/01

uondiiosag

uondussag

A8

OAS

dns

dns j00|2
auolyd 18D

LX mei(] poolg

uondunsag

£0'8L6'CE
0004}
GOPSSLL
00’886
80'80¢
06°610°L

unowy

18301 i€ pund
oioe/si/e
9L0Z/5L/e
9192/81/¢g
9L0g/91/2
9102/8i/2

aieg

g pdied jo s
{(91-61 Ad) ‘Q'S'D eSowEUY

00°008'9

dwos m youew 0o'008'9

junowy

18301 22 puny
9LoZisLiz

ajeq

Silig pled j0 1517
{91-51 A4) "@'s'D esoweuy

SY'8L1752

0sZe
0294t
9g'pit
Bl PS5l
68'¢ov
g6'ce
junoldy

B10L 0} pung

810z/ot/2
810g/8L/E
9LOT/BLE
8lLoz/eL/e
902912
gL0g/9L/e
sjeg

SHig pled j0 31817
{91-61 Ad) "a'S'D eSOWERUY

Aeyasnag

¥LLB8~N3D
ELLBE~NID
CPLE8~NZD
PELEG~NID
CGEB8~NID

JuUBLIEA

GLL68~NIO

eLIgpA

g8168~-NAD
£8188~NID
98L68~N3D
G8168~-N3D
P8LER~-NAD

£8188~N3ID
JUBLIEAN

1084100 81 aiqeded suncooe aacqe syl
‘1ellag pue sbpajmow Al JO 1889 8U} 01 18y} Ajueo Agelsy |

801/u8g 109|185

ouj "IsaMpIN SOS
SASNPYU| UDSIL BMO|
Hup Amusn

SUl YOlICH TR Y

L€ pung

1opuap

NV 01676
aLogn L

W4AS
¢¢ pung
iopusp

WY 0L6r8
aloz/iLe

SUCHEDIUNLULLOD WBSNSPUIAA
QIS ISTAA

Hewem

Ut J2I9IN UBA

Bn|ied sn

s|endsoH yyesy Julodinun
10pUsp

WY 01676
Loz LLIE



uspisald pleocg AiRleioeg

108409 St sjgeARd SIUNOIOR BAOQE BL)

peaciddy pue paZUoUINY ‘1atieq pue abpamolnt AU 10 188Q BUY 0] ‘Y] Anpen Aqausy |

FAN ] 18301 £9 pund
dns 2.6 aLQg9LiT 981 68-NID HELURAA
£9 pung
uondunseq unowy s1eq RAIBAA 10pUBA
0l jo g ebed Silig pled j0 31817 MY 016V6
10204N {151 Ad) ‘a's’D esoweuy gLog/LLIe

09'el8'0l ieyoy 9¢ pund
MOUS WIS PUBIIOW MBN 00000, al0z/9L/E SY1B8~NID S4010yy efuLILOY
S 01 pays S0y liEISUl Ui 86°GZ 910Z/91/Z L7 LBB~NID {elaUBUlY 3188 UYOP
ovd & Aunoss £97109 910z/91/2 LZLEB~NID JUBLILIBADEY MPD
funoag gH sse00e JBy SH - $59208 0id DB - 18MBg GH - 0id DB SB'GLL'S oL0z/9L/E G0168~NID semndwoy eiddy
ut y[em HS J0ssaIdiod vO0EL’y 0l02/9L/Z LOLEG~NED Ju| 'voyeseblley 9oy
9¢ pung
uogdiosaqg wnowy aeq JUBLIBAA lopuap
01 30 2 sbed SHE pIRd J0 1817 WY 0L8%'8
10Z0=N {91-61 Ad) '0'$™D esoweuy 9L0Z/LLIE
00°000'g {ejol g8 puny
Y0102 80182 818021 00'000°0 gLog/oLe ¥l 1B8~NID dnoig Bugnsucy se ] -susiag
£E pung
uopdiosag junowy ajeq ueaeps Jopusp
0l jo g abey SIHE pled J0 1511 R
19 pt 1 AV 01161
£0204N &¥'6

(8151 Ad) "'s 0 esOWwRLY

21022



juapiseld pirog

paaciddy pue paszuoyIny

SN BB PIYD 080

BWOH 1V 10qWa0a(g BlOH | Yd Jequiaoaq]

abeayu Asenuep
asiny aseD pD Aenuep

¢ j0 | sfieg
02040

jonyasald Arenuer
jooyasalg Asenuep
FHWSA|

jooyasaid Aenuer
jooydsald Aaenuer
jooyosaldg Aenuer
joounsald Alenuer
looyasaid Aenuep
jooyosaig Aenuep
[coyosaid Adenuep
aied map IsQWaIsg
oyasald Aenuep
jooyosald Aenuepr
jooysseld Aenuep
iopeng Aenuer
aen puyn Aenugp
sasuadxa Aenuep
1D PIYD JaqLuadag

LYy Aenuep
Jooyssald Asenuep

19801 Aoldul AlenD
jooyosald Aenuep
[ooynsald Amenuep

Ayjger] jeuoissajold

uondimosag

LeeLiee
00°0Le
0008

X WA
00°649
00°04y
00°0vS
00’8t
oo'et
00'0ie
00'0GE'L
5E'086'01
00'50v
00’8
00°001
84'862'¢
L9°BEL’L
SO'aly
18096
89L¥8Z
Co'sel
16°16
00'099
00009
00901t

wnowy

B0} i6 pund
g9L0e/alLie
2102/8L12
9i0e/elLic
9L0g/8LIZ
210e/8Lie
9L02/9Le
aL0g/eLie
910¢/94/e
9102/9tE
alog/eLre
9102184/E
g1L02/94/¢C
8102181/
9i0c/otie
LOZBLIE
8L02/81/C
8i0¢/91/¢
8i0e/81/2
8i0é/9L/e
aLoemte
91L0z/91/¢
glog/elic
gloémelic
gLocmLic

a1e

S{iig pied 10 ST
{91-61 Ad) "@'S0 esoweuy

Alejgioeg

‘1084409 S| 9jgeAed SIUNOIIE BAOYE B}

‘1@1jag puke abpapwouy AW JO 188G ay) 0} 1By} Ained Agaiay |

Civi~dv3
Chvi-dvd
Livi~dvE
Givi~uvd
60V i~dv3
80viL~dvd
LOPL~HV3
90 L~V
GOPL~Hv3
POPL~HVI
E0FL~dvd
Z0Fi~-Hv3
10F~Hvd
00Fi~Hvd
B6EL -~V
86E1~dvd
L6EL~HvY3
96E1~HVd
GBEL~uV
$EEL~HVY
£€6El~uvd
Z8El~dv3
LBEL~HV3
06EL~Hv3

UM

[O0UDSBI UBIBLINT Oy
4GS0 youeiq 18

yHesH olqnd eueosnpy A}
[ocUssalId sMoMed 18
100UDSBId YRSH poieg
100433 puf SUCD UHD
[Poyassld 08D JEPRD WHON
GS3 epad YuoN

[00YISDl 9S00 JSUION
[o0UIsald PUBIPIN

BMO| U] S9DIAIDT UBISYINT
100UDS8l JaYyIUE 80N
Jseny Bunues uokt IBf
Jepsn Bujuies] swoH sl
loppny Awinosy seuop

B0IAJBS UOISUBIXT 0D Sauor
wNH H8Yg

deoepd

YdY POOM jueiy

aso weing

URHOD Vi UiBlsed JO UoROY AjuntLuog

(s neuueg
[0OLOS AUNUILICY) BSOLWBUY
Aouably jelouss paliy

L6 pung
JOPUBA

WY P1806
9LocIL e



juspisald pirog

paaciddy pus pazuoyny

LL258'9 {210} 01 pung
248 0901 0O'H0Z 910z/92/1
aJeIs - $8LONO BusUd 00'6Y6 aL0z/9T/L
dnougy sBle 9jels 00'Ee 9102/921)
A8 09C OLEEE'E 9L0e/9e/)
UILPY ¥S 1 9L0Z [80S4 00°00% 91L0zZ/92/1
dns By YD VI aBejsod 19950' SL0ZAT/L
uondiosas wnouly ayeq
G jo | abed st pled Jo 1S
HOZ0HN (81-8) A4} 0r$D esoweuy

81'25.°961 1Bl0L g} pung

sBlinuUY/2E/es] 000084 gLozZise! L
sapnuuy/el/es] 00°0g 8102IGZ1L
Buipuads xey Aenuer g6 zZzy'e 810z/L21
Buipusds xay Aenuer 82°084'2 9102/02/1
Buipuads xajj Aenuer L6'gb9 alozieiL
Buipuads xay Alenuer £1'96/'1 9L0Z/9/t
SepINUUY/RIESE 00'00L'S oL0zeZ
XB [ QWOoUf [Riopa BOld [Z'9G9'G 9L0Z/ZEN
X21 WO [RI9pay B3] [9BG5'EYi 9L0Z/GL/L
Xe] SWoout jRiapad BOl4 £6°619'0 910Z/8/1
%e] BWOoSUl B1BIS 00'66. 9L0zZiTe/l
Xg] Swoouf S1B1S 00'8¥SvZ GLOTIGL/L
XB ] BUIOOU; B1RIS 00106 810278/}
selinuuy/eIjesl 0005y S10Z/GZI
uofldiiasag junowy aie(g
¥ 4o 1 ebed sjig pred Jo 18
L0Z04n (91-51 Ad) "a's'D esoweuy

Ag}oi0ag

1981109 $1 sigeAed SIUN0I0R BAOQE BY)

‘jeyeq pue abBpamouy] AW JO 1589 84 0} “IBLY AlLISD AGBIBY |

£/068~N3D
£1068~-N39
0/068~N4D
69088~N3D
89068~N1D
£9068~NJ9

JURLIAA

0~N3ID
0~NED
O0~N=9D
0~N3O
0~NZO
C~NID
O~N=O
0~N3D
0~N3D
0~N3D
0~N=9
0~-N3ID
0~N39
0~N32

JUBLIBAA

OV sysuag g Uieay Jedlan
soydessy 9 subig xouy
2088y yoaadS SH BMO]

S30IA9G UBWINK 40 1da(] BMO|

$301A185 aAlBASIUILPY JO Jdag
SagAeg JaquIaLLpIED)

0L pung

JOPUIA

Nd 82:01:2
9L0L/e/L

BADA

Q1WA

BS[] SWBISAS Xl
eS| swashs xajjied
BS[) SlaisAg xXajAed
Bsn SWaIsAS xsyied
NN SSeR

B0IAIBG BNUSASY |BLIBIU)
DOJAIRT SNUBSASY IBLLIBIU|
201G SNUBASY |eulsuf
JaINsesl ], S1B1S BMO;
Jalnsea:] S1BIS BMO|
IgINsSeal] SIEIS BMO|
UUBY S2BIOH

01 pung

JOpUaA

WY 0E:20:6
91Ge/L e



€ Jo | obeg
10204N

g0 1 ebed
L0200

uapisald pieog

Alzaineg

panciddy pue pazuoyiny

9€°62L'90L Igje ] 0} pund

SH3dl ¥ 9RL'Z0E 910e/eels Q9068~NID
slgeARd paq o0 ZL'Stl 9L02/Za SO068~NID
sqeARd pad B0 0C'BSE LRI LAARN 29068~N3D
song uoneziuebln gz'gsL'y 910g/celL $0088~N3D

uopduosag Junowy a1eq juBLIEpM
slitg pled J0 1517

(9161 Ad) ‘a's 0 esowRuy

05°65¢ [eio ) 0l pung
s|qeied peQ B0 05652 oL0g/gert 2o068~N3D
uondiosaq Wnowy aed uBE M

Slig pied jo 1819
(91-G1 Ad) "Q'§'D esoweuy

100103 8t sjgefed sjunodoe saoge au
‘J8ijeq pue abpamoun Aw Jo 1saq 8yl 0] YRyl ALes Ageuay |

sAs aInay sa240|dwg Jugnd BMmO|
3jI7 UUEBN 90BIOM
191USD) S80IAIBT LORDD|I0D
launsealy vy

0L pung

JOpUBA

WY 127001
R ATA A AL

19U SADIALSS LUOKIBI0N
01 pund
JOpUap

WY 22158
gige/el/t



WSDISaL pivog

7911 198 §

2A0QY SSauTrsng AIenusl TRIOL
THdd
AAVS
pung juswsleur)
suotrionpad ITeiled
pung Teisusn

Agjaloag

paAoiddy pue pazuoyny

gjo¢ ebed
LOZ04N

v jo g abeg
102040

G jo g abed
LOZ04N

1021100 St 8|geAed SIUNAIOE aA0gE 8Y)

‘1aljag pue aBpamouy AW Jo 188q suy 0} ‘1B Aa0 Agaiey |

00°00%%%T
TLTIBYE L
6y°478°8
7y w88°7AT
1€ HTIL5L1T
00°001'vL lejo}, ag pung
G X S19Sy SH 00°COF'Fi 91.02/92Z/1 L068~NID
uonduossay Junowy ajeqg JUBLIBAA
s|ig pied 3o 1S
{9161 Ad) "Q'g D BSOWEUY
2L 18v'L {ejol €¢ puny
wewded gziog Aenuer g24i8v' . 91L0z/5E1 0~N=D
uvondussag unowy el JuBLIBAA
SHiig pled §o 1511
{g1-51 Ad) ‘Ors o esoweuy
S1°228'8 {B}OL ZZ pung
wewhodwisun gL 42g'g 9102/92/1 120B8~NID
uopdiunsag Junouwy ayeq JUBLIZAA

S{iig pled i0 18
{9161 Ad) "0'$"D esoweuy

‘duony whuebels
9¢ pund

IO0pUBA

Wd 62:0y-2
9LoZ/aLlL

dag 1sni ) sjelodion ishs | siexueg

£g pung

Jopusp

WY 0E-20-6
oioc/Life

WSLUAOIBABL] BOIOPLIOAN BMO|

cg pungd
J0puBp

Wd 62:0LC
gL0g/9e/t



y0g abed
LOZ0L4N

40| sheg

10204N

¢ 10 | affed
LOZO40

NSRSl pleod

panociddy pue pazuouyiny

Aeialnag

"108100 si sjgeARd SUNCIOE 2A0YE BU}
‘Jeliag pue ofipaimotn) Al j0 1590 aut ©) ‘el Aes Agassey |

LT°S06°1%91% 197/91/7 03 I0Tad *eaoqy sssursng Lieniqag Texol
00°081°2%1 syoafloxg Teayden
0676652 suoTinpeag [Toifed
L9°68%°61 punyg TeIsuUad
gogoLzet {?j0 g pung
xaldwos anBIUY S 00°084°221 210c/012 96068~-N41D Bunydi spodg oosnpy
L¢ pung
vonpduosag Junowy sieQg JUBLIBAA JODUSA
S1ig PIRd JO 1817 WY 82:+C6
(9i-51 Ad) "O'$'D esoweuy 9L0d/0L/2
L9cer'el 1Bie ] 01 pund
oAS Alenuer GZ'Le6 aLog/ioLe 66068~-NIAD SYUIADG BISEAN Isdep
jcoyosesd ¢/ PUZ 05°699°cl 910e/0L/2 858068~NID [ooUdsald sxolled 18
Jejaw Jedoo g9'0/8'tL giog/ol/ig £5068~NID SIUBHNSUOD SUIYDEIN 83D
dns 00'oF8 9Log/oLE £6068~N39 WaAa ] NLG
quies seb 00} SL0Z/0LE FE068~NID uosye) {ig
soas jg8s) 05'880°Z G102/01/2 £6068~NID Od Aalfy g Aeppeig
Aoelioou| 1S9 02 0462 9102/04/2 Z6068~N39 diys.eiouas Mg suey
¢l pundg
gondiinsoag junowy a3eQ JUBIIEAA IOpUBA
SiHE pPied jo s WY 82ve6
{(9t-51 Ad) "a's'D esouiRUY 9LOZ/0L T
05652 {eio ] gL pung
ajgeAed peQ BYID 05662 oL0g/q/e GB6068~N3D _Iad SadiAles UoNISHoD
0L pung
uonduioseq nouly ayeqt eLEM 10PUBA
S)iig Pled JO 1517 WY #5.080L

(91-61 Ad) "0°S°D ESOWRUY

gtoerene



glo | ebeg
10204N

S{BIIL0 PO

9i-8i-1 984 SW

Hd g4

¥4dl g SOIogqoy

%M - BlyeY g4 eveid pIE 0008 9102/

g4 00'BEY gLoz/IELL
sues{ psfewep aoe|dal 0} 00'6E 8L0Z/iT/L
seyo Bny 11901’ 9L02/9/1

9i-£2-1 999 0006 Lozl

94-97-1 998 008G L ATEAL

94-Zi~L 9849 008G 9L0T/LTIL

94-GZ~1 999 SW 00°6¢ 9L0ZiLE/
91-gL-L 999 SW 0069 aLoziiell

aiyes g4 aoed pig - 911 0§79 9L02/9/4
Va4 00°404°T 9L0Z/9/L

I - BN g4 B0B|d PUZ 0062 91L02/9/}
gL-€Z-L JM 00061 9L0Z1LZIL

9i-6L~1 9GG 0006 arozhz/l

9t-sL-1 999 0006 gLoeiizit

9i-Li-l 995 0085 SLOZIELL

9i-Gz-1 999 SW 00°G9 9L0Z/LTIL
9i-pi~1 999 SW 000SL gLoziie/

2Z-L 999 00°S0L 9L0Z/LZi1L

soneIUY SH 00°09S gLozILEN

oSHA 1418 Z6'EEL 9LOZ/SLIL

Zz-Z1 999 0008 9LOZ/O/ L

9107 40 SSBID 05982 gLoZ/sLL

Zz-L 999 00'8% 9L02/22/1

SR SH 00'62L AL

DISNN [BOOA SH ¥8'GZ6'2 a0z
9i-£2-1 984 0086 QL0212

91-gg-1 999 0008 GLDEILEIL

gi-Li-L 9D 00708 QLOTIELL

91-Gi-L 999 00°0Z4 SLOTILESL

ueD SN 0828 91021421

d< 999 00'S64 9102/12/1

9i-61-1 899 0009 aLoz/tel
MAA - Bley 4 90BId 151 00°0S1 9102/9/}
Hd4 8oueq vOLY 9102/9/1

i4 4 00'61 910eg/Le/L

1M 08°002°L 9L0Z/ELlL

uonditasag Junowy 812g

s|ig pted jo 151
(9151 Ad) "a’'S 0 eSoweuy

46259~10V
9LEGE~LOV
CrEGO~LOV
9625910V
CLEGO~IDY
LLESD~LOV
OPEso~ 10V
0/£58~10V
BEEGO~1OV
56269~L0V
FELGO~10V
£6259~10V
69859~L0V
8EESO~LOV
LEESO~LOV
SEESY~LOV
89€59~L0V
98E59~ L0V
LOEG9~LOV
GEEGY~LOV
PLESO~LOVY
Z6259~L0V
£1659~10V
89€59~10V
PECEO~LOV
G9EG9~10V
PILEO~L0V
£9E59~10V
TLES9~10V
EEES9~10Y
29ESe-10V
cEEGg-10V
leeqo~10v
16269~10V
06289~10V
0EEG9~10V
L1e59~10v

JUBLIBAR

Haquiog aney

SOJUHD BIZBID

SUBAID) BuUuues
pund |elsuagy

uasues Ay

laj|ng siaelj

19|ny SIABL]

Jeysei Auap

Joysel4 Auap
UDSHOUBIS HOIN
ybnog eneod v
fe4 anpe

180403 uByiEN
Buyeam wiy

huegeQg 3ord

ayeq Auuog

uiogieaq Sy
wiogieaq oy

sane Baig

au} 'sotope]

Apeg und

pysoigeg Bnog

pr Adsgtes) uonc)d
ladoon saei1g

ussy [BIOWO WY spidey Jeps)d
SBUIAIDG JoqUISWIDIEY
ping weg

ipuelg axeg

pueig Selg
wbeauog Aeo
Si1500g JSiUlY Jepley snig
ssuleg waa

Japeg maynew
uasalpuy eipueg
51918004 DISNN BSORUY
[el0]4 BSOWERUY
Busieipuny suyeusipy

L pung

10pusa

WY 67:0¥'8
9L0Z/ e



g Jog ebed
10204n

Hd 944 HHD

dd gA

éc-1 8do

d4gg

MY 00'PB 810ZiLelt
91-Z1-1 g9d 00’801 S10Z/1eft
gi0g jo sseiD 0089t 910z/9/t
HAA - BIHEY 84 808Id 1SE 00061 2102/91t
ysed dn ueis 00'00S 916¢/eeh
quod SW G9ZL 9162/ELE
gi-1t-4 999 00'8S 91Gg/elt
9l-€¢-| 988 0085 910ziieit
SoRRY SH 0084 INerAR A
4498 00'85¢°L 9L0Z/IELE
Y44 GG gloZ/ELt
91 %M aljel g4 soeid Jse 0002 910Z/9/%
AUz UM ZLZE 0070€ 9102/91%
M 0552 QL0Z/1eN
V44 657081 gLog/an
¢é-cl g9da 0006 910zl
Z¢-1 889 0006 aloelien
¢¢-2t 9g8 00'edl 9L0e/on
9i-9¢-1 999 00901 9102iLeh
9i-11-1 889 00801 9LOZ/EL]L
9i-92-1 948 0091 AR AVEANY
9i-2i-i 999 0009 9Loeie/L

ayjes g4 soeld puz - 8if 0G'Z8 Si02/e/1

gi-vi-1 989 SN 00°69 gLoz/ielt
JUoD SN GL'8EE SLOe/ELL

Mvd 000026 IR TAFNARE

al-Zi-L g4gd 0006 aioesien
eljjel g4 adeid1se} -9l 0001 9102/9/1

SoflRlUlY GH 00'05L glLoz/EL/t

al-Gi-1 999 0006 9L0Z/1 e/t

g4 00'0% SLOgiLEN

4499 00°0¢1 9i0e/Leit

H480ueQ QQ'LLB gLogrelst

£2-1 g944d 00904 910eg/L21t

M 4068 910¢/42/L

dd 2SN SNY D0'GE alaeg/eELi
fenuily GZ'{97 gLoZ/on

QU0 SN L8 [SIAETA PR AN

91-g2-1 9499 0008 QLOZILEI
uopduosag junouly ajeg

siiig pied o 1511
{91-61 Ad) "Q'§'D esowuy

0SEG9~ L0V
6¥E59~10V
LOES9~ 1OV
90868~ L0V
19859~L0V
52e59~10V
eSS~ L0V
FRESS~LOV
g¥Ess~10v
£2E59~L0V
CTEG9~ L0V
GOES9~10V
POLS9~10V
L¥ESS~10V
£0€59~10Y
20EG9~ 10V
Z8£G69~10V
L0EGO~1OV
18EGO~LOV
FEEG9~LOV
08ES9~10V
rEeo~1L0v
00£50~10V
Greso~L0v
0Ze59~L0V
6LEG9~10V
Preso~10v
66259~10V
61£50~10V
EFESo~10V
8/£G9~10V
L1EG8~1DV
81E99~10V
9/E58~10V
GZES9~10V
L1ES8~10V
86259~10V
$/E69~10V

£L1859~LOV
JuBLIBAA

B J(O S1BIS-I2INSeal]
Alagasoy teboy
AydeiBoiCyd SIBLLWBN UCH
O BULRISOY
ysen Aped

1BAIO BSIY
Aydany e
MOLIOR UOUYBUOS
SUCAG OJj30UoN
SUGASG Ofleonuow
STUHT) XS
UBSTON BSSISI
{0025 4ybiH uouep
SJUDUNSIAYL | g W
SUBLUISBAUY | 7 W
Biaguapea ueq
MET PIABQ

luieiy Apuey
wiyanoiy Bnog
wiyaso Bnag
ULIBLLLISISON LN
UUBLISISO UinaM
funat suy
Bunesyt yed
Auedwoo Beg WA
SN0 1 JolUnp
siadsep yoer
uosiwer Apuy
102410 BMO]

U18S "ZHMOND]
uoHeOsSY SO SBIULY AND V)
vodl

Xydeloy poomhioH
J8je0H Apuy
uasiepiet siqqaQ
osniy sBBuoy

oty sojuydesn

VY POOM jUBID
UBIpoOS) |NEd
10pUsA

WY 8108
010grii/e



g0 ¢ sbed
102030

WBPISTLL Dirog

ponciddy pue pezuouiny

A

JlsN |B00A SH
SL-€2-1 1M
Sl-¥i-l "M
ool
94-Gi-1 949
Zel 8489
IL-EC-1 M
ail-6l-1 994
9i-9¢-L ggd
gl-i1-1 g4
Y 9g94d

¥4 9464

o4 9499

H4 g49

ojljel g4 soeid 15e7 - 3il
UOD SN
9l-bL-1 UM
9i-61-1 g4d
91-21-1 g4y

QU000 SIAl
uciduasa(]

d4 989

#4989
H4 989

Aoy JUepmg SNY

LA TA AN
00'i5L
GC°6E
0008}
ooorl
82 £92
00086
00708
00'561
00°8%
0006
0008
05°¢Cie
0g¢ic
000vl
09eri
000t
$L70G
000yl
Q0’901
00°06
P9 LLE
unowy

jejo} {2 pund
gLogliell
gLog/EL/t
908122/
sioe/ell
910é/12/L
9L02r e/t
oLoerLelt
9Loe/Leit
gLoei el
9L0g/Lel
910g/ELIL
oLogrizn
gLoZ/ier
SLOZ/EL/L
9L0Z/9/L
9102/9/}
SL0/eL1
gtoc/Lell
Lozt
9i0Z/1Z/k
L0z
ajeqg

sHig pied 10 1811
(91-51 Ad) "Q'S'D esoweuy

Aleye1nag

108400 §1 8igeAed SIUNCOOE BAOGE a1}

‘janaq pue aBpamouy Aw Jo 158q aU} 0] ‘jey) Aueo Agasay |

DPESY~LOV
62E59~LOV
69LE0~1L0V
BGE59~L0V
8GE59~10V
95¢59~10V
88£59~10V
£8859~10V
GGESG~10V
98e58~10V
BCEGO~LOV
g§8E50~10V
PSEGE-LOV
L2EGO~10OV
01ES9~10V
B60E£59~10V
97Ee89~10V
£G8EGY~1OV
£9E59~10V
16€69~10V

8GES9~L0V
1H1-F31-1 1

sAejdsiq pue sorjdeloy ssein PUCAA
DISNP 159A0
jagap sioueld
Jaqapy sioueid
HEWBA

|ung Auag
iguing uoser
PR lBMeT]
Nyl pieq
Seuoy ] jsued
SEWoY | 18Iue
Aemang
Aemgng
Aemgng
Aemgng
5199413 uedy
qUOIS UBINET
IFHSHS ey
puas aaeq
ZUEBYOG Hoe(g
GUB5/GND SWEG
JOpUBA

WY 69098
aLogniie



aplsald pieog

paAciddy pue pazuoyiny

sanddng
sapddng aye) ey
safjddng sueD By
sayddng oD Bly

199V youn' o} paysodag

¢ o | abed
L0204

IBMYCS PoIBPY Yoa )

g jo ¢ abey
L0Z04AN

P00 paseyDing
auoud j180
poOo4 paseyoing
P00 PESBUDIN
pood paseuaing
poO4 paseyaingd
D004 PaSBYIIN
Siisueg/eg uer
sojddng

poo. paseyding

uvonduosag

$9°9£6'05 [ejof L9 pund
80'2¥L 910z/Le/L
A glLoe/ieit
G6'8G1 oLoz/LE
06 ePs glogicLii
POPLY' Y 910c/iei
FAATAN"] glog/Len
GL'Eg8'TE atoe/gii
LOLLYEE SLOZ/Le/L
LY GL gL0e/LeNn
£6°LE6'E 0102/211L
junouly ajeq
siig pied 03181

{91-5t Ad) "Q's'D esoweuy

|uoUd |90
poo. paseyving

78°626°9
0528
$¥'G96

SHieuag/ies uer 96'129'S

salddng

uondiinsaq

&' v0E

wnowy

iejo] 729 pun4
EH VAR RAL
gigeliest
910e/12/
9108/121

81EQd

SHG Med 40 1517
{91-51 A4) "O'SD BsOWRELY

Aie)ai10sg

108100 st 8jgeied SJUNODOR SAOGE SU)

‘soiaq pue abpapouy Al JO 1589 843 O} ‘1ey) AJao Agalay |

BEOGL~LNN
248861~ 1NN
FOLBL~LNN
$B96L~1MN
00.L61~LON
96961~LNN
£686L~1NN
S696L~1MNN
66961~1NN
26961~1NN

JUBLIRAR

L5E59~-10V
£8E59~10V
FPEGO~LOV
59€59~10V

JUBLIEAA

HEUIEA
m’n|es sn

oD Bupieg pioD-O-ued
o) Bupjeg po9-Q-ued
Bupnquisiq soig ulen
Bugnquysig soig uilen
Bugnaquisiq soig uilep
pung jerotan

SODIAIDS J18GUISLUPIEY

‘0r) Areey UoSHOUT toslepuy

19 pund
iopusp

WY oceb'e
910c/Life

xinen sn
Bunnquysig solg vien
pun4 {eJausey

sadiARg Jaquislipied

¢9 pung

Jopusp

WY 67:0¥-8
QLaZiLiie



EXHIBIT C
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 16, 2016

ISSUE: Financial Reports

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The attached financial reports show the cash balances of each of the school’s governmental
funds, the construction trades fund and the preschool fund. The preschool fund represents the
three-year old program only, as the four-year old program is state funded and accounted for in
the general fund.

Also attached are reports showing the previous menth’s activity and balances for the district’s
activity fund, food service fund, and day care fund.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“To approve the financial reports as presented”

LS



BALANCES OF FUNDS
January 31, 2016

alanc

January 1, 4,358,795
Receipts: 868,838
Expenditures: (1,162,263}
January 31, 2016 Balance 4,065,371
January 1, 2016 Balance 139,939
Receipts: 2,729
Expenditures: (48,487)
January 31, 2016 Balance 94,171

a 144
January 1, 2016 Balance 1,887,997
Receipts: 114
Expenditures: (21,973)
January 31, 2616 Balance 1,866,138

anuary 1, 2 588,327
Receipts: 97,895
Expenditures: (7.488)
January 31, 2316 Balance 2,688,734

iysical Plan 1
January 1, 2016 Balance 800,811
Receipts: 3,647
Expenditures: (16,188)
January 31, 2016 Balance 888,270
January 1, 2016 Balance 3,374,419
Receipts: 19,448
Expendifures: 0
January 31, 2016 Balance 3,393,867

January 1, 2 (17,838)
Receipts: 1,765
Expenditures: {2,353}

January 3%, 2016 Balance (18,423)



2/3/2016
8:28:17 AM

Selection Criteria:  FUNDS 10

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Expenditure

Category: +eeroremeeremeeeeeeat Appropriation
Unassigned rept code 0.00
11003: Health Services 146,184.00
11009: Transportation 651,689.00
11015: Board Of Education 51,115.00
110186: Fiscal Services 186,447.00
11018: Office Of Superinten 249,120.00
11021. General Administrati 1,020,846.00
11024 Fixed Charges 5,921.00
11027 Plant Operation 769,824.00
11030 Utilities 420,936.00
11033: AEA Pass Through 511,786.00
11034; Transfers .00
11036; General Education-Di 995,859.00
11038: At Risk 249,073.00
11039: High School 2,060,602.00
11042: Middie School 1,682,609.00
11045; Elementary 1,730,721.00
11048 Preschool Program 240,246.00
11047: Teacher Quality 735,335.00
11049; Professional Develop 38,507.00
11051: Special bducation 1,565,035.00
11053: Federal Programs 366,775.00
11054: Arra Stimulus Funds 0.00
11069 Curriculum 650.00
11088: Federal Programs 0.60
Totai 13,679,290.00

Anamosa C.5.D. (FY 15-16)
Board Report

FOR PERIOD ENDING Jan 15-16

Current Month
0.00
11,535.77
35,799.66
4,522.25
15,289.54
20,935.21
87,512.48
493.44
52,744.90
29.635.80
0.00

0.00
208,204 .04
17,761.21
143,501.36
134,387.91
131,324.23
15,736.41
78,672.10
66,26
118,015.05
18,327.97
0.00

0.00

0.00

1,124,555.59

Year To Date

8,160.00
61,677.67
366,198.08
31,514.60
96,083.23
145,634.18
552,759.02
3.454.08
361,916.53
171,342.74
511,786.00
0.00
526,918.80
97,944 .61
959,651.89
705,147.85
853,852.08
110,323.29
322,988.39
5,540.95
624,152.68
117,257.03
0.00
1,198.78
0.00
6,635,502.5%

Remaining
-8,160.00
84,506.33
285,500.92
18,600.40
90,363.77
103,485.81
468,086.98
2,466.92
407,907.47
249,593.26
0.00

0.00
468,940.10
151,128.39
1,100,950.11
977,461,415
876,868.92
129,922.71
412,346.61
32,966.05
940,882.32
249,517.97
0.00
-548.78
0.00
7,043,787.41

Prior Year;

Program:UF0087
Page 1 of 3

YTD % Expended
7?77
4219
56.18
61.65
51.53
58.46
54.15
58.34
47.01
40.71
100.00
?77?
52.91
39.32
46.57
41.91
46.34
4592
43.92
14.39
39.88
31.97
77
184 .43
di
48.51
47.75%



2/3/20186
8:29:18 AM

Fund: 10: General
Account Type: Revenue

Category: +-we-—-resssssmsmnnnt Appropriation
Unassigned rept code 67,166.00
11003: Health Services 2,000.00
11036: General Education-Di 0.06
110486 Preschool Program 228,125.00
11047; Teacher Quality 85,750.00
11053; Federal Programs 9,665.00
11060: Property Taxes 3,819,382.00
11062: Mobite Home Tax 12,207.00
11064: Tuition 456,003.00
11066: Student Fees 63,260.00
11068: Spec Education Conir 264,304.00
11070: Other Local 352,853.00
11071 Intermediate Funds G.00
11072: Fund Revenue 0.00
11075: Misc State Revenue 766,757.00
11076; Foundation Aid 5,842,470.00
11077: Instructional Suppor 947.00
11078: AEA Pass Through 511,786.00
11079: Early intervention 74,812.00
11082: Non-Public Transp 14,000.00
11084 MNon-Public Textbooks 1,200.00
11085: Other State Aid 0.00
11086: State/Fed Vocational 12,500.00
11088: Federal Programs 431,850.00

Total

13,017,037.00

Anamosa C.5.D. (FY 15-16)
Board Report

FOR PERIOD ENDING Jan 15-16

Current Month
0.00

0.00

0.00
22,682.00
8,576.00
0.00
33,948.05
394.63
95,808.33
27850
0.00
3,437.67
0.00

15.00
78,294.00
578,880.00
0.00

0.00
7,481.00
0.00

0.00

0.00

Q.00
-2,233.10
827 562.08

Year To Date

44,622 .65
1,992.50
0.00
115,460.00
42,880.00
4,909.53
2,228,365.40
8,583.60
211,330.04
40,115.77
0.00
329,674.50
0.00
7,331.79
379,334.51
2,915,864.00
533.48
511,786.00
37.405.00
0.00
1,665.81
1,078.03
0.00
123,390.59
7.0086,323.20

Remaining
22,543.35
7.50

0.00
112,665.00
42 ,870.00
475547
1,591,016.60
3,623.40
244,672.96
23,144.23
264,304.00
23,178.50
0.60
-7,331.79
387,422.49
2,926,606.00
413.52

0.00
37,407.00
14,000.06
-465.81
-1,078.03
12,500.00
308,459.41
6,010,713.80

Prior Year:

Program:UFQO087
Page 2 of 3

YTD % Expended
66.44
98.63

277
50.61
50.01
50.80
58.34
70.32
46.34
63.41

0.00
93.43

P77

?7?
49.47
49.91
56.33

100.00
50.00
0.00
138.82
77
0.00
28.57
53.82

53.097%



000 000 000 000 000 HI09 SHID 11989

IR AR 00°0 00'0 000 oLezL'y fesielpund yoell, 9 ZF89
89°LLL 000 000 000 89111 HoriL SHG) (Y89
Sy 00e'e 00°0 00'0 000 Sy 0oL Jasigipuny |eqUOS (9889
yZ 18T o0 00’0 000 yZ19z- 1BGUOS 8D 1GEQ9
£6EPE 00'C 00°0 000 €6EPE Jgsigipund L0208 9 (9€89
o0 Lig- 000 000 000 00 LL6n 180008 .19 (G289
6Y'6LZC 00'0 6699 00’0 y¥#°982°¢ as(2Ipund [|BGAS)|0A 15189
z20'e6S’ 00’0 86°ELE 000 00°206°} HBgABIIOA SHID 16189
L2069 000 EB'LES G106E 8E° 1481 sipund peqieseg O ¢1Le9
F1WANA 000 00'8rr'L 00°66S°1L L1604 lleqisysed 5o TL 189
65°9¢€4'E 000 19V 000 gTliL's lasjelpun BulisaIp 12649
0L°216 000 /168 00°099°t ot voL Bumpsaim shog 11649
Z¥'082'C 000 00’0 000 A TATA isipund oo d 12949
00'0 000 000 0070 0070 Ho9 sAog 11949
¥6'9L¥'C 000 o8'88S 000st 08'668'2Z Jesielplng Moell d Zv/9
e e~ 000 000 000 £6'¥vre- yoelp shog 1plg
2G'8.6 ‘ 000 000 00’0 5816 lssreapund fegeseq £g/9
£L€8Z - 000 00061 000 ELEEL - llegesed skog 11649
L0Lyee 00°0 00’0 00°0 L0Lve'e lesielIpln 190008.g 192/9
00°0Lg- 00°0 00°0 000 00'0LG 18000g shog 16219
81'G50't 000 00erL 00°0% 8V ISl Jestgipung Heqyo0d] (229
§Z°28Z'0L 0070 0o'Lo8 000 GZE80'L 1 lleqiood shog 11.2/9
0gv8L} 000 00'02. TR TAY GO6L6'E isipung feqieyseq.g ‘g1 L9
SF 8Ll 0070 00°29v'Z 0£'60G'Z SLivEy Heqyoyseg sAog 1LL/g
84°GYSL 000 00°0 000 8L°6¥6"L sipung AJUNOD $8017) 19¥99
G9180i- 00°0 00°0 00°6 9180~ ABUN0D-$801D 1GH9G
85101 00°0 00’0 00°0 85101 pung du] osniN SH GZZ9
St iev'e 0070 LB'PE 00°0 Zy'zes’e Jpund 21sny s SN L2229
ve'0ZE' Y 00°0 an’o 0548 AT puslngsul 10Zz9
LE'6YEC 000 00°0 00°0 LE'6VET s[edIsMiy 16129
128 L 000 Leiee’t 00258 Q0'8EF L~ 0L MOUS 2129
00'692't 000 000 00°0 00°G9Z°L 1da@ o1sni - 994 Buues|D uuofun 1L 129
£1°086°2 00°0 Se'6e 09°48 88'LEGT 1BO0A 10129
ge'ee- 00'0 00°0 00°0 og'se- yooads 10Z1o
[1]ArA 00°0 SEoet 000 Sy ess’t BRIQ 0L
aouejeyg Bupuzg jusunsnipy sainjipuadxy sydwsoey asugleg Buuadp 1vaford

samAnoy (0L Bel wnodoy
ARAIOY JUBPNIS 14 puny

g1-g| uep Suipua pousd o}

rjo i sbed QLW 1Z g Ateuiwing Jainseai NY £7:02'8
88004N (3151 Ad) "q's'0 eSOWRUY 9lg2/e/z



15628} 000 00°v8Z'6 TS W) zZeora'cl TAMYTE PHOA 84 pUnOUy Siapiey 1gGy/
AN 000 000 000 FAL RN Mo SOd LGL
287289 000 00’0 000 FA A Jasielpung SUN ‘gGpL
98'8¢c o040 00°0 000 898'8ce au0)s /AT WGiL
S6°.¢ 0070 000 00°0 8642 Joafoid 8oinIeg US (€6 .
ST A 000 000 00°0 oA flounod epnig 2oL
VA WA T 000 A 00°0 TARTANE anid el TLepl
L0'P9E- 0G0 04'v99 000 £9°00¢€ ay/ipund-penbg sdURQ GL
£6'61C 00’0 000 08'¢G EL'vpe sizlpund p3 (eoadg v/
gcact 0co 0%'0 00'0 0c'act 1015 $8800NG JUBPNIS [LbY)
Lo'se 0G0 08°0 06’0 Lo'se Jsuped jusied gyp/
000 00’0 000 000 000 penbg aoueq £yl
bLGey's 00’0 9v'EYS geeee ZEEEL’L SUOISSasUo] S Zhrl
G¥96Z 00’0 I{A Ly'206 ¢L 9% HUN0D0Y AUAOY JUBPMS "S'IN ILYPL
5168 000 L8849 00'64¢ 06°68v aniD soneqoy BevL
000 00°0 000 000 00'0 anio Aeyory :gep.
£9'909 000 000 0070 €909 |jEsy skepespesy] eyl
00’0 000 00’0 000 000 UOd Wod/Sepeapsayd 9Eyd
08°66%'1 00°0 96'9% 000 9e'9¥G'1 Buistelpundg Wy "s'H GEVL
00’0 00’0 000 000 000 qnid yousif eyl
000 000 000 000 00°0 anio ustiteds eey/
PS0LL 000 000 000 P8 0LL @oualog feoibojoig :Zev/
£9°1ve'68 000 68°LLLC 00'vL Z56EC'TE B4 LEWL
2 991'8 00’0 (HYRE 00’0 2991’8 diysieloyos Bl 10Ev.L
00°0 000 60’0 00’0 0070 6102 JO SSEjD 8Lyl
000 00°0 G600 000 000 810¢ JO SSB[D BIhl
B9 LSY'T 000 000 00°0 65'LSY'T L1030 S8B|D LLCPL
TTiBL'Y 000 0S'¥0L'1 000 ZLL0E'S 9102 O $88[D 92vs
G i9€ 00°0 00°0 00’0 SPL9€ 102 3O sselD ‘gevl
68'908 06°0 000 00’0 68908 yL0T 30 8880 ‘yevt
000 go'o 00’0 oo go0 €102 3O 8880 £yl
000 000 00’0 00'c 000 ZL0Z 30 sse|D Zevl
00°0 000 000 00°0 00°0 LLOZ 30 88810 11204
000 000 000 00°0 000 GL0C 10 538[0 02hs
LS'6Z0°L 000 ST P9 060048 Z8'eer'9 fenuuy 10Lys
£6° L0V L 000 0o'eL0e 0g'evs E¥ 1498 SRl UeD SH ‘0069
SLyY'e 000 000 000 S pb'e isipund o9 © 2989
aouejeqy Buipuny juauisnipy samypuedxsy sjdiesoy asuejeq BuiuadQ waloid

seiuAlDY (01 Bey unoooy

gL-g| uep Bupua pouad 1oy
GLIN 1Z Od Aeuiung Jasnseal ]
(91-51 Ad) "Q'§ D esoweuy

v Jo g abey
£8004N

WY £v:08-8
910e//e



L6'0¢l'8l¢ 060 YLyL8'6eT 84710681 £L'EV9'08e 2103 pund

16'0£2'612 00°0 PLPL862 841068t £L'CPO'0ET {e10} SelAlOY (0L Bel Junoooy

ZZ vee- 000 00°0 000 T vES- wooy Wbem 11292
6£'99¢ 000 05°0 000 6£'09¢ an|o uoyiere Jeprey Buuuny 6692
000 000 000 000 000 gnio jooysdely 1861,
96'292'C 000 00°0 000 96'292°C AeQ SURIBISA /6L
000 000 00°0 00'0 000 LOREOOIY 18yora) O1d 196¥%.
89°BLY'L 00’0 000 000 89619} sjosioid paaciddy Oid (66¥4
PSZLL 000 000 000 ¥S2LL sleg-oy BUIpUaA (yev.
IS0LE 00’0 00'0 000 16°0t2 9T ¥ U4 6L
16°220'Y 000 000 000 15220y JBY SIOPIRY-SSBUJOM Z6¥ L
v 106'9 000 00'6E Ly el £6'808'9 sulyoey BuipusA (L6
§1'19g'9 000 16'EEL 0€°262 STNA A SHA (i AISgMENS (061.L
BL'EZE 000 000 00°0 I AS jooyos eIppI - sBo yolep [1L8¥L
0L'969'L 000 00'0 0006 04'909't i Ausguens - sbog Yyojep (08h.
sauejeg Buipug juaunsnipy sainjipuadxy s)ydieosy aosuejeg Biyueadg waloid

SaNIANOY 10| Bey Junoooy

gL-g1 uep Buipua pousad 1o}
yjo g obed QLW 12 a4 ewwing 1einsead] WY er. 088
88003 (91-54 Ad) "@'S'D BSOWIRUY 9LogiEfS



January 1, 2016 - January 31, 2016

CODE DESCRIPTION

January 1, 20186 Beginning Fund Equity

BALANCE

includes contributed capital, depr and GAAP entries

RECEIPTS

151G Interest

1611 Student Lunch

1612 Student Breakfast

1613 Student/Adult Mitk

1621 Student Ala Carte

1622 Aduit Lunch & Ala Carte

1623 Aduit Breakiast

1631 Special Functions/Other Receipts
1634 Sales - Other Entity

1989 Refund: Prior Year Expenditure
3251 State Lunch Reimbursement
3252 State Breakfast Reimbursement
4552 Federal Breakfast Reimbursement
4553 Federal Lunch Reimbursement
4558 Team Mutrition Grant

4951 Commodities

5210 Transfer from Fund 10

5314 Sale Equip/Material

6100 Capital Contribution

TOTAL RECEIPTS

EXPENSES

151 Office/Clerical

191 Cooks

220 FICA

231 IPERS

273 Health Insurance

331 Regisiration

433 Equipment Repair

532 Phone

580 Travel

618 Supplies/Expenses

631 Food

631 Aia Carte Food

631 Other Entity Purchased Food
639 Commodities

652 Software

653 Parts

750 Equipment/Depreciation

TOTAL EXPENSES

January 31, 2016 Fund Equity Balance

Fund Equity Consists of:
Net Investment in Capital Assets
Unrestricted Net Asset

557
26,823.10
1,492.20

9.899.80
1,803.40
193.05
6.00
0.00

6,835.35
25,101.66

72,254,113

445,95
15,707.32
1,192.73
1,338.14
3,677.47

¢.00
48.29

2,338.60
24,217 49
1,919.85
0.00

50,786.64

(286,662.90)

NUTRITIONAL SERVICES PROGRAM - ANAMOSA COMMUNITY SCHOQL DISTRICT

YTD

$ 117.443.46

¥TD
Receipts

19.80
140,687.00
7,491.80
0.00
$1,569.90
8,899.85
802.30
3.417.54
690.60
0.00
813.86
172.53
31,774.63
127,220.78
0.00

0.00

0.00
200.00
0.00

373,750.59

YTD
Expenses

2603.99
108,664.86
8,250.80
9,008.02
24,795.57
0.00
3,465.49
275.34
48.00
14,107.59
177,497 46
9,513.60
187219
.00
1.004.00
8.00

€.00

171,847.00 Due to GASB 68 IPERS

532,950.91

(41,756.86)

147,751.85 negative

(138,910.95)

Hability enfry

$24,095 Unrestricted Net
Assets without
GASB 68 entry - positive



saoye Anus g9 GSYD ncyym ulbielw 5zzo0'Lzs {og°z00'201$) Ajnb3 pund gL0z ‘L¢ Asenuep

wifiiely 19N 9300-01-4R04 (62°0£2°10LS) SLVT-OL-UVEA - NIDHYIN L3N NVEDOHd 3¥VYD AVJO TV.LOL
sasuadxy ajeg-0i-2e8) GG LE1T5TS ZTEPL'ES - NISHVIN LAN RIVHDONd JUVD AVA IYLOL
senuaasy 8jeq-0L-1EaA 08°C06°068 YR'GZ6'9 SISNIDNA WLOL
:surefiold Hy
0zL0'01 SANNINTY WLOL

wbiey JoN seq-ol s (25'580°2)

sasuadxy 8jeQ-01-I08A GG LIE' L
SanuBAly 8jRQ-01-183A £5'161'S

wieiBold 181y 210430 (00YIS BINPIN

wiiiep 18N 2je@-01-kR3A $71619°C2 YLYO-QL-UYEA NIDUVIN L3N OMEY
ZTTvi'e HINCW 3HL HOJ NIDYYIN L3N DXuY
sasuadxd ejeg-o1-1eas £0LET'LO PR'EZ6'D SIASNIIXZ UHEY TWLOL
SANUAASY RA-0L-1EBA L1 005'E8 020’01 SIMNNIATY MUY TWLOL
SUOISSIUPY 18
810 SO SHAAVY VSOWYNY jrawdinby 1240 684
dempie paeey-UydSt vE/
568 JEMYOS PRIRIDN-UIRL 259
S¥'596 pooy paseysing 1£9
4070 Addng yoay gle-gezz
uifise 3o 21Q-01-1B34 E£0'89%S 66612 B0 818
SIAR)Y, OBG
sasuadxy BjeQ-0L-1E84 LY OVE'L fuisienpy O
0548 TBWRIYBUOUG ZES
Sanuaasy slegd-ol-rea 058081 uonepodsuef wepnig L 1S
MOENIVY uonensBay 1cg
slgausg B0 082
yieey BUURINSUL LB £/2
sienshud aadodug 14z
Bl 228 SH3dl L8T
51852 wold 022
WU £81
86602y Jjiops ared Aegd 161
12 EEE FEOLISIDIBOE0 15)
ora ETE-H
[ 9 nE ¥ d INUIASY SRO3URTOSIA 686E
000 SEONIDEG JO SHES B0 8561
£C¥PO'0L SBOIABS QIBIPIYD OVRE
N0 SAM SHIAIVE YSOWYNY

sad L) papioosat

uoReueqg (g6l
Esuadyy sanusAcY
CERTTARN] sy a0 anueieg 1) Ae 810Z 'L Aenugp
©f thuop o) Lo
JONYIVE NCILdIZOS=2G B3G0O0

BLOZ ‘1€ Arenuer- 5102 ‘4 Alenuep

9L02-6102
SWVYHOOHd FHVYD AVQ






EXHIBIT D

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 16, 2016

ISSUE: Employee Resignations/Terminations

BACKGROUND:

Individual employee resignations. as outlined below, are recommended for approval.

Employee Name Position Reason Effective Date

Tyler Harper High School Vocal Personal End of 15-16 School Year

Music Teacher

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“The Board of Education approves the employee resignation of Tyler Harper, High School Vocal
Music Teacher etfective at the end of the 15-16 school year.”






EXHIBIT E

BOARD QF EBUCATION MEETING
February 16, 2016

ISSUE: Persomnel Appointments and Adjustments

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:

Routine personnel matters, as outlined in attachment, are recommended for approval.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“The Board of Education approves the transfer of Laura Secrist to Strawberry Hill Instructional
Coach, effective with the start of 2016-2017 school year.”

“The Board of Education approves the transfer of Kristine Hart to Middle School Instructional
Coach, effective with the start of 2016-2017 school year.”

“The Board of Education approves the transfer of Darci Wagner to High School Instructional
Coach, effective with the start of 2016-2017 school year.”

“The Board of Education approves the transfer of Jeff Vaughn to Technology Coach, effective
with the start of 2016-2017 school year.”

“The Board of Education approves the hire of Dawn Langevin, Kids Club Director, effective
February 16, 2016.

“The Board of Education approves the hire of Austin Davison, Volunteer Drama Advisor,
effective immediately.



AJoeipatuur]

9107 ‘L1 Arenigag

T8I X [00YIS L10C-910C
Ted X {00Yd§ L10T-910T
1Baf JO0I5 L10C-910C
1BI X [00U0S L10C-910T

ALVA 44T

JOIJUNJOA [or0y BUWRI(T P2AIUNJOA

HOSIAB(] UBSTY

UVINONRHMAD-VILXH/IONIHOVOD

UIADBUR] UMB(]

(not|[1) uomisod uad(y 101031 QR SPEY
uonisod usdQy yoeo) Adojouroa ],
uonisoJ uad( Yoro)) [BUOHONIISU — (0040 YBI}] BSowruy
yonso wadp [orO,) [BUONONIISU] ~ [O0UIS JPPIA BSOUIRHY
uonisod uadQ HOBO ) JRUOTIONASU] — [[IH ALDQMEBIS

NOSVIY LOALINS/ "DA14

910C-91-T— SLNHWISOrAdY » SINHALNIOddY "TANNOSHHEd

AAVLS QHIIISSVID

wEne A jjof
1udep 105
MBH 2UnSHY
ISL0aG BINE|

JAVLS QHLLYAD




EXHIBITF

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 16, 2016

ISSUE: Celebration — Academic Highlight

CONTACT: Val Daily — Strawberry Hill Principal

BACKGROUND:

Mrs. Patti Timp and Mrs. Nicole Colehour will highlight Words Their Way which is being used
in 4th grade classrooms. Word study is a hands-on activity which helps students compare and
contrast word features. This helps students to develop and increase their general knowledge of
spelling.

INFORMATION ONLY



EXHIBIT G

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 16, 2016

ISSUE: District Initial Negotiation Proposal

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:
The District will be presenting their initial negotiation proposal to the Teacher Association and
the Secretary/Paraeducator Association.

INFORMATION ONLY



EXHIBITH

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 16, 2016

ISSUE: Current/Future Building Projects

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:

Discussion can continue for current and future District facility construction.
e Ballfields — Concrete Work
¢ Ballfields — Dug Outs

THE RECOMMENDATION 1S:

Set public hearing on proposed plans, specifications, form of contract and estimated cost for
construction of the Anamosa Middle School Ball Field Complex — Dugout Project for Monday,
March 7, 2016 at 7:00 p.m.

Set public hearing on proposed plans, specifications, form of contract and estimated cost for
construction of the Anamosa Middle School Ball Field Complex — Concrete Project for Monday,
March 7, 2016 at 7:00 p.m.

If any other action is needed, it will be taken here,



2)
3)

Update on HVAC @ High School as of 2/11/2016.

All units sitting on an exterior wall have had the sleeve extensions sealed up and the
splitter plate has been insulated per instructions of Shive-Hattery.

The RTU’s above the PAC have been repaired and are operational.

The Geo- well pumps have been fine tuned and working on independent cycles as
designed.

Modine will be onsite next week to do some fine tuning to a few of the airdale units.
{Classroom Heat Pumps) Replacing some bacnet cards that have failed, replacing a
couple of bad valves, exploring why coaxial cables are freezing up, etc

CM will report more after meeting with the factory reps next week.



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced MEETING MINUTES

3500 J ST SW No. 950
Phone: 319-365-6848
Cedar Rapids, IOWA 52404 Fax: 319-365-9362

PROJECT TITLE: Anamosa CSD High School Additions MEETING DATE: 2/16/2016

LOCATION: ACSD- SUBJECT: Status Report
ITEM STATUS STARTED DUE BALL IN COURT
1.0600 OPN 2/11/2016

CONSTRUCTION MANAGERS REPORT

1.001 NEW 2/11/72016 SCCI-CED TH

We had a great repsonse from the majority of the contractors involved with punch Hst item completions.
The rubber stair treads for the main stairwell are scheduled for next week and should be complete prior to the scheduled open house.

2.000 OPN 2/11/2016
ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION & REQUIRING BOARD ACTION

3.000 OPN 201172016
CHANGE ORDER STATUS

3.613 OPN 2/11/2016 SCCI-CED TH
Review the attached log of all Change Documents By Change Management Number,

4.000 OPN 2/11/2016
SCHEDULE UPDATE

5.000 OPN 2/11/2016
BUDGET UPDATE

5.013 NEW 2/11/2016 SCCI-CED TH
Review the attached Budget, A1A Document G703 Continuation Sheet, application No.: 0029

Prepared By: Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced
Signed: Dated: 2/11/2016
Thomas Henry

Expedition @



‘uopnoasoad [efa) 03 Joje[ola 3L 105[gns Him pue sme) JBuAdos g sojeion Buldosoioyd pasuasiiun CONINMNYM »

LSTIES EUDOR PUR JUDWUNGOR SI JO UOISISA Y#LMS S} AR 0]
S22 Jo SIMASU] UBDLEURY 84 ) JIRIU0S PEIILIES 10U 9} LARRLINL! J515BGS08M0IE INOLNM IWAINOP SUA 10 UOIIRD0MEY "oU| "SWHSAS LRANWEd 9) £00L6 PSUSHHY 2BPUD SIDBYUUSIY {0 AIMNSUE UMY B |0 BHSSRId OUF s SeoUoRsaie PIANpoIdes Leoy 9y JuawRdep siul,

T6TS-90007 "I NOLONIISV A “AVN HANIAY

2681-E0.LD MUGA MAN §ELLSLITRIHIAY JO TLOLUSNE NVITIINY QHL » T6613 « &VIV o« NOLLIOT TE6] »  INBNAVA UOd SLYILILLYAD ANV NOLEVOTIEY +£04D INBWARDOA VIV
0008 00'000'08% o] 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00'000'0ss (1ebpng) Jedey jeudsy Vi€ SH
0008 6802228 0Go'ss YZOLVETYS 00°0% 0008 P2 OLL'E2PE BL'BLE'GYPS (alpey) Womays Yie SH
ouos 00'000'7LLS 0 060% 0008 00'0% co'es GO000'ZLLS [ooUas UBiH e fjunoes 192 SH
oo0s Zre6g’Lals QED'ES LLPLL'09ELS [FlERN 00'c% LAPLL'09E LS ELLIO'ZOPLS (ahevmen) jeonosg YIZ 84
00'0% 02684 'EELS SLLYB 1G98Y'92Y'ES Go0s% 000% 215'99y'92y°28 18'522'095°2% (sretj)0ig 18ISIBD) DVAH Yol SH
00°0% 00 000 avS & 0003 Go'o% 00'C% coo% 00°000'0VS [004os YBiH & Jsjiog 822 SH
00°0% 56'¥8L'9L% G00'Se 86'cL6'gles 00'0s oo0% 88'E16'81ES £6'869°'6EES (Bulquunid anbngag) Buguin|g YeT 8
000% B0°526'tS X200 L¥'2946°19% i oo'os L¥'Z96°19% 05°282'69% (sampipy) sepuudg YILZ 5K
0003 59'7/6'28 {006 S€'815'95% Goos ooes SE'8L5'9%% 00°EAP'6S5% (puss L-nipg) S ARUBBUM Y SH
00°0% Q0'8SEZYS ¢ 00°0% o008 (HEXE 00°0% 00°85€°2YS (uBiseQ 120G LISUOISIAL) 8sholyuBaln) vEL SH
00°0% 00'GLE'98 $00'S8 00°080'121E 40’08 6o0% AN AR GO00F L2148 {1o8u10) emo) Buieag wnpoppny Wi SH
00°0% 0E'69L'4LS 000's6 0L°819'4rLS 80'0% Coo% 0L019°4PLS 0098€'651 % (sseibnogy) swejshg oepin g punog GLL 8
00’08 QY'ZeE'0Ls 000°G6 Z5°61£'96:8 0008 [Hig e Z6'GLE96LE 26°499'902% (1aycog) Bupub sbimig gLl sk
00°0% SEEOL LS 000's6 §9'205'092% 00°0% 0008 S9'706'082% 00'982°562% {soipmg ul) Bubitiy YilI SH
00'0% 00°'260'2% 000°56 soerL'eed 00°0% GOPSYLLES {0'G60'82% SO LPR'IPS (Buuoold 08} Jooid psilddy pinj4 360 SH
Q0°0% L6€82'SPS 80825 80'€29'08% 00'0% 0008 00'€49°08% £16°956°66% {Moyg 100w} sBulano) Joord 960 SH
00°0% 0092418 /526 00'6gz'eeL s 00'0% 00°0% 00'szZ'eeLs 00°105'67L5 {topiziog) Bugueg Y60 SH
00°0% Qz'687'8% 26568 0R'SLL'ELS 00'0% 3008 0FGLL'ELS 00°G09°L8% {JAyde) Buizels g wauinpy Vel SH
00°0% SFEF0'SLS 00066 08'6E8'68ER 00°0% 40°0% 09°6£2°58T% G2 ¥e8'008% Awhmr_wEm.gmwwmm@v Bunjooy Yi0 SH
00°0% 9¢ vy 068 PFEFE L99L5'80G LS ou0% 9008 29'816°805'L8 £6'966'865°' 1§ (230807} uogonasue) [euBuag g Auadien V80 SH
00°0% ZL655'8R% 000's6 LLRGY'ZRY'LS 00°0% 00°0% LL7855'289'L8 6 PRI LLLLS {vonl |} 1s8981d 7 9IS VS0 SH
00°0% 6.7185°vES 000°G6 LO'8S0" LS50S 000% 00°0% 10'850' L5588 09'6£9'L69% {usziiod) Auosep Y¥0 SH
Q008 52°026°09% LEB'P6 SLBLLZPLV LS 0008 00°0% GLBLTTPLLS 00'002'¢02'L$ {Homield ) asouog Bupiing Yel SH
00°0% SUOPL'8SPS £88°L 1 04'798°10% Q0 0% 00°0% 04'798'1L9% GEL 100258 fousbupuod |eseusg L0 02
00°0% 00°0% Qo000 |9ZTsY RES 000% 0008 Q2'CeY'eLs RIS ALE sasuadx] s J0UMQ 41402
0008 L2'250°69% 91£°0L BL VB OLES 00°0% R AT R S 91°089'608% 00 000°00ES SUONIpU0Y [BIBURg E151Re 3]
0008 £9'8IY0LE 180716 2E°0EE'EPES 00°0% 00°0% 2£708e'eves 00°008'95e% sejqesinquiay seleuepy uolonasuen aig oo
o008 00°0% 0007001 |00°000°05+% 00°0% 00°0% 00°000'05%$ 000000575 s8] ssebeuepy uoponysucy 210095
Q0°0% $0'888'FLS g8 96°t i1'G9% 00 0% 0004 96'1 1 9'60% 00°000'08% S59iGesInquliay 51381y L0 0%
00708 00'G06°2£% CEV'LE 00°0P6'BEP' LS 00°0% 00°0% 00°0VE'BEF LS 00'SPRLLYLS 994 509 oy Y009
00°0% 00°0% 000001 {99'868°]2% 00'0% 00°0% 99°868'92% 99'969'2C$ {Aouelag) |eomos(3 4y vee dv
00°0% 00°0% 00000 {98'39C'6¥% 00°0% 00°0% 08°G9L'6vS 98°G9C'6rS (818104 J9|SI9D) [EOIUBLOBN SV Yeeg AV
00'0% 00°0% 000001 {00°LEL°OLLS 00°0% 00°0% 00 LEL'9L1S 00°282'0L18 (uezyod) Buipiing |ejep pasesubug-ald 4v vEL 4Y
00°0% 00°0% Q00004 {00°R1L'001% 00°0% 00'as 00440048 008.L'001L% {leuipieD) §j3J3u0] Bupyng v YED 3V
A V (d+7+CD) aRilell @+
aLvy %m | znw 3 0= a.mwwﬂ m m_w y % m‘%e GONAdSIHL | NOLLYOTIddY ATVA “ON
Qmmﬁwﬂﬁ MH oL % AL ATLNASTA SNCIARY WORL | qe1ndai0s HHOM JO NOLLJIHOSRd WL
: - HONVIVE TVIOL STYITILYI QHLTTINOD WAOM
I H o 4 i a o] 1l v

BOOLIS TON L2304 S LD LIHDYY "Aqdde Aewr stoy au 104 aBeUIEID J[QRLIEA 20U SPOELUOT) UO | ULUN|o)) 387}

9107/5/7 ‘OL QOMEAd 1RO 10482 ST 0} PIIRIS DI SJUNOIR “MO[9q SUQLR[NGR) U]

FLVA NOLLY I Idd Y PSR S UoHBIIeD) paulis s Jo30enuen) Fureiod

Ge00 CON NOLLVIITddY LNSNAVE MO SLVOILLEED ANV NOLLYIITddY ‘204D uawndod viv
SIOVAE A0 THow £0LD LNHINNDOA VIV Ld3HS NOILVNNLLNOD




SOLYSRY JO BIAHSU] SO SU WTUOD PN 10U 5 UCHEMLON 3106d 4031050 INGUIM TUOUMIIOR SIUT JC UONINPOSCRY DU SWHISAS RRIAILLUA 5] EOMLE DSUOOI JSPUN SHDILRAY (O SHTIISY] LEIUIMY St} 10 Uoisiuiod ety G
‘uonnoasosd jeBat 03 J03EjoLA aY) poelans im pur smep blAdes g sajeoia BuiAdosoloyd pasuasiun IONINYVM +

JSALELS a5

U IDWNOGH S0 J0 UGISIEA (USRS UL HUDA 0
AEEnIe8ie pasnpoidal usss Sy WaWNIoN 8L,

THTSHH00T "O'0 "NOLDNIHEVA "M N UNNIAY

2661-0.9 HAOA AN SELT SIDALIHOUY S0 SLNLILINT NVOIINEINY SHE « T6615% « BVIV « NOLLIGE 7661 « LNITWAYE ¥O: HLVILELEAD (UNY NOLLVOIIddY »£040 INSWADOT VIV
00°0% BO'0OW LPO' LS  i%S8°06 26V09L0E°0LS (0008 82 158'2L% 9T'E59'8YE'OLS 00's00'800'8LS
00°0% 0008 000°001L Y PP904L8 0a'0% 00'0% Crdk 2 VAR B EPO0LLS {s2120) AppOn) |BOHIRIS Yoz HS
00°0% 00'0% Q007001 SCLLYLED LS 00°0% 00°0% EC LIV LEO LS EELEPLEQLS (Buneags p Buiquind snbngng) leomeyoapy YeL HS
00°0% 0008 000001 |00'SB8°G0ZS 00°0% 0008 00°G89'50%% 00°689'60Z% (@007} LORINRSUOY |RISUSD B CWa( Y80 HS
00°0% 00°0% 0007001 00 000'GL% 00'0% 00°0% 00°000'S4$ 00 000'GL% sepusbdn Anoeg HS £00 HS
00°0% 0008 0007001 007 000'051L % 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°06L% g0'000'051 % suoneAcuey punosbield HS 200 HS
00'0% 0008 000001 DO'TLE0BSS 00708 20°0% 00°CLE 0BS5S 00'ZLE'065% Aiord ONSILY S 100 S
00'0% 00'000°00L8 0 00°0% 0008 00°0% 00°0% 00°000°001% (1eBpng) Sudeospug JCE SH
00°0% 09Z8L'PLS Q00766 05°/62'082% 00'0% 00°0% 05746208278 00°050'662% (ucyes|B62) s1213u02) HUBIXT HEE SH
(A+7-+(T) e da 54 )
(©-2) (3+0) H1VA 0L NI LON)
ALV HSINIS R ARIOLS ANV IO QONAd SIHL NOLLYOTIddY SYTYA ON
ﬁ‘%ﬂwﬁw m_ oL % QLN ATINASTd SOOIAHY WO | qerinaanos HHOM A0 NOLLII¥OSHA WL
o i JONVIVY WIOL STVIRILYIN QLA TINGD MHOA
1 B O q q d 2 i ¥

S00£1S VON LOFOUd SLOTLIHONY Apdde Aew sy auly 105 0FBUIAT A[GRLIEA 2I2(A SIOULUOD) UO | U0 350
o107/ O GONEId LR Op 1SO10IN U} 0} PIIVIS TV STUNOLLR *A0[26 SUCHENGE) U]
LV NOLLY O TddY payIENE ST Uopeagiyen) paulis stopenuo)) Sumepon
6200 TON NOLLYOI'1ddV (LNIWAVA 404 SLVILILYID ANV NOILVIIddV ‘TOLD 3Wetunoo iy

SOV T A0 TIDVI

L0LD INAINAIDOA VIV

133HS NOILVNNILNOD




Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Anamosa CSD High School Additions

All Change Documents

Job No: 513008 By Change Management Number Date: 2/11/2016
Project No: 513008 Page: 1of18
Change Management Number: 55281

Type fssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co DEC ACSD 60001 91712613 Power ic Job Trailer AF 513008 AFZ26A APP $695.46
Cco ACSD AGCSD 00001 9172013 Power {0 Job Trailer AF 513008 GCO1E APP ($695.46)
Change Manzgement Mumber . 55202

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Stfatus Spec Section Cost
Co CCl ACSD 05001 18M10/2013 Asphait Under Building 513008 AFO3A AFF $2,677.00
Cco ACSD ACSD 06001 10/10/2013 Asphait Under Building 513008 GCO1G APP (52,677.00)
Change Management Number: 55203

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Numbey Date Title Contract Numher  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSE AGSD 00002 10/23/2G13 Efiminate 1-1/2" Ins.@ Girls. 513008 GCO1G AFPP $561.00
CO PC ACSD 00601 10123/2013 Ebminate 1-1/2" Ins.@ Girts. 513008 AF13A APP G7200 ($561.00)
Change Management Number : 55204

Type Issue  Te Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Confract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CO ACSD AC3D 00603 10/24/2013 Grounding of Bldg, Water , ( 513008 GCO01G APP {5365.41)
CO DEC ALCSD 00002 1042472013 Grounding of Bldg, Water , { 513008 AF26A APP $365.41
Change Management Number ;. 55205

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co BEC ACSD 0O0C3 1012972013 Floor Plan Revision 513008 AFZBA APP $1,164.61
[ole] GEISLER ACSD 00001 1042972013 Fioar Pian Revision 513008 AFZ23A APP 51.470.34
co PC ACSH 00062 10/29/2013 Fioor Plan Revision 513008 AF13A APP $200.00
CO ACSD ALCSD Go0o4 1072812013 Figor Pian Revision 513008 GCO1G APP {$2,834.95)
Gharnge Management NMumber: 55208

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD Q0005 116512013 Geofoam/Backfilt 513008 GCO1G APF {$12.989.00)
o alet) ACSD 00002 11f5/2013 Geofoam/Backfill 513008 AF03A APP 512,985.00
Change Management Number : 55207

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor MNumber Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CO ACSD ACSD 00006 11/8/2013 Delete Waterproafing 513008 GCO1G APP $2,000.00
co CCt ACSD 00003 11/8/2043 Detete Walerpreofing 513008 AFG3A APP 07100 ($2,000.00}
Change Management Number: 55208

Type issue To Vendor From Vendor Number {iate Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Cco PC ACSD 00603 1174212013 Deducl-Window Removal & 513008 AF13A APP {5805.00)
cO ACSD ACSD 00607 114422013 Deduct-Window Remaoval & 513008 GCO1G APP 5805.00
Change Management Number : 55209

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GEISLER  ACSD 00602 14142613 Reroute Lav Vent Pipe 5130608 AF23A APP $644.03
co ACSD ACSD 00008 141412043 Reroute Lav Vent Pipe 513008 GCO1G APP {$644.03)
Ghange Managerment Mumber : 55210

Type fssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Confract Number  Sfatus Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00009 11/18/2013 Foundation Insulation Credit 513008 GC01G APP $728.00
co CCl ACSD 00004 111872013 Foundation Insulation Credit 513008 AFQ3A APP (5728.00)
Change Management Number: 55211

Type Issue To Vendor From Vender Number Pate Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00010 1211972013 Guardrall Exlention 513008 GCO1G APP ($6,288.00}
co PC ACSD 00004 12M18/2013 Guardrai{ Extention 513008 AF13A APP $6,288.00

Expaditiong

Report R_CHG_08



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Anamosa CSD High School Additions

All Change Documents

Job No: 513008 By Change Management Number Date: -2/11/2016
Project No: 513008 Page: 20f18
Change Management Number : 55212

Type fssue  To Vendor From Vendor Mumber Drate Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CO GEISLER  ACSD 00003 1212372013 Mechanical Room Layout 513008 AF23A APP 52,243.29
CcG ACSD ACSD 06011 12/23/2013 Mechanical Room Layout 513008 GCHHG APP ($2,243.29)
Change Management Number: 55213

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Gost
co GEISLER ACSD 00004 12712044 Gas Pipe & FIRV Duct Revis 513008 AF23A APP '$1,223.20
co ACSD ACSD 0012 12712014 Gas Pipe & HRV Duct Revis 513008 GCO1G APP {$1.223.20)
Change Management Number : 55214

Type issue  ToVendor From Vender Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CQ BEC ACSD 00004 201362014 Occupancy Inspection Requ 513008 AF26A AFP $545.18
]4] ACSD ACSD 00013 21312014 Occupancy inspection Requ 513008 GCO1G APP {$545.18)
Change Management Number . 55215

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CO CClI ACSD 00005 211312014 Delete Seeding/Surface Res 513008 AF03A APP (85,160.00}
[ele] ACSD ACSD 00014 211312014 Delete Seeding/Surface Res 513008 GCO1G APP $5,160.06
Change Management Number: 55217

Type  Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Tifle Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD AGSD 00015 4192014 Mechanical - Credit for Escu 513008 GCO16G APP $75.00
co GEISLER ACSD 06005 41912014 techanicat - Credi for Escu 513008 AF23A APP {($75.00)
Change Management Number : 55218

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Confract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cO ACSD ACSD Q0016 4/8/2014 WP AF 13A Unused Labor t 513008 GCO1G APP $885.00
co PC ACSD 00605 A78i2014 WP AF 13A Unused Labor b 513008 AF13A AFPP {8885.00)
Change Management Number ;55218

Type Issue  To Vender From Vendor Number Date Title Condract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CO ACSD ACSD 00017 412372014 Metal screen wall VE 513008 GCUIG APP $20,347.00
co LOECKE  ACSD oot 412272014 Metal screen wall VE 513008 SHO6A APP ($20,347.00)
Change Management Number: 55220

Type lssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
[wie] HAWKELEL ACSD 00061 5712044 HS Post Bid Value Enginesr 513008 HS26A APP (551,000.00%
co FS ACSD a0nc2 61212014 HS Post 8id Value Enginesr 513008 HS09B APE {$3,560.00}
co ACSD ALCSD 00018 8712014 HS Post Bid Value Engineer 513008 GCOMG APP $190,880.00
co LOECKE  ACSD 0003 6/3/2014 HS Past Bid Value Engineer 513008 HS06A APP {$32,220.00}
co OP&H ACSD 06001 5712014 HS Post Bid Value Engineer 513008 HS22A APP {522,300.00)
Co F3 ACSD QG001 512312014 HS Post Bid Value Engineer 513008 HE088 APP (54,000.00)
Co GEISLER ACSD 06001 6/6/2014 HS Post Bid Value Engineer 513008 HS07A APP ($6.500,00)
Co GEISLER  ACSD 06001 5/5/2014 HS Post Bid Value Engineer 513008 HS23A APP {$43,800.00)
Co KE FLAT  ACSD 06001 5/7/2014 HS Post Bid Value Engineer 513008 HS03A APP {$27,560.00)
Change Management Number 1 552211

Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Titlé o Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co LOECKE  ACSD 00001 5232014 WP HS 088 Qverhead Coilit 313008 HS06A APP $13,400.00
co ACSD ACSD 20619 52312014 WP HS 088 Dverhead Coili 513008 GCO1G APP ($13,400.00)
Change Management Number; 55222

Type issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Staius Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00020 5/23/2014 WP HS 09C Acoustical Celli 513008 GCMG APP (§187,735.00}
cO LOECKE  ACSD 00002 5/23/2014 WF HS 09C Acoustical Ceili 513008 HSO6A APP $187,735.00

Expeditiong

Report R_CHG_09



Septagon Construction Co,, Inc - Ced Anamosa CSD High School Additions
All Change Documents

Job No: 513008 By Change Management Number Date: 2/11/2016
Project No: 513008 Page: 3of18
Change Management Number : 55223

Type izsue Toe Vendor From Vendor Mumber Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD (60025 71812014 Construction Road 513008 GCO1G APP ($7,900.00)
CC ACSD ACSD 00002 6/18/2014 Construction Road 513008 GCOtE NEW {$16,753.00)
[we] RATHJE  ACSD 00001 611812014 Construction Read 513008 HS31A APP 515,753.00
cC RATHIE  ACSD 00002 711812014 Construction Road 513008 HE31A APP $7,900.00
Change Management Nomber: 55224

Type lssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co HG ACSD 0Go01 71912014 SH 26A Nen grounced units 513008 SH26A APP $4,683.20
CO ACSD ACSD 06021 Ti2412014 SH 26A Non grounded units 513008 GGO1G APP (54,683.20}
Change Management Number: 55225

Type issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Titte Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co DP&H ACSD 00001 71414120114 Unit ventilator coil locations 513008 SH23A APP 15400 $7,083.30
co ACSD ACSD 00022 T114/2014 Unit venlilator coil locations 513008 GCO1G APP (87.,063.30}
Change Management Number: 55226

Type Issue  Te Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co LOECKE  ACSD 00004 7118/2014 HS 06A ASL 0004 Doars, Fr: 513008 HSG6A APP $1,446.50
co ACSH ACSD 00623 7/18/2014 HS 08A ASI 0004 Doars, Fr: 513008 GCG1G APP {81,445.50)
Change Management Number 1 55227

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CO PG ACSD 00001 7182014 Masonty Cleaning WP HS ¢ 513008 HS04A APP $2,235.00
co ACSD ACSD 00024 71182014 Masonry Cleaning WP HS 0 513008 GC01G APP {$2,235.00)
Change Management Number: 55228

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
[#18] LOECKE ACSD 000GEs 782014 Epoxy Resin Countertop Re 513008 HS06A APP {$1,200.00)
O ACSD ACSD 0025 7HBIZ014 Epoxy Resin Countertop Re' 513008 GC01G APP $1,200.00
Change Management Number; 55229

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Cco ACSD ACSD o027 T/2812014 SH 23A repipe hanging unite 513008 GCO1G APP (%$4,237.98)
co DP&H ACSD 60062 7/2812014 SH 23A repipe hanging unit: 513008 SH23A APP 15400 $4,237.98
Change Management Number: 55230

Type Issue  To Vendor From Veador Number Date Title Contrazct Number  Status Spec Section Cost
(e ACSD ACSD 00063 7i28/2014 Storm Damage Clean-up 513008 GCO1E NEW {$1,993.00)
ce RATHJE  ACSD 40003 7/2812014 Storm Damage Clean-up 513008 HS31A APP %1,993.00
Change Management Number: 55231

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CO ACSD ACSD 00028 71292014 48" Manhoie Storm Sewer - 513008 GCO1G APP {$11,959.37)
CO RATHJE ACSD 00004 71242014 48" Manhote Storm Sewer - 513008 HS31A APP $11,959.37
Change Management Number: 55232

Type issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Drate Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00029 71292014 Upgrade Fire Alarm Systern 513008 GCO1G APP (519,145.70}
CO HAWKELE! ACSD 00002 71292014 Upgrade Fire Alarm System 513008 HS26A APP $19,145.70
Change Management Number : 55233

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD AGSD 00030 713012014 Door Hardware Area A - Par 513008 GC01G APP {$1,166.00)
co LOECKE  ACSD 06008 7I30/2014 Beor Hardware Area A - Par 513008 HS06A ARP $1,106.00

Expeditiong

Report R_CHG_09



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Anamosa CSD High School Additions

All Change Documents

Job No: 513008 By Change Management Number Date: 2/11/2016
Project No: 513008 Page: 4 of18
Change Management Number: 55234

Type  Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Corntract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Co HFs ACSD 00001 7i30/2014 Construction Fence Repairs  HSGC01£00005 APP $980.00
co ACSD ACSD 00004 773012014 Consfruction Fence Repairs  §13008 GCO1E NEW $0.0¢
Change Management Number : 55235

Type 1ssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec¢ Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00031 8/612014 WP HS 26A Decduct Hand D 513008 GCOMG APP $4,462.00
co HAWKELEt ACSD Q0003 8/6/2014 WP HS 26A Deduct Hand D 513008 H326A APP {34.462.00
Change Management Number: 55236

Type {ssue To Vendor From Vendor Numaber bDate Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
GO ACSD ACSD o032 B/6/2014 Mave Light Switch in LR 175 513008 GCO1G APP (5769.87)
Co HAWKELE( ACSD 60004 B/62014 Move Light Switch in LR 178 513008 HS26A APP $769.87
Change Management Number: 55237

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number Status Spec Section Cost
cOo LOECKE ACSD 06002 8iTi20%4 WP SH 06A Replace Conere 513008 SHOSA APP Q3300 $250.00
cO ACSD ACSD 00033 8712014 WP SH 064 Repiace Concn 513008 GLO1G APP {$250.00)
Change Management Number: 55238

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cO DP&H ACSD Qo003 Bi7iz4 WP SH 23A Add 3 Condens 513008 SH23A AFP 5B810.75
co ACSD ACSD Q6034 8772014 WP SH 23A Add 3 Condens 513008 GCG1G APP 15000 ($810.75)
Change Management Number: 55239

Type fssue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Mumber Status Spec Section Cost
cO ACSD ACSD 00605 8772014 WP 23A Damaged Concrete 513008 GCO1E APP $2,025.00
cC DP&H ACSD 00004 8/7i2014 WP 23A Damaged Concrete 513008 SH23A APP 01400 ($2,025.00)
GChange Management Number: 55240

Type Issuie  To Vendor From Vender Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co HAWKELE: ACSD a0605 8/11/2014 Cverhead Door Power 513008 HS26A APP $1,406.16
co ACSD ACSD anG37 8/14/2014 Qverhead Door Power 513008 GCO1G APP ($1,406.18)
Change Management Number: 55241

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co LOBCKE  ACSD 00003 8/11/2014 WP SH 08A Concrete Playg 513008 SHO6A APP $16,548.00
cO ACSD ACSD 00035 B/1172014 W 5H 06A Concrefe Playg 513008 GCO1G APP 03000 {516,548.00)
Change Management Number 1 55242

Type issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Stailus Spec Section Cost
co GEISLER  ACSD G00G2 8/11/2014 Additional Work for RTU St 513008 H823A APP $7.812.41
Co ACSD ACBD cO036 B/11/2014 Additional Work for RTU Sir 513008 GC01G APP {$7.812.41)
Change Management Number : 55243

Type issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Titte Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CO LOECKE  ACSD GO0GT 8132014 Bovs Locker Room Shower ™ 513008 HS06A APP $218.00
[ode] ) acsh ACSD 00038 8/11/2014 Boys Locker Room Shower ' 513008 GCO1G APP {$1,306.00)
Co PC ACSD 60002 81112014 Boys Locker Room Shower™ 513008 HS04A APP §$1,306.00
CO ACSD ACSD 00042 8M13/2014 Boys Locker Room Shower™ 513008 GCO1G APP {$218.00)
Change Management Mumber: 55244

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Confract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00038 B/13/2014 Replace Exisiing Hose Bib 513008 GCH1G APP {$937.73)
co DP&H ACSD 90002 Br13/2014 Replace Existing Hose Bib 513008 HEZ22A APP $937.73

Expeditions

Report R_CHG_08



Septagon Construction Co,, Inc - Ced

Anamosa CSD High School Additions

All Change Documents

Job No: 513008 By Change Management Number Date: 2/11/2016
Project No: 513008 Page:  50f18
Change Management Number: 55245

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Mumber Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GEISLER ACSD 00003 81312014 Isolation Valves Area C - ©C 513008 HS23A APP $1.560.63
co ACSD ACSD 00040 8M13/2014 Isolation Valves Area C - CC 513008 GCOiG APP {51,569.63}
Change Management Number : 55248

Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00041 8132014 Reraute Storm Pipe - PR 09 513008 GCO04G APP {$593.98}
Ca DPE&H ACSD 00003 811372014 Reroute Storm Pipe - PR G8 513008 HS22A APP $593.08
Change Management Number : 55247

Type lssue  Ta Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co TC ACSD 06001 8/13/2014 Area D Deck Support - PRO: 513008 HS03A APP $1,525.81
co ACSD ACSD 00043 8/13/2014 Area D Deck Support - PRQ: 513008 GCO1G APP {$1,529.81}
Change Management Number : 55248

Type tssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cQ TC ACSD 40002 8/13/2014 Locker Room Bench Suppar 513008 HS05A APP $176.79
ca ACSD ACSD 00044 8/13/2014 Locker Room Bench Suppor 513008 GCO14G APP {$176.79}
Change Management Number: 55249

Type lssye  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Ceontract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cO ACSD ACSD 00045 B/18/2014 Waterpreofing LR Foundatic 513008 GCO1G APP {$11,857.91)
[ole] LOECKE  ACSD 00008 8/18/2014 Waterproofing LR Foundatic 513008 H806A APP $11,857.91
Change Management Number: 55250

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co DP&H ACSD 00004 B/19/2014 Move Existling Water Lines 513008 HS22A APP $1,251.17
Cco ACSD ACSBD 00046 B/13/2014 Move Existing Water Lines 513008 GC01G APP (3125117
Change Management Number: 55251

Type lssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co LOECKE ACSD Q0009 Bf2712G14 Credit for Cabinet &Top Star 513008 HS0G6A APP ($394.00)
co ACSD ACSD 00050 gl2riz4 Ceedit for Cabinet & Top Ste 513008 GCHG APP $394.00
co DP&H ACSD 00005 B8M9/2014 Credit for 54 in Storage 002 513008 HS22A APP {$414.58)
co ACSD ACSD 00047 8/19/2014 Credit for S-4 in Storage 000 513008 GCO1G APP $414.58
Change Management Number: 55252

Type tssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Bate Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACBD Q0049 BI2T2014 WP SH 23A Spring Isolators 513008 GC01G APP ($920.00}
co DP&H ACSD Goaes 8/27/2014 WP SH 23A Spring Isclators 513008 SH23A APP $920.00
Change Management Number: 55253

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Titte Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CO HAWKELED ADSD o065 BI25/2014 Delete Lighting in Corridor 1 513008 HS26A APP (3873.60)
co ACSD ACSD G0048 8252014 Delete Lighting in Corridor 1 513008 GCO16 APP $873.60
Change Management Number: 55259

Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Confract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
o TC ACSD GO0G3 B127/2014 Revised Roof Edge Detad -, 513008 HS05A APP 36,865.37
Co ACED ACSD 00031 Bi2T/2014 Revised Roof Edge Dela#t -, 513008 GC01G APP ($6,865.37)
Change Management Number: 55255

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 60052 9212014 SH (8A Repair Limestone L. 513008 GCO1G APP ($172.00)
co LOECKE  ACSD 60064 9212014 SH 06A Repair Limestone L 513008 SHO6A APP 04000 5172.00

Expeditior®

Report R_CHG_0§



Septagon Construction Co., inc - Ced Anamosa CSD High Schoot Additions
All Change Documents

Job No: 513008 By Change Management Number -~ Date: 2/11/2016
Project No: 5130608 Page: 6 of 18
Change Management Number: 55256

Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cO GEISLER  ACSD 00004 9/2/2014 Provide Future Isolation Vah 513008 H523A APP 8730.54
co ACBD ACSD 00053 9/2/2014 Provide Future tsolation Vab 513008 GCO1G APP {$730.54)
Change Management Number: 55257

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cO ACSD ACSD 00054 9/2/2014 BH 23A Actuator Valve 513008 GCO1G APP {3716.00%
co DR&H ACSD Q0005 82020144 SH 23A Actuator Valve 513008 SH23A APP $716.00
Change Management Number : 55258

Type Issue  Te Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CC LOECKE  ACSD G0010 9/2/2014 HS 064 Additionat Blocking 513008 HSGEA APP $1,854.88
co ACSBD ACSD (0055 97212014 HS 08A Additionat Blocking 513008 GGCO1G APP ($1.,854.88}
Change Management Number : 55259

Type fssu¢e  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Confract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cO ACBD ACSD 00056 91472014 HS 22A Faucet Upgrades 513008 GCO1G APP ($1.667.93)
co DP&H ACSD 06908 97472014 HS 22A Faucel Upgrades 513008 HS224A APP 5$1,667.93
Change Management Number: 55260

Type lssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00057 9f15/2014 WP HS 04APROCOR 19 513008 GCO1G APP 04000 {$332.00)
co PC AGSD 00003 8/15/2014 WP HS 04A PR COR 18 513008 HS04A APP $332.00
Change Management Number : 55261

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co HAWKELE! ACSD 00007 9/15/2014 WP HS26A Added fighting It 513008 HS26A APP 18500 $696.90
cO ACSD ACSD 00058 G9115/2014 WP HS26A Added lighling It 513008 GCO1G APP {$696.90)
Change Management Number 1 55262

Type issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Co ACSD ACSD 20659 93012014 WP 05A Additional 58 Lock 513008 GCOG AFP 05000 ($180.00)
¢o TC ACSD 00004 9/30/2014 WP 08A Addilionai SS Lock 513008 H3054A APP 05000 $180.00
Change Management Number : 55263

Type fssue Fo Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Mumber  Status Spec Section Cost
Co DP&H ACSD 00007 9/30/2014 WE SH 23A UNVV12 End Par 513008 SH23A APR 01600 $302.86
co ACSD ACSD 00060 9/30/2014 WP SH 23A UV-12 End Par 513008 GCO1G AbP ($302.86)
Change Management Number: 55264

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CO LOECKE  ACSD 00005 104212014 WP SH 068A Lintel Credits 513008 SHOGA APP 05010 ($448.00)
co ACSD ACSD (0061 10/212014 WP SH 0BA Lintel Credits 513008 GC01G APP $448.00
Change Management Number: 55265

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Co RATHJE ACSD 00005 101942014 Additional Fire Hydrant-PAC 513008 HS31A APP $13,191.80
CCo ACSD ACSD 0062 10/8/2014 Additional Fire Hydrant-PAC 513008 GGO1G APP {$13,181.90)
Change Management Number: 55266

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Titte Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Cco ACSD ACSD 0063 1002014 Credit for Countertop Bracke 513008 GCOIG APP $695.00
Co TC ACSD 00005 10/9/2614 Credit for Coundertop Bracke 513008 HSGEA APP {$595.00)
Change Management Number: 55267

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co TC ACSD 00006 10/15/2014 Egress Exit Grating 513008 HS05A APP $1,100.81

Expeditiong

Report R_CHG_09



Septagon Construction Ce., Inc - Ced

Anamosa CSD High School Additions

All Change Documents

Job No: 513008 By Change Management Number Date: 2111/2016
Project No: 513008 Page: 7of18
Change Management Number; 55267

Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Co ACSD ACSD 00064 10/15/2014 Egress Exit Grating 513008 GCHG APP ($1,100.81}
Change Management Number : 55268

Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co HAWKELED ACSD 00Q08 10/20/2014 Credit Fire Alarm Voice Eva 513008 HS264A APP ($11,710.06)
co ACSD ACSD G065 102012014 Credit Fire Alarm Voice Evar 513008 GCO1G APP $11,710.06
Change Management Number : 55269

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
GO ACSD ACSD 00066 101242014 PR 16 Loecke Building 513008 GCOG APP ($89,926.00)
Co LOECKE  ACSD Q0011 1042112014 PR 18 Loscke Building 513008 HS06A APP $89,926.00
Change Management Number: 55270

Type Issve  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co MAFSC ACSD 00001 1012172014 PR 16 Migwest Sprinkler 513008 HS21A APP $510.C0
Co ACSD ACSD 00067 10/21/2014 PR 16 Midwest Sprinkler 513008 GCOG APP ($510.00)
Change Management Number: 55271

Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor MNumber Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co KEFLAT  ACSD 0002 2112014 PR 16 KE Flalwork 513008 HBO03A APP $16,500.00
cG ACSD ACSD 00068 10/21/2014 PR 16 KE Flatwork 513008 GCO1G APF (5186,500.00)
Change Management Number @ 55272

Type {ssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co TC ACSD agaoy 10i21/2G14 PR 16 Tricon 513008 HBA5A APP $12,707.42
co ACSD ACSD 00062 1012172014 PR 16 Tricon 513008 GCO1G APP {312,767 .42)
Change Management Number : 55273

Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
CQ PC ACSD G0G04 10/21/2014 PR 18 Portzen 513008 HS04A APP 824,956,060
(0] ACSD ACSD Q0070 1072472014 PR 18 Portzen 13008 GCO1IG APP (524,856.00)
Change Management Number : 55274

Type fssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Nuimber  Status Spec Section Cost
Co ACSD ACSD anG71 10421/2014 PR 16 Geisler Reofing 513008 GCO1G APP (53,084.25)
co GEISLER  ACSD anaoz 1042172014 PR 16 Geisler Roofing 513008 HS07A APP $3,084.25
Change Management Number: 55275

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CcC ACSD ACSD 00072 10/21/2014 PR 16 Carrider Paint 513008 GCHG APP {$998.00}
co CcDh ACSD GH0c1 10/21/2014 PR 16 Corridor Paint 513008 H509A APP $598.00
Change Management Number: §5276

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cQ FS ACSD 60003 102482014 PR 18 FloorShow Go. 513008 HS09B APP $445.00
co ACSD ALSD G073 10/21/2014 PR 18 FloorShow Co. 513008 GCO1G APP ($445.00)
Change Management Number: 55277

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Numher  Status Spec Section Cost
co GEISLER  ACSD 00a05 Y2201 4 PR 16 Geister HYAC 313008 HS23A APR $12,737.33
co ACSH ACSD 00074 10/21/2014 PR 16 Geisler HYAC 513008 GCOIG APP {$12,737.33)
Change Management Number : 55278

Type Issue  ToVender From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Co DP&H ACSD 00007 101212014 PR 16 Dbg. P&H 513008 HS22ZA APP $8,528.39

Expedilionm

Reporl R_CHG_09



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Anamosa CSD High School Additions

All Change Documents

Job No: 513008 By Change Management Number Date: 2/11/2016
Project No: 513008 Page: 8 of18
Change Management Number: 55278

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD o078 10/21/2014 PR 16 Dbg. P&H 513008 GCO1G APP (59.528.30)
Change Management Number : 55279

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Titte Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
ofe] HAWKELE( ACSD 00009 10/21/2814 PR 16 Hawkeye 513008 HS26A APpP $9,725.96
Co ACSD ACSD 00076 10/21/2014 PR 16 Hawkeye 513008 GCGHIG APP ($9,725.96)
Change Management Number: 55280

Type fssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co NTAS ACSD 000014 10/21/2014 PR 16 Nu-Trend 513008 HS14A APP ($24,733.00)
Co ACSD ACSD 00077 102112014 PR 18 Nu-Trend 513008 GCOIG APP $24,733.00
GChange Management Nurmber: 55281

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Confract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACED (0078 10/22/2014 PR 16 Hawkeye-1 513008 GCO1G APP {$491.05)
co HAWKELE( ACSD 00016 10/22/2014 PR 16 Hawkeye-1 513008 HS26A APP 5491.05
Change Management Number : 55282

Type Issve  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co DP&H ACSD 40608 147312014 SH Replace gas line and sle 513008 SH23A APP $2,969.44
[ols] ACSD ACSD a007g 147372014 SH Replace gas line and sle 513008 GCO1G AP {$2,969.44)
Change Management Number : 55283

Type issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co HAWKELEt ACSD 00611 1111212014 HS 26A - Electrical, Commu 513008 HS26A APP 15500 $715.42
cQ ACSD ACSD 00080 111122014 HS 26A - Electrical, Cammu 513008 GCHMG APP ($715.42)
Change Management Number : 55284

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co LOECKE  ACSD 00012 11112/2014 Utitity Cover Columing 513008 HS0BA APP $905.00
Co ACSD ACSD 0081 1111272014 Lititity Cover Columng 5130608 GCOIG APP ($905.00)
Change Management Number : 55285

Type fssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co DP&H ACSD 0008 1111312014 CI3 ¢redits for SH 513008 3H234A APP (54, 143.00}
co ACSD ACSD Q082 1111312014 CI3 credits for SH 513008 GCO1G APP $1,143.00
Change Management Number: 55286

Type fssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CG HAWKELEt ACSD 69012 1113/2014 PR 18 Hawkeye GFCI 513008 H528A APP $642.39
co ACSBD ACSD 60083 11/13/2014 PR 18 Hawkeye GFC! 513008 GCO1G APP (5642.39)
Change Management Number : 55287

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co DP&H ACSD 60010 11/25/2014 Sh 23A Repair Boiter 513008 SH23A APP $276.00
co ACSD ACSD 60084 11/25/2014 Sh 23A Repair Boiler 513008 GCOIG APP {3276.00)
Change Ménagement Number: 55288

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Sfatus Spec Section Cost
co DP&H ACSD 00011 11/25/2014 SH 23A AHU 1 Repair 513008 SH23A APP $1.856.00
Co ACSD ACSD 00085 11/25/2014 SH 23A AHU 1 Repair 513008 GCOG APP {$1.856.00)
Change Management Number : 55289

Type {ssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00086 1211842014 Powsr for Hand Dryver-Hawk 513008 GC01G APP {$392.41)

Expeditiong

Repost R_CHG_0%



Septagon Construction Co,, Inc - Ced

Job No: 513008

Anamosa CSD High School Additions

All Change Documents
By Change Management Number

Date: 2/11/2016

Project No: 513008 Page: 9 0of18
Change Management Number : 55289

Type Isswe  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co HAWKELEL ACSD 00013 1218/2014 Power for Hand Dryer-Hawk 513008 HS26A APP $392.41
Change Management Number 1 55290

Type  Isswe  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Stalus Spec Section Cost
cC ACSD ACSD 00087 12M8/2614 Hand Dryer-Loecke 513008 GCAMG APP ($529.00)
GO LOECKE  ACSD 00013 12/18/2014 Hand Dryer-Loecke 513008 HBU6A APP $529.00
Change Management Number: 55291

Type lssue  To Vendor From Vendor Humber Date Titie Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 0c088 12118/2014 Move Panel PT3-Hawkeye 513008 GGG ARP ($468.65}
co HAWKELEt ACSD oca14 121182014 Move Panel PT3-Hawkeye 513008 HS26A APP 3468.65
Change Management Number : 55292

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Confract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00089 12/18/2014 Weather Barrier Alternate-Lc 513008 GCO1G APP {8400.00)
co LOECKE  ACSD 06014 12/18/2014 Weather Barrier Alternate-Lv 513008 HS06A APP $400.00
Change Management Number ! 55293

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Coniract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD {0096 12118/2014 Access Doordloecke PR22 313008 GCO1G APP ($356.00)
co LOECKE  ACSD 00015 12118{2014 Access Door-Loecka PR22 513008 HSO6A APP $3566.00
Change Management Number : 55294

Type Issue  Te Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GEISLER  ACSD 20006 12/18/2014 PR 22 Deduction for ductwe 513008 HS23A APP {$4.167.00)
co ACSD ACSD 2001 12/18/2014 PR 22 Deduction for ductwo 513608 GCO1G APP $4,167.00
Change Management Number: 55295

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD Q00086 14612018 PR 20 Tricon 513008 GCOIE APP ($556.61)
Co TC ACSD Q0C08 116/2015 PR 20 Tricon 513008 HS05A ARP $556.61
Change Management Number : 55296

Type fssue  To Vemdor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Btatus Spec Section Cost
CO ACSD ACSD 00007 11712018 PR 19 Loecke 513008 GCOtE APP ($50,061.00)
co LOECKE  ACSD 00616 1H20S PR 19 Loecke 513008 HS06A APP $50,061.00
Change Management Number: 55297

Type fssue  To Vendor From Vendor Mumber Date Title Contract Member  Status Spec Section Cost
co LOECKE  ACSD 00617 1712015 PR 20 Loecke 513008 HS0BA APP $18,307.00
co ACSD ACED Q0008 11712015 PR 20 Loecke 513008 GCOiE APP (518,307.00)
Change Management Number: 55298

Type issue Yo Vendor From Vendor Number Bate Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cQ ACSD ACSD 00009 1712015 PR 20 Dby. P&H 513008 GCOtE APP ($2,516.82)
ce DP&H ACSD 00608 1712015 PR 20 Dbq. P&H 513008 H822A APP $2.516.82
Change Management Number : 55299

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Pate Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Co ACSD ALSD 00010 725 PR 19 Geisler HVAC 513008 GCO1E APP {$14,147.30}
co GEISLER  ACSD 00007 1215 PR 1% Geisler HVAC 513608 HS23A APP $14,147.30
Change Management Number : 55300

Type fssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Bate Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
ca HAWKELE! ACSD G005 72045 PR 19 Hawkeye 513008 HS26A APF $3,353.52

Expedition®

Report R_CHG_09



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Anamosa CSD High School Additions

All Change Documents

Job No: 513008 By Change Management Number Date:  2/11/2016
Project No: 513008 Page: 10of18
Change Management Number: 55360

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 80011 HTI2015 PR 19 tlawkeye 5130068 GCOtTE APF {83,383,52)
Change Management Number : 55301

Type iIssue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co HAWKELE(! ACSD Q0616 RS PR 20 Hawkeye 513008 HS26A APP $4,988.04
co ACSD ACSD 00012 U015 PR 20 Hawkeye 513008 GCO1E APP ($4,988.04)
Change Management Number: 55302

Type Issug  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
[o0] TC ACSD oooce 1123/2015 Fricon COR 73 Lintels 513008 HS05A APP $224.08
Co AGSD ACSD 60092 1/23/2015 Tricon COR 73 Lintels 513008 GCO1G APP (§224.05)
Change Management Number : 55303

Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Confract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Co TC ACSD aomo 142312015 Tricon COR 76 Angie Steel 513008 HSC5A APP $1,448.13
CG ACSD ACSD 00093 1/23/2015 Tricon COR 76 Angle Steel 513008 GCHIG APP (51,448.13)
Change Management Number: 55304

Type lssue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co TC ACSD 0o011 12372015 Tricon COR 77 Add S5 fo LI 513008 HS05A APP 524062
co ACSD ACSD 00084 12312015 Tricon COR 77 Add 8Sto LI 513008 GCO1G APP {$249.62)
Change Management Number ;55305

Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CO HAWKELEY ACSD 00017 12372015 Hawkeye COR 83 Dimmer F 513008 HS26A APP $1.943.44
co ACSD ACSD 00695 112312015 Hawkeye CCR 69 Bimmer F 513008 GGG APP {$1,943.44)
Change Management Number: 55306

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cOo GEISLER  ACSD 00008 20912015 Cruadit for 5 Horizontal Bores 513008 HS23A APP 16850 {$43,300.00)
co ACSD ACSD 000986 2{8/2015 Credit for 5 Harizontal Bores 513008 GCO1G APP $13,300.00
Change Management Number : 55307

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CcO DR&H ACSD 00009 21972015 COR 79 for PR 24 Dbg. P& 513008 HS22A APP $4,515.00
co ACSD ALCSD GO0s7 2192015 COR 79 far PR 24 Dby. P& 513008 GCO1G APP {$4,515.400)
Change Management Number: 55308

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vender Number Date Title Confract Number  Status Spec Section Cos!
co DP&H ACSD 0oG12 2/1112015 3H Boiler Modifications 513008 SHIZ3A APP $11,294.00
ca AGSD ACSD 00098 2/11/2015 SH Boiler Modifications 513008 GCOiG AFP {($11,294.00)
Change Management Number ;55309

Type Issue ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Numhber  Status Spec Section Cost
CO GEISLER  ACSD 00008 211142015 Additional Fire Damper Per! 513008 HS23A APP 31,580.85
co ACSD ACSD 0009 2111/2015 Additional Fire Damper Per . 513008 GGG APP (51,580.85)
Change Management Number : 55310

Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co DP&H ACSD 40013 21112015 SH Existing Condilions Rep: 513008 SH23A APP $5,033.00
Co ACSD ACSD 00100 2014205 SH Existing Conditions Rep: 513008 GCO1G APP {35,033.00)
Change Management Number: 55311

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
(o] GEISLER  ACSD Q0610 2116/2015 COR 40 RF1 76 Cwrb Exters 513008 HS23A APP 16850 $14,288.75

Expedilion®

Report R_CHG_09



Septagon Construction Co., in¢ - Ced

Anamosa CSD High School Additions

All Change Documents

Job No: 513008 By Change Management Number Date: 2/11/2016
Project No: 513008 Page: 11of18
Change Management Number : 55311

Type issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Sectlon Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00101 201972015 COR 40 RF1 76 Gelster HV# 513008 GCO1G APP 15000 {%14,288.75)
Change Management Number : 55312

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Co ACSD ACSD 00102 21262015 Yo-Yo Rigging Tiffin Scenic 513008 GCO1G APP 11080 {528.,842.00)
cO TSSI ACSD 00001 2/26/2015 Yo-Yo Rigging Tiffin Scenic 513008 HS11A APF $28,842.00
Change Managerment Number: 55313

Type tssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 000G 312120156 Fiber WAPS, Ouflsts 513008 GCO1F APP {33,711.28}
co HAWKELE! ACSD 00018 322015 Fiber, WAPS.Qutlets 513008 HB26A APP £3,711.28
Change Management Number: 55314

Type  lssuwe  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cec LOQECKE  ACSD Qo008 3212015 Unused Contigency SHOBA 513008 SHGBA APP ($240.00)
co ACSD ACSD 00103 3242015 Unused Configency SHOBA 513008 GCO1G APP $240.00
Change Management Number: 55315

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Confract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co PG ACSD Q0005 3/912015 Partzen PR20 513008 HS04A APP ($376.00)
co ACSD ACSD Q0104 3/9/2015 Portzen PR20 513008 GCO1G APP $376.00
Change Management Number ;55316

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00105 3/9/2015 Partzen PR 19 513008 GCO16G APP ($1,162.00)
ca PC ACSD 00006 3/9/2015 Portzen PR 19 513008 HS04A APP $1,162.00
Change Management Number: 55317

Type tssue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Confract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CO OP&H ACSD 60010 3/9/2015 Sanitary Credit Dbg. P&H 513008 HE22A APP (3466.14}
co ACSD ACSD G106 3/9/2015 Sanilary Credit Dbg. P&H 513008 GCO1G APP $466.14
Change Management Number: 55318

Type isswe  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Stalus Spec Seclion Cost
co ACSD ACSD oo1a7 IM12015 i.aterai Bracing for Rigging 513008 GCO1G APP {$8.980.43)
Co ic ACSD 00012 31112015 Lateral Bracing for Rigging 513008 HS05A APP $8,980.49
Change Managerent Number: 55319

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Co ACSD ACSD 06108 32002045 Main Curtain and Track 513008 GCO1G AFP {$8,500.00)
co 7551 ACSD 0co02 3202015 Main Curtain and Track 513008 HS11A AFP £8,500.00
Change Management Number : 55320

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status $pec Section Cost
CcC ACSD ACSD 00109 3/30/12015 COR 9G PR 28 Box Boom 513008 GCO4G APP ($4,170.52)
o8] TS ACSD 00013 330/2015 COR 90 PR 28 Box Boom 513008 HS05A AFPP %4,170.52
Change Management Number : 55321

Type issug  To Vender From Vendor Number Date Title Contraci Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GEISLER  ACSD 00011 3/30/2015 COR 81 PR 29 Geister HVA 513008 HS23A APP $1,484.35
cQ ACSD ACSD 00110 313072015 COR 91 PR 29 Geister HVA 513008 GC01G APP {$1,484.35)
Change Management Number: 55322

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Bate Titie Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Cco LOECKE  ACSD 00018 3302015 COR 93 PR 30 Fire Rated L 513008 H306A APP $2,565.00

Expedition®

Reporl R_CHG_0%



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Anamosa CSD High School Additions
All Change Documents

Job No: 213008 By Change Management Number Date: 2/11/2016
Project No: 513008 Page: 12o0f18
Change Management Number : 55322

Type issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Co ACSD ACSD 00131 373072015 COR 93 PR 30 Fire Rated L 513008 GCO1G APP {%2,565.00)
Change Management Number: 55323

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor MNumber Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Co ACSD ACSD 00112 3/30/2015 COR 92 PR 29 Dimmer Roc 513008 GCO1G APP ($772.00}
Co LOECKE ACSD 60019 313072015 COR 92 PR 29 Dimmaer Roe 513008 HS0B6A APP 8172060
Change Management Numher: 55324

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cO ALCSD ACSD 00113 411612015 Waler & Storm Modification: 513008 GC01G APP {$4,503.70}
[ole] RATHIE ACED 00006 4{16/2015 Water & Storm Modification: 513008 HS31A APP $4,503.70
Change Management Number: 55325

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Mumber Date Title Confract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00114 4/16/2015 Stairs for Stage Ramps 513008 GCOIG APP (53,452.87)
co TC ACSD 06014 4/16/2015 Slairs for Btage Ramps 513008 HS05A APP $3,452.87
Change Management Number: 55326

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Mumber Date Title Confract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co LOECKE  ACSD 00020 411512015 Stairwell Wall Finish 513008 HS06A APP $4,877.00
co ACS[D ACSD 00115 4711612015 Stairwell Wall Finish 513008 GCO1G APP (84,877.00)
Change Management Number: 55327

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor MNumber Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
[e] ACSD ACSD 00416 411612015 Stairwell Biock Railing 513008 GCO1G APP {$1.525.00)
co BC ACSD 00007 4/16/2015 Stainvell Block Railing 513008 HS04A APP 51.525.00
Change Management Number : 55328

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Co ACSD ACSD 00117 4/16/2015 PR 25 Relocate HP-11 513008 GCUG APP {$1.913.21)
Co GEISLER ACSD 00612 411672015 PR 25 Relocate HP-11 513008 HS823A APP $1,813.21
Change Management Number : 55329

Type Issue To Verdor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cO GEISLER  ACSD 00013 41612015 PR 31 Expansion Tank 513008 #IS23A APP %9,845.14
cO ACSD ACSD 00118 41612015 PR 31 Expansion Tank 513008 GCO1G APP ($9,849.14)
Change Management Number : 55331

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Titie Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cG LOECKE ACSD Qo021 5/4/2G15 Additional finish for Sorage/ 513008 HS06A APP $845.00
co ACSD AGSD 0120 5/4/2G15 Additional finish for Soragefi 513008 GCO1G APP ($845.00)
Change Management Number : 55332

Type tssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Cco HAWRELEL ACSD 00019 52012015 Hawkeye PR 25 Smoke Dar 513008 HS264 APP $1,779.91
CO ACSD ACSD 00121 520/2015 Hawkeye PR 25 Smoke Dar 513008 GCO1G APP (31.779.91}
Change Management Number: 55333

Type fssue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co GEISLER  ACSD 06014 52012615 Mave Pipe for RTU-2 513008 HS23A APP 51.932.00
co ACSD ACSD 06122 5/20/2015 tove Pipe for RTU-2 5130408 GCG1G APP ($1,932.00)
Chahge Management Number : 55334

Type fssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Mumber  Status Spec Section Cost
co DP&H ACSD 00011 5/20/2015 Backflow preventer 513008 HS22A APP 51,932.90
Expedition® Report R_CHG_ 09



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Anamosa CSD High School Additions

Alt Change Documents

Job No: 513008 By Change Management Number Date: 2/11/2016
Project No: 513008 Page: 130f18
Change Management Number: 55334

Type  Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00123 8202015 Backflow preventer 513008 GCO1G APP {$1,932.99)
Change Management Number : 55335

Type issue  ToVender From Vendor Number Date Title GContract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co LOECKE  ACSD 00022 5/20/2015 Additional Cabinets and Cot 513008 HS06A APP $3,800.00
cO ACSD ACSD 00124 SI20/2018 Additional Cabinets and Cou 513008 GCOiG APP ($3,800.00)
Change Management Number : 55336

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Numnber Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cO LOECKE  ACSD £0023 5/20/2015 Accoustic Wall Panel Deduc 513008 HS08A APP (51.200.00)
cO ACSD ACSD 00125 52042015 Accoustic Wall Panel Deduc 513008 GCOM1G APP $1,200.00
Change Management Number: 55337

Type Issie  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Co RATHJIE ACSD 00007 5202015 Boring drain lines orchestra 513008 HS31A APP $14,150.00
ce ACSD ACSD 00126 52002015 Boring drain fines orchestra 513608 GCO1G APP ($14,150.00)
Change Management Number : 55338

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co RATHJE ACED Q0008 B/28/2015 Excavation Changes 513008 HS31A APP $2,858.58
co ACSED ACSD oni27 512812015 Excavation Changes 513008 GCO1G APP (32,850.58)
Chanige Management Number: 55339

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 60128 6/1/2015 Portzen WCL-C 513008 GCO1G APP ($1,064.00)
CO PC ACSD 00008 6/1/2015 Porizen WCL-C 513008 HS04A APP $1,064.00
Change Management Number : 55340

Type fssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 06129 /172015 Tricon WCL-C 513008 GCO1G APP ($11,236.13)
ce TC ACSD 06015 &/1/2015 Tricon WCL-C 513008 HS05A APP $11,236.13
Change Management Number: 55341

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
[#i0] ACSD ACSD a043G 6142015 Loecke WCL-C 813008 GCO1G APP (520,491.00)
co LOECKE  AGSD 00624 &/1/2015 toecke WCL-C 13008 HSOBA APP $20,481.00
Change Management Number: 55342

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co NTAS ACSD 00002 6172015 Nu-Trend WCL-C 513008 HS14A APP $24,058.00
co ACSD ACSD 00131 6/1/2G15 Nu-Trend WCL-C 513008 GCOtG APP {$24,058.00)
Change Management Number: 55343

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD AGSD 00132 B/1/2015 Hawkeye WCL-C 513008 GCMG APP {$1,775.03)
co HAWKELE( ACSD 00620 6/1/2015 Hawkeye WCL-C 513008 HS26A APP $1,775.03
Change Management Number: 55344

Type  Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Mumber Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co Do ACSD 00001 8/2/2015 Projection & Paging 513008 HS11D APP $41,398.00
[le ACSD ACSD 00133 6212015 Projecticn & Paging 513008 GCO1G APP ($41,398.00)
Change Management Number: 55345

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00134 6/8/2015 Additional windows practice 513008 GCG1G APP ($8.224.00)

Expadition®

Repert R_CGHG_0%



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced Anamosa CSD High School Additions
All Change Documents

Job No: 513008 By Change Management Number Date: 2/11/2016
Project No: 513008 Page: 140f18
Change Management Number : 55345

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec¢ Section Cost
co LOECKE  ACSD a0025 6812015 Additional windows practice 513008 HS06A APP $8,224.00
Change Management Number: 55346

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number bate Titte Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CO ACSD ACSD 00135 61212015 Additionat Lighting 513008 GCO1G APFP (542,690.50)
co GSLI ACSD 00001 6/12/2015 Additional Lighting 513008 HS11B APP $42,690.5¢
Change Management Number : 55347

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Titte Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cosl
co ACSD ACSD 00136 8116/2015 Additionat Yiie Lines 513008 30016 APpP {$16,879.64)
CcG RATHIE  ACSD 60069 8M16/2015 Additionat Tile Lines 513008 HS31A APP 516,879.64
Change Management Number: 55348

Type fssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co bC ACSD 00002 6/24/2015 Mounts, Screens, Cabling for 513608 HS11D APP $4,955.00
co ACSD ACSD 00137 6/24/2015 Mounts, Screens, Cabling for 513008 GCGHG APP {39.955.00)
Change Management Number: 55349

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00138 6/24/2015 Add DPS to Stage overhead 513008 GCO1G APP ($1,544.00)
CO HAWKELE( ACSD a6021 612442015 Add DPS to Stage overhead 513008 HS26A APP $1,544.00
Change Management Number: 55350

Type issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cOo MAFSC ACSD Q0602 6/2412015 Credit for Fire Dept. Connec 513008 HS21A APP ($3,022.50)
CO ACSD ACSD 00139 6/24/2015 Credit for Fire Dept, Connec 513008 GCO1G APP $3,022.50
Change Management Number : 55351

Type Issue  To Vender From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cC ACSD ACSD G002 6/26/2015 Budget Adjustment 513008 GCO1F NEW ($22,835.44)
CC SCCI-CED ACSD Go0G1 6/26/2015 Budgef Adjustment 513008 GCO1D APP {$80,000.00}
Cco ALSD ACSD 0013 6126/2015 Budget Adjustment 513008 GCO1E APP ($357,399.25)
Cco ACSD ACSD 0140 82612015 Budget Adjustment 513008 GCO1G APP $515,743.99
co ACSD ACSD 00001 &{26/2015 Budget Adjustment 513008 APP $207,251,00
Change Management Number : 55352

Type tssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Confract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00141 7612015 Biock Chase Wall Credit 513008 GCO1G APP $1,101.00
co PC ACSD 00009 THI2015 Block Chase Wall Credit 513008 HSG4A APP {$1.104.00)
Change Management Number: 55353

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cO DC ACED 00002 7612015 Video Projectors - Additiona 513008 HS11D APP $9,200.00
co ACSD ACSD 05142 7612015 Video Projeciors - Additiona 513008 GCO1G APP ($9,200.00)
Change Management Number : 58354

Type lssue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Gontract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Co ACSD ACSD 00143 FiH2015 Baitery Back-up for Wheei C 513008 GCO1G APP ($3.720.00)
cQ NTAS ACSD 00003 7192015 Battery Back-up for Wheel ¢ 513008 HS14A APP $3,720.00
Change Management Number: 55355

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Comtract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co DP&H ACSD 00012 719/2015 Convert floor drain to sink 513008 HS22A APP $835.73
co ACSD ACSD 00144 71912015 Convert fioor drain to sink 513008 GCO1G APP ($935.73)
Expedition® Report R_CHG_09



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Anamosa CSD High School Additions

All Change Documents

Job No: 513008 By Change Management Number Date: 2/11/2016
Project No: 513008 Page: 150f18
Change Management Number: 55358

Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contfract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Cco ACSH ACSD a0145 71512015 Circ. Pump Wiring 513008 GCO1G APP ($23,973.02)
co HAWKELE( ACSD Q0022 7i9/2015 Circ. Purnp Wiring 513008 H526A APP $23,973.02
Change Management Number 1 55357

Type fssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Secgtion Cost
CO ACSD ACSD GU148 7192015 Al #5 - Agditional Parking 513008 GCO1G APP {$29,700.08)
Co EGGCONC ACSD o001 71912015 Alt. # 5 - Additional Parking 513008 H$328 APP $29,700.00
Change Management Number: 55358

Type Issue  Te Vendor From Vendor Nember Date Titte Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CO ACSD ACSD 00147 719/201%5 Alt. # 5 - Line Painting 513008 GCO1G APP {8850.00}
GG LOECKE  ACSD 00026 7/9{2015 Alt. # 5 ~ Line Painting 513008 HS06A APP $550.00
Change Management Number : 55359

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co RATHJE  ACSD 00016 7i2012015 Concrete sidewatk removal 513008 HS31A APP $6,400.00
co ACSD ACSD 00148 7/20/2015 Concrete sidewalk removal 513008 GC01G APP {$6,400.G0)
Change Management Number: 55360

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co EGGCONC ACSD 00002 2002015 Sidewalk Replacement 513008 H332B APP $15,650.00
CO ACED ACSD 060149 12012015 Sidewalk Replacement 513008 GCO1G APP ($15,650.00)
Change Management Number : 55361

Type iIssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
ce TSSI ACSD 00003 7/20/2015 Moatorized baiten lighting 513008 HST1A APP 38,658.00
co ACSD ALSD 00150 72002015 dMatorized batten lighting 513008 GCO1G APP (38,658.00}
Change Management Number: 55362

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contraclt Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co HAWKELE( ACSD 00023 11201215 Additional Outlets Sicrage 513008 HS26A APP $825.41
co ACSD ACSD 00151 TiZ32045 Additional Outlets Siorage 513008 GC01G APP ($825.41)
Change Management Number : 55363

Type jssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co HAWKELE! ACSD 00624 72712015 26A WCL-D Modifications 513008 HS26A APP §727.28
[} ACSD ACSD 0o152 2712015 26A WCL-D Modifications 513008 GCO1G APP (3727.26)
Change Management Number : 55364

Type fssue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Titie Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CC KE FLAT  ALCSD 60003 12712015 Q3A WCL-D Modificattons 513008 HS03A APP $800.00
co ACSD ACSD (0153 7I2712015 03A WCL-D Modifieations 513008 GCO1G APP {5800.00}
Change Management Nomber ;. 55365

Type Issre To Vendor From Vendor Number Bate Fitle Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cO NTAS ACED 00004 TI2TI2016 14A WCL-D Maodifications 513008 HS14A APP $6,950.00
co ACSD ACSD 00154 2712015 14A WCL-D Modifications 513008 GCO1G APP {$6,950.00)
Change Management Number: 55366

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00155 272015 06A WCL-D modifications 513008 GCO1G APP ($8,815.00)
CO LOECKE  ACSD Q0027 HZTZ015 08A WCL-I} modifications 513008 HS06A APP $8,815.00
Change Management Number: 55367

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co Bc ACSD 00004 813172015 Speakers for PAC Lobby 513008 HS11D APP $3,860.00

Expedition®

Report R_CHG_0%



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Anamosa CSD High School Additions

All Change Documents

Job No: 513008 By Change Management Number Date: 2/11/2016
Project No: 513008 Page: 16o0f18
Change Management Number : 55367

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00156 Bi31/2015 Speakers for PAC Lobby 513008 GC01G APP {83,860.00)
Change Management Number : 55368

Type Issue  ToVendor From Vender Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co HAWKELE( ACSD 00025 8/31/2015 AR. 5 Light pofe and base 313008 HS268A APP $6,381.78
co ACSD ACSD Q157 B/31/2015 Al 5 Ligh! pele and base 513008 GCUG APP {$8,381.78)
Change Mapagement Number . 55369

Type tssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
coO GEISLER  ACSBD Q0015 813112015 Chemicai Ventilation 513008 HS23A APP $1,612.66
co ACSED ACSD 0158 8/31/2015 Chemicat Ventilation 513008 GCO1G APP ($1.,612.66)
Change Management Mumber: 55370

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ALCSD 04158 8/31/2015 Chemicat Vent Wirng 513008 GCA1G APP ($173.42}
Co HAWKELEt ACSD 00026 873172015 Chemical Vent Wiring 513008 HS26A AFP 5173.42
Change Management Number: 55371

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
Co LOECKE  ACSD 00028 15130185 Additicnal Acoustic Panels 513008 HS08A APP $1,601.00
co AGSD ACSD 00160 9/15812015 Additionat Acoustic Panels 513008 GCQ1G APP {51.601.00)
Change Management Number : 55372

Type fssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cO ACSD ACSD 00161 9/30/2015 Boftards for Transformers 513008 GCO1G APP ($2,800.00)
co HAWKELE( ACSD o027 9/30/2015 Boliards for Transformers 513008 HS26A APP $2,800.00
Change Management Mumber ;55373

Type Issue To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Fille Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cosi
co ACSD ACSD 00162 101812615 Additional Epoxy Flooring 513008 GCOMG APP {$12,267.05)
Ca SCEM ACSD 00901 HYB/2015 Additional Epoxy Floaring 513008 HSOIE APP $12,267.05
Change Management Number: 55374

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Confract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co HAWKELE! ACSD {0028 10/45/2015 Light Pele Credit 513008 H526A APP {54,220.50)
CO ACSD ACSD 00163 10752015 Light Pole Credit 513008 GCO1G APP $4,220.50
Change Management Number © 55375

Type tssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cC ACSD ACSD 00164 161 5/2015 Whee} Chair Lift Lighting 513008 GCMG APP ($2,056.55)
co HAWKELE( ACSD 00029 10115i2015 Wheet Chair Lift Lighting 513008 HS26A APP $2,056.55
Change Management Number: 55376

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Gontract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CO GEISLER  ACSD 00016 10/15/2015 Remaovat of Existing Equipm 513008 HS23A APP $2,164.50
co ACSD ACSD 00165 10/15/2015 Removat of Existing Equipm  §13008 GCO1G APP {52,164.50}
Change Management Number : 55377

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD 00166 W0R2002015 Masonry Labor Credds 513008 GCOIG APP $18,483.20
co PC ACSD 06016 10/20/2015 Masonry Labor Credits 513008 HS04A APP (519,463.20)
Change Management Number : 55378

Type Issue Yo Vendor From Vendor WNumber Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co RATHJE  ACSD 00011 10/23/2015 Congrete Sidewalk Remaoval 513008 HE31A APP $5,170.00

Expeditton®

Report R_CHG 09



Septagon Construction Co., Inc

Job No: 5130608

- Ced

Anamosa CSD High School Additions

Al Change Documents
By Change Management Number

Date: 2M11/2016

Project No: 513008 Page: 17o0f18
Change Management Number : 55378

Type Isspe  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cO ACSD ACSD 00167 10/23/2015 Concrete Sidewalk Removal 513008 GCO1G APP (%5,170.00}
Change Management Number : 55379

Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Bate Title Conftract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co AGSD ACSD 00168 10/23/2015 Seeding Credits HS 31A 513008 GCO1G APP §5,040.00
co RATHJE  ACSD 00012 10/23/2015 Seeding Credits HS 314 513008 HS31A APP {§5,040.00)
Change Management Number: 55380

Type tssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Titte Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
oo GEISLER ACSD 60017 1013172015 Airedale Extensions 513008 HS23A APP $3,183.20
[ole] ACSD ACSD 00169 312015 Airedale Extensions 513008 GCOG APF {$3,183.20)
Change Management Number: 55381

Type Isste To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co LOECKE  ACSD 00029 1013142015 Additional HACAP Signage 513008 HS08A APP $1,117.20
CcoO ACSD ACSD 00170 10/31/2015 Additional HACAP Signage 513008 GC01G6 APP (51,117.20)
Change Management Number: 55382

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co ACSD ACSD o017 3/25/2015 Electricat Transformer & Par 513008 GCO1G APP {314,341.68)
co HAWKELE( ACSD Q0030 3/256/2015 Electrical Transformer & Par 513008 HS26A APF $14,341.68
Change Management Number: 55383

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Titte Contract Number  Staftus Spec Section Cost
CoO LOECKE  ACSD GO030 13002015 Addiional partition for wet r¢ 513008 HS06A APP $500.00
ca ACSD ACSBD 0017z 11/30/2015 Additional partition for wet rc 513008 GCO1G APP ($500.00)
Change Management Number: 55384

Type  Isswe  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co TC ACSD 0c016 11/30/2015 Add railing to front catwalk 513008 HS05A APP $830.87
co ACSD ACSD 00173 14/30/2G15 Add railing to front catwatk 513008 GC0tG APP ($830.87)
Change Management Number : 55385

Type Issue  ToVendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co HAWKELE( ACSD 00031 1211142018 Fire Alarm to Roller Doors 513008 HES26A APP $1.638.13
cO ALSD ACSD 00174 121142015 Fire AMlarm te Roller Doors 513008 GCO1G APP ($1.638.13}
Change Management Number : 55386

Type fssue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Titte Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
cQ LOECKE  ACSD 04031 12/28/2015 Delele Back Stage Wall 513008 HS06A APP {$3.281.00)
Co ACSD ALCSBD 00175 12/28/2015 Delefe Back Stage Wall 513008 GC1G APP $3,281.00
Change Management Number: 55387

Type Issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Titte Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co HAWKELE! ACSD 00032 11812016 rlawkeye-Ballery, Buzzers,0 513008 HS26A APP $4.202.31
co ACSD ACBD 00178 1182016 Hawkeye-Battery, Buzrers, 0 513008 GCC1G AFP ($4,202.31)
Change Management Number: 55388

Type issue  To Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co LOECKE  ACSD 00032 1182016 Cuoifing door for 058 513008 HS06A APP §5,792.44
CO ACSD ACSD 00177 1182016 Coiling door for 058 513068 GCO1G APP ($5.792.44}
Change Management Number : 55389

Type Issue  Te Vender From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
CO ACSD ACSD o178 111842016 Fioor Show lssues 513008 GCO1G APP 51,428.03

Expedilion®

Reporl R_CHG_09



Septagon Construction Co., Inc - Ced

Anamosa CSD High School Additions

All Change Documents
Job No: 513008 By Change Management Number Date: 2/11/2016
Project No: 513008 Page: 180f18
Change Management Number; 55389
Type lssue Yo Vendor From Vendor Number Date Title Contract Number  Status Spec Section Cost
co FS SCCLCED 00004 1/18/2016 Floor Show issues 513008 H309B APP ($1,428.03)
Expeditions

Reparl R_CHG_68



Y ue  lcoommes ot
1oy Ro{oug

: +d N
ON 1o 16, postuD

L ZNON S11
) £ umoa

- N3
. miyeogped] Fa peubiseq

oL1120 -

TONI 'SLNVLINSNOD S

" VMO
ALNNODSANOT
YSOWYNY

- SOTE TV LS
- TOGHOS ALNIRA0 Yo0HY

ot

TTOoE _ﬂ

nn:a an .m.m Te

RS W[ A PRAADD Bt GOLRago

10 03IS BYL O OMOE DU,
D WO | 0 pus

.uEE dw ppun 4o e Aq peiadasd
Cos RNz VU0 DUDIRPUD] BPA 30 AIeD Aamiey |

sy adncepuny paLIERay hﬁe

T35

INAMM20Q S 40 IYAOUddY
3HL Ol IN3ND3SSNS GLUINANS ONY (Rvdditg 38 0L duv
HOHM SUNINNDCO NOWDNHLSNDD Hidh GREM3IA 38 TIVHS
SIUIOVS Q3504084 VIV 40 NOUYDCT OMY 3ZIS WNIJY 3HL

133HS F1LIL

ST m 210d

19U STUBHNSUQDSLLILL Aamm

(A Uid) “IVLEA AN0DNd

¥a

{suofeaRia) iV LNOONA

[HR;

NY I LNOAVT ANCONG

iG

SEMHS ¥ ST NIZUOUIAZ DHUSIXE -

HieS % 333 SNONGIDAA DNILSIXE - @ @

ANIT 3L DMESIKT -
ONAOED 0380408 -
{WABILNI 1) S3ND 8NOLNOD — . .
SINT GV e
SN ANOKATR - o L
ST WOILDFTF e
SINN HALVM = M
HINIS HHOLS 0ITOCOMY — sty i
IHIS AUOLS DNHSINT - —irn
YAMIS AUYLINYS G3S0C0Md ~ sl
YIS AUYLINYS ONLGING = oo ot snicn
AT FONI = e oo Hommensnns
ETH BHNO ~ =]
TOHNYA IIVNIYEG ~ =3
3ATVA HYM - &
LNVNQAR 3813 - %
IOHNYH ANVLINYS - (=3
FHod 1HOM ~ e
T0d ANG - o g
e
2
o
==

LHOM/M 300 W3M04 -
SNYUL/M F10d ¥3MO -
<ONG W TI0d ¥IM0L -

F0d ¥EMOG —

YIBANN LNEHDIS 3AHRD - -2z
SNDISNINIG GIQEQIRY —~ )
HAYAHINZG -~ “y
SINM ANINIEV DNILGIKT — on oor moe oom omm oo i
SN LNINISYE 35000 » s v o m e e e
0330 AB MO OALLYTd "SINT JOT = —mmwormen s
IYNMILNG 'S 10T -
SANM HBLNZD ONUSID = e
SN HALNID = s o s
SN AYM=40~LHIN QNS = w2 v o e
SINT AVA—20—LHOIN ~ o o s s e
ST ROWDES WNOSERIANGD = ———— — e momemeen
SINM ANVONNDE 40/% ALN3GDYd —

SH3LON CNY ON3IDIT CGAVANYLS

DS O {ON

d¥IN NOILYOOT

O YSOMYRY
80134 NVE L3MLSIA
“KOHDS ALINNWIND S YSOWYNY

Z928-15€ {61E)

OPZZS YMO! "ALID YMOH
LS LMIASUD S 4161
SLSFVINI4S THININNOUIANT
SLOTEHIUY JdVISANYT
SHOATANNS GV

SHINNY IS GNYT

SHITHON WA

xopuj




\ + o

S0099V6 2l
ion 1ealoud

NOY
Ay 4pog paf kg pebisea

“BITe0

' Fe0

TONI'SLNYLIASNGD SWIW

YOI
AINNQASIANGT
VSOWVYNY

ST TIVE LORLSIC

00 ANEOD VSO

NV1d LNOAY1

1nN0oNa

UOLSAGY w [ZE)

194 SR NSUCDSUIGE MAM

z826-158 (616)
OVEZS YMOI ' ALID VAOI
LS 14389 'S L1614

SLSITHIIAES TYANGINDMANT
SLI3HHDEY 34vI80aN
SHOAZANNS ONYVY

SUINNY I CNYT

SHIINIONS A0

MG

49

MG

100908
TivB35vE

Aneosna
TWELIOS

INOMNG

Tivdidos /




Sy we isoosovs Ol

e ——a ron 12eloud
2 EQ G
2 1 1R5 ha paeeyn
IANON ST
- [EIr Y thg wrouc
! NOT
- enood paal ha padbrea
“91-11-20 e

"NOUYTTVLSNE B YRIQHO0D

“03 JONE N ¥ 0 MOLOYMIND-BNS
OHIONZZ SOT3 TIVE SI0Z AB
'S1S0d 1¥02dNS WY3IR

NV 1d DNIWvYdd 300Y

0 98
1500 00 95T

ASK 37En0a

+ONI 'SLNYLINSNOD SiN

YMOI
ALNNOJSINOP
YSOWYNY

STHH TVE LORLSIC

0000 ALNHO VSO

1v.L40 1NooNd

=4 T TPT T Z:_ﬁﬁ_.__:_.....A_.
_m:_.:;:::_ RN RN
“_:Z@:;:_:j::_:@::Z::j:
i

8 T 1 e o el e o e B e e e B B B B ,E_Ei],,,qa]ﬂ 7

UDSATR «a

IS SIUB}NSUGDSLULE MMM

Z828~15¢ (61£)
DPEZE YMOL " ALID YARDH
19 1HIFUD S L6

S1SIMWIDA2E TYINZNNGYIANTD
SLTFUHIEY 3dY05TNT
SHOABAYNG Y

SHINNYID ONYT

SHTINISHE TAID

oo

"NOILYYIVASNE 3LYNIGND0D

00 30M34 N B G HOLOVAMIND-8NG RV TR S ey 30Vid N
QNION S0 TIVE G102 AH
'S150d L¥0daNS Hv34

NOLLYATTT

\uz;ms«m NOUYGNNQAS

B I




¢ ue lcoosere Dl
- o 405029
iva | BY)
N toN pgs] kg pInvg
i §11
I opas gy wemag
NG
o xeed piaa] vha peisag
S9l-4-20 .
ZONESINYLTNSNGD SWI
3 YAMOL
= ALNNQDSIANDT
YSOWVYNY

< S0HEH TG LRSI
= TCOHS ALINRIGO YSORYNY

bl

g-8 NOILD3S

11¥13d 1n09Na

uSAeR w300

FEUSIUEHNSUOISLLILLE MMM

=

V=¥ NOILO=S

|
!
.

2B25-L5E (BIET
OFZZS YMOI ' ALID YAG!
‘1S £H3TUD 'S L16E

SISIVIDRES INTNONIAN
SIDTUHIUY 2dYISANYT
SHOAZANNS OGN

SHINNYId CNYT

SHIBNSNT FAID

£l )
“nv P :
MEHA NY I
-8t o
H \rd
I \mj . \E
ik I N S &8 a a e CAS 8
rlmnaw Iwnlw By ZA L ' VIS g ’ /1 -8 Ty TR T.mmsrm
L 1 il
< |2 L i Hle
& = M _ 5 _ (SHIHLO AG) HONZG ﬁlA =y
B | ,
t H b L N T T 1
| I L I S S S BSOSO B G
RN DY S T O O S N A e MO 50 N N
mi.l I‘<
O-01 kel o¥5%

W08



:UDNGSINVLINSHOD B

580G O] JON dep uonesoT]

it
Py eecmmmat chmisins i
iy At M #r e b3 el
it S50 oo Wit Taae e ¢

MARAOE

ALNAGD FANGE
YESOWYNY

L0 s (o SN
YTHIRMES T

TONS TGO

LI3HS L85 B e

i SIMIAOIE 1o WIS S Qi S T
EAIMNE 3t TV o0 MO VSEY TN 7% WYY

S T

SION ONY § V133 | 195d

NV il DRIBATIE BaVES MOTEE | 10l
VIS0 ONY SRI0N | 068
TNY I HOLVGNRG- | 1618
TIVELHOE § Va0 NOLYENNOD | 2050
FIVESevE & iV 56 NOLVaNNO- [ 1060
RV Td VIS0 DRAVES | 1D
L Wi N7 1 VIS0 BNIAVES | 0vlD
N Id L3 1AOAY T | 2310
NYId V120 LOAYT | 1210
NP LNOAYT TIVHEAD | 0210

FE8H8 JULL | 0010

SR Apuriny BOE ARG <

SAON Ony GNITFT QAVONYLS

depy uoleso-] 1ooaiold

xoput

apavrvane

45 TR el it

T ISE I g m I3

] IMQ O J ‘

: EET]

SESHTAS WINIMRCRUHD M wh Vw & ﬂ‘ mL ﬁ“

SIO3LR0EY TR ISUVT
SEQATANIS VT

194 0tdd ONIAVd ANV SNOLLYANNOS
X31dNOD @134 T1vE TO0HOS F1AAIN YSONYNY




D]

. o
I DNESENYAINGNOD S |

sy

VAR
ALNAGY) SANGT
YEONYHY

LS Gy DR 0d

NYd
LNOAY1 TIVH3A0

0N T

SISTEE TGO
SUHITY ANOSENYE

o .
AR g R
LT
400E ca
' o

£ Eyzena ;
EREasepg g “

: e o ]

: E

. mr

I

i

)_.Au.ﬁ_ﬁ

I

i

F—

i

T
Fal N

T
|
|
|

A s,
T B -

o ; A\I.,i:f!lriiflrprfg&JSPf .W - - - -
r.'&rf“.f. Tf.\..x..rs,wff

A

:J!.atﬂf.!!»lvf

e
—



TRACH
ALNMOD SINOT
YSONYNY

T SO S
YIURLIRATHE
TOCHE TR RO

NYd
HUYL3A LNOAVT

SISPADRSE TRINEARCENE

e

f

S 'Y

¢
b?
¥

i

e

SRRV TSN o
SebhInG thY bl )
SERNTH LA W (ED)
SHERNEME 9D -
=

» &

- Gy

of Gy

< @

o

e [ o

. —
e

e
——

|

S

.

-~

; y
Ty ey S
I

ety

L

20

-
e ey

i S

fa—y /

N os—anly f
:f!}f,iffl;.f fﬂnmni .

—
tfttff.
"
S
=S

q ., .



: -
T o
© CONICSLNVLIRENOD S

VRO
ALNNOD SN0
YEOHVNY

LRGN O NG |
fEad e
ORI T Y |

NY'ld
HYLIA LNOAYT |

ST
i ﬂ
/
.
Jl!
/
!
|

i e

T

e B0

S

3% JUBETED S 4t

SIS NN l — ——
S S e e A :
SEOATAHIS I [} / Vv SO ] ) h \
SNGH &= boa T e i /
SERONI IO ] T, » |
© e, [ v
) i ey | e B
© ST EES e e
2 T — . ..iwrr:“...,muﬁi
e S Ty Sy -
ffffffff 03B et \*
s T =
P ) R . S—— s
4 G5 s t
FETETTET -
1




T TBELIT0 .
e SINYLNSNOD S

YO
ALNNOD SINOT
FECHYNY
LN o ogel

UG TR
IR TRV

NY'ld
UVL30 SNIGvED

SLSITAIES WINGNCUAS
SEIZURIAY IVISONYY
SHOATR (Y
SEENNTIECH
SUITUENG D

- ]

By,
A

o B

Rt
N \ ;!éf&orj&!nbwuj . . :
= et e 4 /
B ...1.@, - u@i.i\?L Eoom—e /

?:r&i.i@nl.\.r@.uiisliﬁ
i

@ e 1]
s A

[
PRI @
3 - h.h..l;w‘...“ﬂ»unﬂawﬂufﬂmi 1 "
\\\\
N

e, .Etl\mlhv)m

TR T T e e

S R O SO

.su..@u“ﬁ.rn&ﬁﬁatf . ‘ :
e Rt .N
,,,,,,,, T ;d.vfﬁrﬂfw\\v
nfl | t...;,rfrl..ﬂf "
| o h
bra 4
T

Gy



WAL
ALNTEID S3NOT
YSOWYNY

SFCHSRON DN |
S TR TVE
HOOHOB JHCH SO

NVTd

SLDTHHEY BHS0AT

SEOAZAHIS BNV
SR )
SHEINENT TN

L3I0 DNIQVUSD




..2
T OUINERINGLISHOD Sk

IO
ALNNOD SINOT
YEQWVNY

SRRSO S
G T
ST

Tivd3sva
SNv1i3a
NOLLYGNNO

——— g

4 4
R o
Oy
SEEAVIAGS TRINSNDEANT
SEXILIMY 3AHISEWY
SEOEZAUIE GhYE
SEEMRYCNYT

SRR YD

2008, Mod TWEESYE Aw I WS

NOELLAS DNLLOOH 9v1iS GaNaMOIHL

FE

&« g
R GBI G5 st
DRARRIETY Y D

T LMIT B AT T
s £35 353000 G 4 30 LRI
54T 4 SDUTeD
[t

e

(,6 = INIKOIBWE “NIN)
JASFHAY 135 39S ¥ 00T AH GO QIOVINML T LZIN0,7/C 350 181908 yORINY -
BCXE'EA — 9XT AWM HD AV HIVE T0'0.2184F
£Y15 'ONQD LF BOJ INIWIOHOINIZY - 30N

s B E L AeZh FN0S

NOLLOZS BINILOOL dvis GINIMOIHL
9]

T T

y

¥ ]
e
e DD

wizs e sun kg aen v Yo 4 0 o)
AV LLADIT S0 NPT b

FEH®  mesm A




iz

LTONESINYIINSNOD SIN

WAAOL
E:Dm Omuzc_,
YSONYNY 2,8 Y, MOY TWELICS LT RS

1S O R —

U CRITIVG NOILO3S ONLLODA 818 Q3NIMOHL
AT SO & ®

) peiny

TivdLd0s R s i - fomnizaiee I
Svi3a

NOLLYONRO

i ]
& el s

IS i 28 Tevrd O s
SN MY 14 B

Fib nim B0 dvra e DL
REQHEES 2 2 eI ST

001y SRR
IV AR

= ]

{8 = ININQIBNT NI
INSIHGY LIS 35 ¥ 00T AH/w OO OFG¥INHL TIV LZI¥er T 380 SSII08 MONINY -
FENETH - DXT WM HO AV HOVE D'0.Z18vE
EVIS ONOD .G ¥OJ INIWIZYOIMEE ~ fILON

A = ¥ hOH TTRELCS e ]

NOILLDIS DNILOOL 8Y 1S U3NIMOIHL
&

R e pend
B
- .I.U./qis.'.nn:.«

i g 7
pEbToEun J—
ST NGOG J— o—_—
SIDTUHIY TV ISCRYT o
Mmawmﬁw,ﬁu B st e
SN
SO 40

SRR L3 #ELES
BN T




A 804G

L teAYS

uopdussag  iatep anssg

'QIERIMNOE FUDIELE SFLFLHY
"AINEIGIN THHODHL AG OIS
FLLAAM LA MO ESRGD

I ¥0 2nsD1I90 ONKEOD GITHOHAVRA

SHGZ tHOIAIGD© PIoN

by eguIn 3aaielg

VADE 'YSOWYNY
ST TIVE

JORLLSEE TO0HDS ||

ALINOWINOD
VSOMVNY

L 1oafoug

QLBOR5T6E o4 | m:vmm ﬂ L
LYTTG A A EMELTE g B Bt LT

oM SHITNONT FANVADNNI “mw

SLSWIT4S WHERERAMNG
ST R

SIS @5

FUTIRSU0D

OrTES THop N peep  peeas KRN Q9T

"LEETSLE

12311HDO4YV

_..,uEm:_uS_ sewoyy .

avayRy

ﬁ%.

W
AEPRRIT

“odsid mg e AR sty g e TEWRRS) e 8
WYL ARt Al Ny gl S WG 6 Rl 35 Q@ SR TR RIS A IR P
W v 9 e oz o 4 e [ padms e e el oe Aniee B WLl

shinted ot
R OV i) W L 00D It 6y T Y Ty PR R R

Talfen Tl pacaind vinan g ARENTRIIL BYIL

Barses w1 oaa vty vl Sty [ ) ety B b ey oom vads g e Beamy PRy < A Y

e L S N g B S ) 8 S0k kb 0
IR B PRty S AE Yunehnd £ I o o g B, g 4 0

£uDs bty 0t 8 ) o 3 ¢ SR Koner w] D bl pe sy dar
s 11 WD T 4 198 FOTA PR S S 0 5 AT G 9 O, B P :

i
PRAYE G KAV N TN sty W RO vhetedd iy Sy Beahg sdoop png Aadaks dt)

a
el paddis v el wk e R sl o, ey R ay g oy ey g
Pl e N Rkl W ST TS Rn oy

ety VD Pa LA ] Pl s LMD Sk b Sl g ARSI S0 T

G BN g DA R o wR
Ol bk i s sl foty ) s T/t 2R R ERA WSET S WG SRR T

o0y G0 <P ot GaOsifibead 2] 195 PR T Au DI St 3 oy e kg o

o e P TR e e e

Ay et
S0 G K R L AL SO 355 64 100 ARRORS §n AT (301] TS e ey o

Vierd pRenaR E W ol ey BeonR Ry P
ey 0 phaosa Wik, MRS 8 10 MbIrar Vs 2y [ S5 (SR Oniag felsd 19 W R
W T Ve R g el Lasplens 0U00T 0N R ARG G BT 8 g teds g s 5

sastn
wrlepsg B2 Gy eonGd s el smy e [ % 5a el sed S YTAND PRIV 13

T gl B SRy 4 50 skt T 1 3 e (ol [ o) et st @ 3

SN G Y O BN LGN PR REEE D P N R0 R R g B gy g

foaniign gt 1maen TASBE] TE L B W DL 3 S (1) /4 NGGRDL 480G miu wiile g
TR Wbl 0 s WELES Mk KL HE) 2R 04 skt M 9 Toga b T

TR (SR ) IS AV SOID 5 ARG 2 B M55 P Wsiael R (R v bt
0 GST N A 24 BT WAL DN AT B 0 Ao 3 KN o B8 1t febw 37

siiocebu Bepl pape 0
i s nh g e (1) Al KuRO) Dy T
e
o e O L WA e
gmokirta: yad ueigra Graepy, 22, e 3 end 0 @ e e G M 3T AT MOUSY BROUN )

TR O RS

..
430 5 A s R e 09 SR B AW S B RN e Srsied w2

b R A GO O SR PO teAc WA R G S
N B MR 3] e fyna s ) A el BRI R PR WONORS SRy

T PP g L XK (e B RO PR, Reraets e REnd P
) U S50 VDR s £ PN PRI W) (. LLeT U ) bRy D

R RO

RS B DS B N B2ST PO gy Yo AN B KW D Y § 78 DS R M)

hpisdeud iy 8 Flasalard) el St iy 1o, Ll T8 § iheipes sy o e G g

e
FEAR i LA @ AR YIRS Mg Uy A T Ko g ) PNE GRe AR NeRRD 3

e pwesasad st S R P SERsn a0 daurH Add K A e o TRReint 60
OF Grd ANRUID 3 pntd W1 0 A B e PaA o U 90 B R 0T G ey (3] sl
Bfant Oy B G Th % B RVIA [WE MuCH NS ST (5 PN O R pes

e sy drany
A G R o S § 25 K AL T R WY B T MRS Sy 2§ 4 R

W AL 8 e i

DRSS ST L whad 0 B dh B el o) RSr o dkanr 00 (RO Lt FRAs)

whaegg w0 o Gt 1laa Fabheddesd O v pte B SERE aeon X L

kst dewton
sy PSS, A1 GY DY S MEuy i s KR 0 Bt T LY
VN W 4 TS 1 S A £0 Wagniely pun o] b A4 RRRS Sage Ve ]

3ttt

AR P ] U RETFR 6] DT o) QL BTN o S5 L

HE D7 g e

1 e el SRS RS B T CY ik PISRGNIS 2 B o Ranahs BavusT S Frl £

Sl s WMEag, ST VR et

SN SLOY Y THE 03 P P B UA USARY B LR ST LN B SN 7]

st ors wrhn
bmie e W R 508 WG R o BB SN S N ) Aighr G A

1 By g VR A0 Bk HERRE UM LS Lius 4 GRS Lroha LS ARG Wty 5L

WA TR RS S o0 3 g Ifie] Veulin mb o mEe 6 ] GLTARRS smE T
T VO T R SRR ) Mo W i R f
Bl 19 5 05 Dudisei 1 Bty eaip FHiSen i sul iR IR W IS WS R

st
B R R B P

rnsn B A5 AR B ISR RpS 28 Banpats ) LR HEDSTS RGeS 44 SN L

Sthe g v b BB
T I QL S
i i g ¢

G SR A gy T e Baaaesgoy
TRopaE BAGRE T B PSRN W W] AR IR BN FURY b

rbiu swsbecy b 0 ey w7

ey, macer)
g xinsg Merte; o BRS8N T b S 00 6 LA L

i) propa e
MY R0 BAAL ARG Rdow m%}. Fibrdy §N ) sEAEISE, WA iR OF
B dpanTe i ) ) A ARA KNP 3 TR [ g W I PR o i )

[iregtseial

ey = e & 8 g ok 1 R ) 18 B R T 3

NI T S e ] AP SN O 91 4 e § P D k)
8 b shem W i Ak Flire e sk adel WA ml o a4

[FE-0 sty
S D ey FRIRT < L 1 1 O BN B R b Wy e

(Res-0 maw;
Aoy 0 Sy R S 8T B X6 10 1 O] PO IS P e ek i

8 il (g5 T awiun paciveh 5 K pereaie W NI B R B ]
e el p
R Py [ S 1 SR 3 TR % A AT Jp —p UG LR TS

AT g e 9] e T PR R s M g pmadasgd 9 sl e ST G
&1 pandrts p b U)o 3w betst o snbon g baa o P s

P SO ERRL e BT B A

33 & 3 e arpin by paarmd Hanes g o 1 0N Rl ML B Y RIS WMAMBT )

P g PR et B0 CRd daded s D

B Bt B ok ey
Ty AL T PRLGRUR §1 TeSTA R SR 1 w37 TR

P} B W K DL

B H5 Bt KOS S} BARAG B BB HOMRAY 2 NOT v BRI un KR ONT TRy T

s e s dyateon Bl
/S i B Gt € Jortasd #] naiuts Szl 8 Eu Qi Sk} SIS
AN A T P o) buprna wEwsd T & 0 SN0, v <BAM A1) i S gl Stls

TR RN i.m!dvu

arckas Py A RS T § ¥ PSS 9 S
Sep O m o Bamasg GNP, 30 P O AR T ORTIIAT B W 8 RRELSN] REGI7)

iy 93 bagaisns wmtions ol YR ) Gl Fonds 0 AR SR Rt 8 ek g e g

waay s s iy
@ B0 3o 0 Sl vy 7 GURARA W thkadcp S 3 Lo B SR D8 RO

WAKEN 5y UEBTIN [Ub PTG DR § VTN Lt Ay B RO

L B e

5 e ol e L LS A S TR e e T

SO SRS B 0 WAXE [ SNRLS pat Ty
SR 5D WA SO BAERIA e SRR SOOI g Sy M) ARG TS

stk BN I PITERGY PRDA P

v L) Vs S sy
Jecnrr} ) (LS W1 B EsieALe ke bEG )

s gy hy g

Ry Y S

1|
3

o . v -




SV O SRRV SO A A

e

NOUDPESNI] YaF 30
Apetiisd

)

uagueay ey | BYLIA 1YY GANTTHOIHRL "dAL |

&ali...[l.M..

{ )

e o L POT R
A Y

AL waYs

i o O

22,50 0

L s 21

0 G
@ of 45

oraE gy

ROLLES TIVAL NOLLVONDG O ]

uopdudses]  eep onss

'QELRIMOHS A1HALS SHIDILHIRY
AIMBILIIVE WP AR HOUSHIFE N
; 43 E1IAL NIOHETAN NOWITRISNGD |

40 BHASOTIE DI QI TEOHINYND

SLOZ THOWALOD G o

SEpL MEgunu along

VMO YEQWNYNY
SR TIVE Ty o 1 -

U

. s T
IOTHLSIE TOOHDS P NV ROLLVANDON
ALINAWIOD . N
YSOWYNY | U ST N BT T
s 1e{oag P
e o 7 1 7 2 e rem .
& §
SELFBEEELE L _ 4 ki
et 'Q BinS Py E_smwwm | ; H
FNIDNT AALYACHN ; H
A E Lt e " | i il
i
O Rz _ i sz
e i | i =i
45 )5 d gl
SLSING34S TINGRIOEIANT 5 “ | “ H
SLIRIBIY 33N " i il
SIS # i L 1 #
SO | “ d
SHIFMONT TN “ q
E]
THRMINAT § SUIHOINT )
ALY jrenteruiaiat ]
£ WS e b I 1 B SR b b Ao Lrt 15 Bo err: S S i ‘et S 3 -
AdV, "L _
v o h M T i
muRnsuny _i m - E m ,q“ ‘_‘
A ; . - i
| SR A AN
] orzes awephipessy sesuglueprsgny o T |\ s A ImE %A d B
. . o0z ¥ B . ]
M!N mf ew m‘m mir\ol _.\‘m St TR /lmm..uaﬁ..w e 30 e e al et b
H1D31IHDHEY .21
Asusauppy sewoyy

; ; B e ; : i j : 1 T I g ! !




T
SHALNAAZFE MOTINDYE ANV SUZ3W YILVM - MIIA NOILDIS .//0\

URQUIRLY 199YS

NY3
SONIFGWNT

DjuL 0ayg

L 7

unidaaseg M3V p 8035|

QIUTHAON ATEIEIR ST EDITHIYY
AN IR SVIWTHE AQ MOl
LGN JACHIUA O IPRIENDD

B IASOTMAT BALYT 1)

SLOZ LHOMALDD « “hruz. 4 = 3 3
Sgp) e sefosg ’ * Ilull-lj ., "

e v Lady o e \\_.\nﬂ_/u
st YOOH ANNOED - NV ONIgwMe . 5./ (YOO MO39} IDVNIVED - NY1d ONIEWHT N ¥/

SR ENEH TR O 1 e 12 e
i e e br i

YAAOE YSOWYNY
Jo—,

; SAHLI TIVE st
IOIRLSII TO0HDS
ALINAWINGD
VEOWVNV

aeloag

R I E L O T T ET PR I

S
431 Dok K i ke

eI 4 ez L
Dng3vE HiE> S0 K T e \ERE
ORI 'SHAWALNT IANEROHA) mmm

R
AL TS F T

£:3

i iy e m - &

% i [ v &

o # -

; s ; 2 i

NOWAN3 2 &

AGELHINY BAVISOHN M &
Fo] oATANNG Gr) § 3 m
- SYINNY I OHY] g &
3 41 St B
BTN AR N0l o SYFINENY “h.nm
avveree em vy %»
e 3 . g

Ry v Sag

[IESSTETVer Y

E n
sy SFNdAld
NIV E ONY
SAEEW SRV aOVIS
HIH H DL

R e
PR PN S P
Grezg wesriawnot  vents b S0zL
GHREQOTLEE 6L E

133L1HDOYY |
Asusaujpy sewoy]|

4 AT LD ST H
P e 100 S04 2K NI T i

AN, e e el KT

tad e
[Reie

|
|
|
|
|
|
!
i

REilie




¢0d

HpguEnpy 399y

SIv13a
ONIBNMTIa

Eer TR EL I

QLGOS LHEIGLS 8 I3IDHIEY
“RIDUIVESVFION AR HOILSIPFATd

HILLIFEAA LODHLYA NOUDMESSNGD |
B0 ASHIINH BRIAOY BILFCHINYNN

LT IHDIBALDT < BN
GE'pl  Laquasuzeloig!

S0 “WSORTYIeY |
SATH TIVH
JIOTHLSIC TOO0HDS
ALINOWINRGD
VSOWVYNY

TSRS Vi

=
AT 2

E
i
E¥
g
=
SR
=

SRRAIARNG Oy
-+ SETHRFIS O
SHATILNT UMD

AL ; Nﬂmmr/

LI ViV TORANI AL BORYRIINGE DKuE /.(mm\

#3000 ST SR ©

+ 1

<ot ¥ TN Aind

fiaviy 33380V £ 722G

: \m@

UYEQ L3I0V FGTHIY DIRY HUM XN JQILHNADS f mm\\

o ant aaed

Ty \M-MM/

PR \M Li
TR 3ATYA HENH NS QL0 Husk LR Bvh

FERE] \Mnl.m/

WA ELALT vAa

LHITSAD B BEIIND,

LG AG NYID 800U /f.r..w.\

UvEd NVEG 300 Y 8/

WA 3did NIVED GIRANG WAL M W

BT AR v

AR R AT REC T

B ol £ G4

unniucy

Sirrrwauig e w et
=% AR
TN =
351y T9vEL GIES Sl A
o0 ALY Sxved o floweld gl AHA

Hesco tre st _
L LD3LIHDYY | %:ﬁm\\
Asussupyy sewoy} P

..»\c..n.ﬁz.r\

PP

Frn) ArrerrE O
NN TRDN A DR B Ne TV S 15V st o
Wends A7 AAYF

T NOT

DYDY




EXHIBITI
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 16, 2016

ISSUE: 2016/2017 Modified Supplemental Amount Application for At Risk/Dropout
Prevention

CONTACT: Linda Von Behren, Business Manager

BACKGROUND:

The request for Modified Supplemental Amount is for additional authority for 2016-2017 for
returning dropouts and dropout prevention programs. These programs support secondary
services for at-risk students to improve school performance.

The MSA Request is attached for your review.

The SBRC will take official action on requests at its next meeting. If approved, additional
authority is granted for the 2016-2017 school year. The board will have the opportunity to
approve the actual amount levied to support these programs at the time the budget is certified in
Aprii 2016. The levy is subject to the cash reserve levy limit in which the levy is limited to 20%
of actual expenditures less assigned and unassigned ending fund balances.

This year, the District is levying 30 property tax dollars to support At-Risk programs due to the
cash reserve levy limit.

SUPERINTENDENT’S RECOMMENDATION IS:

“to authorize the District’s administration to submit a request to the SBRC in the amount of
$130,700 for Modified Supplemental Amount for the purpose of carrying out activities within
the At-Risk/Dropout Services Plan for 2016-2017.”



]

6234 0000 Anamosa Comm School District - At-Risk\Dropout District Budget - 2016-2017

MODIFIED SUPPLEMENTAL AMOUNT

# Description Amount
1 | Total budyet figure from Budget Proposal section, above $303,161
2 {**Maximum that can be used for building/district-wide programming for non-identified students (5% of line 1) 415,158
3 | Requested amount for programming targeting non-identified students {Sum General Papulation Service Budgets) it
4 | Estimated amount to be used to pay far excess costs stipulated s IC 257.41(4) not included above
5 | Estimated at sisk formuis-generated funds for next fiscal year 540,420
6 | Estimated carryforwarg from project 1116 for the current fiscal year, from abave 50
7 | Estimated carryforward from project 1119 for the current fiscal year, from above $88,474
8 |Estimated other resources to fund this program (e.g., donations, grants) as weli as ail TSS and TLC/TLS Included in the Budget Proposal
9 | Total budgat less than other sources {(Ene 1+Hne 4)-(knes 5 to 8)) $174,267
10| Minitnum {25%) that must come from the regular district program cost {25 percent of ling 9) $43,567
111 Budget Balance {subtract line 10 from line 9} $138,700
12 | Districk cost per pupit $6,463
13 Certgﬁed enreilment {Qctober 1, curvent schaol year} 1.232.20
Certified enrcliment was found and certified on $0/15/2015 1:09:00 PM. ’
14 | Maximum modified supplemental armeunt possible {0,032 x line 12 X line 13} $255,045
£5 [ Amount oh Bine 11 or Ene 14, whichever is less $130,700
16 Requested madified supplemental amount 130700
Enter an amount greater than zero and equal to, or less than: §130,700




PROPOSED 2016-2017 School Calendar — 8/23/16 Start Date

180 Days/1080 Hours Calendar

Summary of Calendar:
Days/Hrs in classroom:

First Semester.......... 92/575.92
Second Semester. .. .. . 87/556.41
179/1132.33

TOTAL DAYS/HRS

CALENDAR LEGEND
Prof. Dev.
Quarter

Early Dism.
Holidays
Vacation Days

Bl

(=
L]
(=

HOLIDAYS:
Labor Day (
Thanksgiving Day (
Christmas Day (12/25)
New Year's Day  (
Memorial Day (

Kirkwood:

Start Day: August 22,2016
Winter break: Dec. 16,2016 —
Jan. 16,2017

Spring Break: March 13-17, 2017
Last Day: May 12, 2017

Registration:
Thursday, August 4, 2016
1:00 — 7:00 p.m.

Professional Development
Professional Development
Professional Development
Begin Qtr 1 — Semester 1
2 Hour Early Dismissal

Labor Day (No School)
2 Hour Early Dismissal
2 Hour Early Dismissal

2 Hour Early Dismissal

No School - Professional Development
2 Hour Early Dismissal

End 1% Qtr (47 days)

Begin 2™ Qtr

Parent Teacher Conferences

2 Hour Early Dismissal

Parent Teacher Conf-Early Dismissal
No School — Teacher Comp. Day

2 Hour Early Dismissal

Nov 23-25 Thanksgiving Holiday (No School)

2 Hour Early Dismissal
2 Hour Early Dismissal

Dec 23-Jan. 2 Winter Break (No School)

Student
Augat Days/Hours
M| T [W][Th|[F Aug 18
1 2 3 4 5 Aug 19
8 9 10 11 12 Aug 22
15 16 [ 17 | 18 | 19 Aug 23
22 H 24 | 25 | 26 |4 |260 |aug24
20 [ 30 | 31 7 | 4550
September
1 219 58.50 [Sept5
5| 6NN 8 913 | 825 |Sept7
12| 13| 14| 15[ 1618 [ 11508 |Sept21
19| 20 21| 22| 23|23 | 14567
26| 27| 28| 29| 30[28 [17817
October
3 41 5] 8 7132 | 20225 |Octs
10| 11| 12| 13| 14|37 |27 |Qct7
17| 18 |IH9) 20 | 21 | 42 | 2s538 |Qct19
24| 25| 26| 27 47 | 29783 |Oct28
31 | 48[ soass |Oct31
November
B | Y P L A
7 8 9| 10| 11[57 [36288 |05
14 15[ 46| 17 [ 1862 [3%317 |\ou4
21| 22| 23| 24| 2564 [49%17 |Nov 16
28| 29[ 30 67 | 42567
December
_ 1 269 [43867 |pgc7
5/ 6 7] 8 g [ 74 [48925 |pec 21
12 13| 14| 15| 16|79 [50175
19| 20 729 22| 2883 |52583
B2 anZ7E] 28| 1290 30! Jan. 4
January Jan. 13
) 3 [ 5 6|87 |549.92 |Jan.13
9 10 11 12Hg1 57592 [|Jan. 16
16| 17 | 48] 19| 20|96 |s60es0 |Jan. 17
23| 24| 25| 26| 27 | 101 | 6900 |Jan. 18
30 31 103 | 652.00
February Feb 1
[ 2 31 106 | 669.58 |Feb 15
6 7] 8 9| 10111 [70208 Feb17
13| 14 715 | 16| 17 | 115 [ 726.17 |Feb 20
20| 21| 22| 23| 24 [ 119 [ 75217
27 | 28 121 | 785.17 |Mar 1
March Mar15
W 2] 3124 | 7ears Mar22
6| 7| 8| 9| 10129 |8z |Mar2d
13 |14 |45 16 | 17 | 134 | 84583 m:gg
20 21 23| 24 [130 | 87838 | 7 o
27| 28] 29 [80] 31 144 [ 91250
April
o T ) A TN A
10] 11] 12 [THA3[ 441 152 | 96258 |pnr 14
17| 18 [0 20| 21] 156 [ %8867 |anr4g
24| 25| 26| 27 28181 [ 1187
May May 3
1 2N 4 5] 166 | 104875 |Mmay 17
8] 9| 10 11| 12[171 [ 223 May 21
15| 16 | 47| 18] 19 [ 176 | 11128 |May 24
22| 23 25 | 26 | 179 | 1123 |May 24
29| 30| 31 May 25
May 29

2 Hour Early Dismissal

End 2™ Qtr (45 days)

End 1% Semester (92 Days)

No School — Professional Development
Begin 3™ Qtr - 2 Semester

2 Hour Early Dismissal

2 Hour Early Dismissal

2 Hour Early Dismissal

No School — Professional Development
President's Day — (No School)

2 Hour Early Dismissal

2 Hour Early Dismissal

End 3 Qtr. (44 days)

Begin 4 Qtr

Parent Teacher Conferences

Parent Teacher Conf-Early Dismissal.
No School — Teacher Comp. Day

2 Hour Early Dismissal

Apr 13-17 Spring Break

Good Friday
2 Hour Early Dismissal

2 Hour Early Dismissal

2 Hour Early Dismissal
Graduation

End 4" Qtr (43 days)

End 2" Semester (87 days)
Professional Development
Memorial Day



EXHIBIT J
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 16, 2016

ISSUE: 2016-2017 Academic Calendar

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:

The 2016-2017 Calendar is presented for consideration. This proposed calendar was reviewed
by administrators, a team of administrators and representative teachers form each building and
finally by all teachers. Adjustments were made throughout the process based on feedback.

Code requirements include a minimum of 1080 hours and a start date no earlier than August
23rd.

This calendar proposes a 2 hour early release for professional development on the 1st and 3rd
Wednesday of each month. This is in lieu of the 3 hour releases on Fridays sporadically
throughout the year. There is also an additional professional development day proposed before
the start of school with the Master Contract requirements for 189 working days still being
maintained.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve 2016-2017 academic calendar as presented.”

10



EXHIBITK
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 16, 2016

1SSUE: Preschool
e 3 Year Old Preschool
e 4 Year Old Preschool Transportation
s 4 Year Old Preschool Program Offerings

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:
1. 3 Year Old Preschool

The district is required to provide services to students determined eligible for special services when they
turn three. The number of eligible students is not a known factor now or at the start of a school vear as
their eligibility to services does not start until the 3™ birthday.

The current program is for 2 day-2 days per week. 3 year old preschool is operated under DHS rules. The
class limit is 6 students. To date this year, we are serving 4 eligible students and 12 non-eligible students.
Last year we served approximately 24 students with one eligible student in 2 sections.

At the end of 2014-2015 the 3 Year Old Preschool Program balance was a negative $13,812. This balance
was determined based on the revenues from tuition and proportional Special Education funds for
identified eligible students minus expenses for the teacher, the para-educator, and minimal
supplies/travel. During the 2014-2015 school year, we offered two sections of ¥ day — 2 days per week.

During the 2015-2016 year, as a corrective action and due to fewer enrolliment requests instead of offering
two sections of 3 Yr. Old Preschool, we have offered only 1 section with only eligible students receiving
services on the other two days. Best practice would indicate that early childhood special education
eligible students should be in an environment with their peers daily. While this structure is not best
practice, it afforded us a greater potential to balance.

With this action, we are projected to continue to negative spend at approximately -$3,000. The amount
of over expenditure is fess, but as an enterprise fund account any over expenditure is not appropriate.

As costs to non-identified students are connected to the number and timing of entry for identified eligible
students the best guess calculation for a tuition rate that may afford the district to end with a positive
balance would be a rate of $175.00 per month for a ' day 2 day/week program. If you had fewer children
non-eligible student enrol! at the start of the vear the cost would be greater. 1t is believed this will be cost
prohibitive.

2. 4 Year Old Preschool Transportation

Last fall, the Department of Education provided further guidance related to the use of Statewide 4 Year
Old Preschool funds related to the transportation of those students,

The guidance clarified that 4 year old students are considered the same as any Kdg-12" grade resident
student and thus eligible for free transportation through the General Fund. Paying for the transportation of

11



4 year old preschool students through the Preschool funding was not appropriate. The guidance is found
behind this exhibit.

Some rural 4 year old preschool students currently ride a regular route bus to and from school as the
guidance indicates is appropriate. We currently provide “exclusive” preschool transportation for primarily
in town students only in the morning, during the day and at night.

The board needs to determine if it desires to continue the “exclusive®™ preschool transportation for
primarily in town students with the cost coming from the General Fund at a rate of approximately
$15,000 starting with the 2016-2017 school vear.

Equity of access as well as ease of access are considerations in youwr determination.

3. 4 Year Old Preschoo! Program Offerings

Guidance from the Department of Education has clarified that 4 year old preschool is intended to be free
to families. Funds are intended to be used to increase the number of 4 year old students preschool is
available to serve or to increase the length of time preschool is offered to students.

It was clarified that it is not allowed to charge tuition for programming that is part of the Statewide 4 year
old Preschool Program (54PP) bevond the minimum of 12 hours. A charge for wrap around services
(childcare) or a separate preschool program is an appropriate additional charge. Neither is to be an
extension of the expectations of the S4PP.

Our current funding and reserve in the S4PP account will not allow us to provide a sustainable program of
all-day services. Incoming revenues combined with reserves would provide could provide free all-day

programming for approximately 3 years.

The additional time to constitute a full-day program, As a childcare service or as a separate preschool is
accounted for in the enterprise fund. This means that it must be financially self-sufficient.

The preschool teachers, Mrs. Daily and myself have met and/or talked several times to work through
scenartos that fit within the clarifications of the guidance and best mect the anticipated needs and desires
of families.

From this work the following proposal is made

2 Sections of a full day pre-school meeting 4 davs/week which has 2 hours of childcare in the middle
of the day (Lunch, recess, and nap)

Or 2 Sections of a full day pre-school meeting 4 days/week which has 2 hours of a separate
preschool program at the end of the day (1:30 ish)

And > day program meeting 4 days/week
The preferred full-day structure at this time is the first as the potential for continued instruction is greatest

during the time after 1:30 while the other is most like childcare. We continue to gather some final pieces
of information and will make that structaral decision after it has been considered.

12



Either of these structures, at this time, are anticipated to give us a sustainable position for some 7-§ vears
if not more. This is dependent on enroliment, cost factors and rule changes that are beyond us knowing at
this time. It is considered our best option at present.

Regardless of the full-day option selected the cost for the additional service remains constant as the
teacher, para-educator are the providers of the service in either case at this time.

The cost for this service is being recommended at $200/student/mo. and is based on a minimum of 23
students who desire a full-day program. Your current “tuition” charge is $150.00.

As 4 vear olds in preschool fall within our educational parameters we are also considering the potential to
offer before and after school care. This would be an additional charge, but would afford parents
beginning to end care 4 days a week should they desire it.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
. Serve 3 year old special education students through integration into the 4 year old preschool
program; Not provide programming for non-identified 3 year old students.

Note: We will return to the board for permission to present to the SBRC a request to make a one-time
transfer from the General Fund in order to resolve the issue once we have the amount of the negative
balance.

2. End the service of exclusive transportation for 4 year old preschool students and place them on
regular bus transportation beginning with the 2016-2017 school year.

3

A. Provide 2 sections full day — 4 days/week preschool with 6 hours of SWVPP and 2 hours of
childcare or a separate preschool for a charge of $200 a student per month and provide one 4 day
program — 4 days/week at no charge

B. For an additional charge, permit 4 yvear old preschool students to attend Anamosa Raiders’ Kids
Club before and after school on days of preschool should administration determine it appropriate.



FREQUENTLY ASKED FINANCE QUESTIONS

Statewide Voluntary Preschooi Program

INTENT OF LEGISLATION (HF 877)

What is the intent of the SWVPP law and can funds be used for children also enrofied in other programs?
s See the Implementation FAQ on the DE's Statewide Voluntary Preschool Program website,

RECEIPT OF FUNDS

Who is the recipient of funding through the SWVPP?

¢ The funding is awarded to public schoe! districts only. Funds are provided to school districts but
they may contract with nonpublic preschools or child care centers with preschool classrooms to
coordinate community partnerships. All district and partnering preschool programs must comply
with the requirements of IAC 281 chapter 16.

What if the community partner has funds that are not expended?

¢ If a community partner does not expend the full amount allocated or does not expend the funds
for the appropriate purposes, the remaining unexpended funds for a given fiscal year must be
returned to the district annually at the close of the given fiscal year.

if the community partner returns funds to the district, how may the district use the returned funds?

¢ The SWVPP funds refunded to the district from the community partner remain categorical to the
preschool program and may only be used for the purposes stipulated in lowa Administrative
Code 281-98.

FUNDING SOURCES

Can preschoolers served by different funding sources attend the same SWVPP classroom?

¢ Yes, A district is encouraged to include Early Childhood Special Education, Head Start, Early
Childhood lowa (ECI), Shared Visions and Title | funded preschool programs as long as there is
no supplanting of funds or duplicate charges 1¢ funding. The restriction on duplicate charging
means that the same service to a child cannot be charged to more than one funding source. The
restriction on supplanting means that categorical funding cannot be used 1o provide services
required by federal or state law to another source, and that general purpose resources cannot
be diverted for other purposes because of the availability of categorical funding.

September 2015



May districts use other state or federal funds (ECl, Head Start, Shared Visions, Title |, ete.) and the
SWVPP for the same child during the same time period?

» No. Other state or federal funds may not be used 1o pay for the same 10 hours of prescheol
instruction funded through the SWVPP, These funds may be used to extend the preschool day if
permitted by the legislation enacting the state or federal funds; however, a child may not be
supported by two funding sources during the same portion of the day.

May the district seek other sources of public or private funding to support a SWVPP, such as low income
funding or church scholarships?

¢ Yes. The collaborative conversations and meetings the school district would conduct with
stakeholders would Include developing a plan to support implementation and use of various
needed funds to support the program. The district may not supplant existing funding.

ADMINISTRATIVE COSTS
What is the administrative cost percentage?

¢ The district is allowed to capture 5% of all funding generated (include funding generated by
students attending community partner programs} for administrative costs. The community
partner is allowed to capture 10% of the 85% generated per student participating in the
community partner setting for administrative costs. The district must document actual
administrative costs and community partner must document actual administrative and
operational costs equal to this set aside.

Are administrative and/or operational costs direct program expenditure?

s  These costs are not permitted as a direct instructional cost. However, as indicated in, above the
lowa Legislature did create permission for community partners to use 10% off the top of regular
program costs for expenditures refated to administration and operations of the preschool
program. in the Uniform Financial Accounting Manual, administrative expenditures are
functions 2300-2599. Operational expenditures are functions 2600-2699.

What are administrative costs allowed to cover?

s The following section provides examples of what is permissible for community partners to
include as administrative or operational costs, Activities concerned with keeping the physical
piant open, comforiable, and safe for use and with keeping the grounds, buildings, and
equipment in effective working condition would be permissive operations costs. These
operating costs include the activities of maintaining safety in buildings, on the grounds, and in
the vicinity of schools. Activities concerned with keeping the physical plant clean and ready for
daily use are permissive, These include operating lighting and heating, ventilating, and air
conditioning {(HVAC) systems and doing maintenance or preventative maintenance on those
systems. |f the facility is used for multiple purposes, the costs permitted as operations costs
from SWVPP funding would be limited to the space and time used for SWVPP. Aise included in

September 2015



operation costs is the cost of a rental lease for non-district owned buildings {Used with all
programs 100-900). Other permissible administrative costs include the costs of non-
instructional technology, and school level program administration and clerical support provided
directly to the SWVPP.

TRANSPORTATION

Can the LEA use statewide preschool funds for transportation expenditures for children?

No. Transportation for any students at the LEA is a general fund expenditure and cannot be cost
accounted to any categorical fund. The community partner may do this, but only out of SWVPP
administrative funds. SWVPP students may ride with other children to activities associated with
the preschool program, such as transportation to or from a childcare center before or after the
SWVPP program or on field trips associated with the SWVPP program. If the community partner
is providing transportation or is contracting to have transportation provided, the community
partner may use SWVPP administrative funds for the portion of the cost directly related to the
SWVPP enrolied students.

REGISTRATION FEE

Can the LEA (including community partners) charge an enroliment/registration fee?

No. The lowa law for the SWVPP does not reference or define the term “registration fee.”
Charging supplemental fees that apply directly to the SWVPP enrolled students are local
decisions. Districts may charge a fee similar to the fees charged for K-12 students, excluding
tuition fees, if the fee is authorized by lowa Code and directly applies to items actually used by
the SWVPP students which were not required for the instructional program. Most, if not all, of
the fees allowed by Code wouid not be appropriate for preschool age children.

Fee waivers, full and partial, are governed by 281--lowa Administrative Code 18. A full waiver of
all fees shall be granted if the student or the student’s family meets the financial eligibility
criteria for free meals, for the Family Investment Program (FIP), for transportation assistance
open enrollment, or if the student is in foster care. A partial waiver is appropriate if the student
or student’s family meets the financial eligibility criteria for reduced-price meals, and is based
on “a sliding scale related to an ability to pay.” One simple way to justify the amount of a partial
waiver is to make sure that it corresponds to the percentage of the reduced-price meal
compared {o the full-price meal. Finally, each school district has discretion to grant a temporary
waiver of one or more fees in the event of a temporary financial difficulty in the student’s
immediate family. This temporary waiver may be granted at any time during a school year; the
maximum fength of a temporary waiver shall be one year.

September 2015



TUITION

Can the LEA charge tuition?

«  Districts participating in the SWVPP may not charge tuition for eligible 4-year-old children in the
SWVPP. Districts must charge a fee for childcare if extending the day by providing childcare
services to wrap around the SWVPP program. In these cases, reasonable childcare fees may be
charged to cover only the remaining portion of the day and aliowable supplemental costs
{snacks, etc.} which are not a part of the SWVPP program. The district may not use other public
funds in lieu of charging the actual cost of the childcare services. However, the district should
use any excess funds it has in the SWVPP for expanding the instructional hours of the SWVPP
program or to serve additional eligible children..

if a district has space in its SWVPP session for some 3-year-old-students, it cannot use SWVPP funds to
support their tuition. Can a district charge tuition fees for 3-year-olds when space is available? Does the
tuition fee waiver that applies for eligible K-12 students apply here? What if the 3-year-old preschool
student is a foster child?

¢ The preschool for any 3-year-old student that does not have an instructional IEP is an enterprise
operation. Enterprise operations are self-supported by fees from users. SWVPP revenues
cannot be used to support the enterprise operation. The waiver for foster care only means that
foster care students are automatically eligible for a waiver when a waiver of fees is required for
a program funded with state aid and property tax. In this case, there is no other funding source
for a voluntary enterprise program so the fee cannot be waived.

If a district has a SWVPP program that offers more than 10 hours of instruction, can the district charge a
reasonable tuition fee for the additional hours of instruction beyond the 10 minimum hours per week?

e No. The SWVPP program is free for eligible 4-year-old student, enrollment is voluntary and the
local district determines the number of hours per week the SWVPP is offered. The district
cannot use any other district funds for the SWVPP.

PARTNERS

Are there examples of 28E agreements with a partner that could be shared?

e The Department does not collect copies of 28€ agreements. Agreements are locally developed.
Consult the school district's attorney for further guidance on the development of a local 28E

agreement.

September 2015



If a SWVPP community partner uses district facilities, can the preschool funds provided to the
community partner be used by the community partner ta pay the district rent for the use of the district
facilities?

¢ No. Ifthe community partner is part of the SWVPP this would be supplanting. These are district
funds and the district in essence would be paying itself,

ANNUAL CALCULATIONS

What is the per student amount that the Department will be retaining this vear?

e See the School Business Alert on the Department’s website each July for the information related
to the ensuing vear.

What is the formula for how preschool state aid is calculated?

¢ The formula for calculation of state aid is: 0.5 x certified enrollment count of SWVPP students x
the state cost per pupil. The state cost per pupil for FY16 is $6,446. This amount changes based
on the supplemental state aid percentage for the given fiscal year.

IMPROVEMENTS

A preschool wants to update an existing playground by constructing a pathway for tricycles. Is this an
allowable expenditure from SWVPP funding?

» No. It is a capital expenditure because the concrete would be installed {fixed) in the ground. This
expenditure would not be an allowable costs from SWVPP for either a public or a community
partner.

Can SWVPP funds be used to build a fence?

s Yes. Fencing is required by program standards and would be an operations cost for the
community partner location. The schoot district does not have operations from its 5% for
administrative costs and would pay for fencing from PPEL or SAVE as appropriate.

Can you claim paint for walls (we painted our room) and addition of bookshelves?

¢ No. Those items would be supplanting. Those are costs borne by the general fund typically, so
using instructional program funds for those expenses would not be allowable. The 5%
administrative funds may be used for this purpose.

May SWVPP funds be used to remodel a local facility?

e No. Funds shall not be used for the costs of constructing or remodeling a facility in
connection with the preschool program.

September 2015



GROWING

If a districts SWVPP session(s) is/are at max capacity {i.e., 20 students in a session) and that district has a
few extra 4-year-old students, can the district include those students in its established 3-year-old room?

»  Yes. The district would report the 4-year-olds during certified enrollment in October and receive
.5 funding for each 4-year-old in the next fiscal year. The district would not count and would not
receive .5 funding for children who are 3 years old. The mixed age room would need to operate
under one of the accepiable program standards (IQPPS, HSPPS, or NAEYC) and meet all SWVPP
assurances.

I a district enrolls 20 students within a session but only has funding for 9 students, and the session is 12
hours weekly, what guidance is there for the district or what would be some funding options for how to
handle this scenario and how to grow the program to serve more students?

s The district would use carry-forward money or excess current funding to grow the program and
to pay for additional hours beyond the minimum required. Hf the district has carryforward or
excess current funding so it can serve all 20 students in the SWVPP, it will count all students
served in the October count, which generates 8 more 0.5 FTEs the next year than it did in the
current year. Other options to expand funding available to offer the SWVPP would include
seeking other grants that are available for this purpose, soliciting donations, or fundraising.
Using other district funds is not an option.

OTHER FEES

Based on the Allowable Fees chart what fees specific to preschool are allowable? Can the school charge
preschool parents for other items/services?

e Atransportation fee is permitted by Code for students not entitled to free transportation. If
school meals are provided under the reimhbursable food service program, a fee for school meals
is permitted. if the SWVPP uses textbooks, a fee may be charged to parents, but this does not
apply to books in the classroom or in a library that are not given to individual students. Very few
items that meet the existing definition of a textbook would be used in a SWVPP classroam. in
addition, a school supplies fee (at cost} may be charged to parents if those supplies are not
necessary for or part of the instructional program. Most school supplies in 3 SWVPP would be a
part of the teacher-lead instruction and in that case could not be charged to parents.

OTHER USES OF FUNDING

What should the district’s focus be when allocating funds for the SWVPP?

e The focus should be on supporting the implementation of the SWVPP: Allocating funds to
ensure that districts meet the assurances and program requirements, such as an appropriately
licensed teacher, staff to child ratio, and meeting program standards to increase access and
opportunity for four-year-olds to attend quality preschool programs. Children who attend high-

September 2015



quality preschool programs demonstrate increased student achievement. Funds allocated to
support the implementation of quality preschool programs are intended to address the purpose
of the legistation.

May a district use SWVPP funds to pay for a paraeducator to get a paraeducator certificate or a CDA?

¢ No. The lowa law for SWVPP does not indicate this is an allowable expenditure, so the cost of
getting the certification isn’t permitted as a professional development expenditure from SWVPP
funds.

We would like to use statewide funding to train our preschool teachers and to provide materials for
them to supplement their current curricuium and program. May we use SWVPP funds to provide this
professional development and materials for teachers?

¢ Yes, funds may be used to provide training and materials to SWVPP teachers but if community
partners are going to participate in this professional development, an agreement between the
district and the community partner would be needed and payment may be made by the
community partner from its SWVPP funding. SWVPP funding could not be used for professional
development of teachers who are not providing SWVPP instruction to eligible 4-year-olds.

Teachers are requesting additional materials to support the curriculum. May the district use carryover
funds to purchase these materials?

+  Yes, if these materials support instruction and enhance the curriculum of the SWVPP this would
be an appropriate use of instructional funds.

Can we use the administrative funds to support a portion of salaries for early childhood family support
program staff members, as they work with the families in our SWVPP classrooms? They provide social
work services, as well as educational parent support to SWVPP families.

»  The portion of the cost of the staff members that are providing this service that represents the
portion of that staff members’ total time providing all services may be allocated to the SWVPP
account as long as these are functions under 2100 to 2199 in UFA and are not community
service functions, and the time charged to SWVPP is used exclusively to work with SWVPP
families.

May a district or community partner use the SWVPP program funds for other purposes within the
school/center?
« No, other than the percentage of funds which may be used for administrative costs by districts

{or for administrative and operation costs by community partner partners), the funds are
considered categorical and must be used for preschool instructional program expenditures only.

September 2015



May | use SWVPP funds to pay for snacks or meals?

o Use of SWVPP funds to pay for snacks is not allowed. Under Dillon’s rule, a Code reference
would need fo indicate snacks are permissive and current law does not allow this. if the district
was not participating in the SWVPP but providing any other program, it would be providing
smacks, which means this would be supplanting in the case of SWVPP.

ENROLLMENT

Can a student enroll in the SWVPP in two districts? If a student attends two SWVPP sessions, each in
different districts {one resident and one non-resident}, who receives the SWVPP funding?

¢ No, a student may not enroll in the instructional program of more than one school district. Only
the district in which the student attends first during the day/week may count the student as a
SWVPP student to receive funding. A second district or its community partner could allow the
student to attend its preschool program the same as it allows other students not eligible for
SWVPP, but SWVPP funding could not be used for this student.

A district borders another state and preschool students are attending the preschool program who are
resident of the other state. How does this work for funding?

¢ Students from out of state cannot be supported with SWVPP funds. Those students by law must
pay tuition. Only a four-year-old child who is a resident of lowa may be counted for SWVPP
funding. In addition, the out-of-state student cannot take a space in the lowa program if there
are eligible 4-year-old lowa students for that available space in the SWVPP.

Is there a process for districts use when kindergarten age eligible students are attending preschool?
Must all of the eligible 4-year-olds be enrolled before 5-year-olds can attend?

» The purpose of the law is to serve 4-year-olds (four years of age on or before September 15). It
is permissible to serve children younger and older if there is space available but not at the
exclusion of an eligible 4-year-old. The district should consider the possibility of students with
IEP’s who could move into the district or be identified as eligible for special education preschool
services throughout the school year to ensure space will be available for these students.
Children younger and older than 4 years of age cannot be counted for SWVPP funding purposes
and must be charged tuition if not served pursuant to an instructional |EP.

September 2015



Department of Education
Statewide Voluntary Preschool Programs for Four-Year-Old Children
2014-2015

Preliminary Legislative Report

Purpose of the Statewide Voluntary Preschool Programs for Four-Year-Old Children

The Statewide Voluntary Preschool Programs for Four-Year-Old Children (SWVPP) was established
May 10, 2007, with signing of HF877. The purpose of this preschool program legislation is to provide an
opportunity for all four-year-old children in the state of lowa to enter school ready to learn by expanding
access to research-based preschool curricula and licensed teaching staff. The allocation of funds for the
SWVPP is to improve access to high quality early childhood education with predictable, equitable, and
sustainable funding to increase the number of children participating in quality programs.

Grant Application Process

The SWVPP was implemented over a four-year span through a grant application process. Beginning in
2007, school districts, in collaboration with community partners, submitted grant applications for start-up
funds to participate in the SWVPP. Applications were awarded and the preschool program implemented
in four consecutive years from 2007-2008 to 2010-2011. Successful applicanis were allocated grant
funding during the first year of implementation. The grant funding to support start-up costs ended in
2010-2011. Since that time additional districts have been approved to provide the SWVPP but have not
received any grant funding. The table below shows the grant allocations and funding formula for the most
recent five years,

The SWVPP Grant Award provided on-time funding during a district’s first year of implementation of the
preschool program. In the application, districts demonstrated collaborative involvement with multiple
stakeholders in the planning and implementation of the preschool program. Years I, 2, and 3 were
awarded through a competitive grant process. In Year 4, all districts that applied received funding on a
pro-rated basis {up to 48.95 percent of their kindergarten enrollment from 2009} as indicated in
legislation. After the districts initial grant formula funding was based on the preschool count.

20092000 - nna

o Do} 2010-2011. 20020122013
. Funding. _ L A

Grant Award $11,535,863 £16,242.230 N/A NA
Alloeation

Funding $30,131,064 $48,238,247 $58,378,261 $60,413,043 $66, 099,739
Formula {incl. 10% {incl. levies as (incl. levies as {incl. levies

reduction} applicable) applicable) as
) applicable)

Total $41,666,927 $64,480,477 $58,378,261 $60,413,043 $66, 099,739

Department of Education -Statewide Voluntary Preschool Program
Legislative Update ~January 28, 2015 Page 1




Districts Providing the Statewide Voluntary Preschool Program for Four-Year Old
Children

The following map depicts the districts implementing the SWVPP for Four-Year-Old Children in 2014-
2015. The SWVPP was provided by 320 of Towa’s 338 school districts (95 percent) and their community
partners.

Statewide Voluntary Preschool Program for Four-Year-Old Children 2014-15

B e [ R epaar
T SRR k)

: i 35*“".?"_'_! =
o : N {4

. L -
B T I AR

Preschool
Participation | prision of
-
— " ; P 7
[ Yes Ldune 17 2914

Note: Thirty-four districts did not apply for the initial grant funding due to various reasons  Some districts that did not apply had established
preschools, secured other federal or state funding support or were not interested in seeking state funding. One district withdrew from the program
after one year of implemeniation. See attached addendum for information specific to cach distriet.

Department of Education -Statewide Voluntary Prescheol Program
Legislative Updlate ~January 28, 2015 Page 2




Statewide Voluntary Preschool Enrollment Data

The Preschool Supplemental Assistance ailocated to districts is a per child amount determined by a
formula based on a percentage of the full-time enroliment (FTE) cost. For the first four years (2007-2008
to 2010-2011), districts were funded at 60 percent of the per pupils cost for one full-time student. In
2011-2012, the per child allocation was reduced to 50 percent of one FTE,

Preschnol Per Child Altocation
Sl 201020100 201152012 0020122613 0201322014 0 201422015
Amount per child $3,529 $2,941 $2.850% $3061 53183

Represents percent of Sof | FTE Sof 1 FTE Sof IFTE  5of{FTE  50f I FTE
FTE

*Note: The amount that flows to districts fess the funding for Pepartment administration and oversight of the preschool program, JAC 256C.5(4).

The preschool enrollment count provides the funding for subsequent school years from the Certified
Enrollment Count for awarded districts. This October | count provides the predictable, equitable, and
sustainable funding to support the preschool program in subsequent vears. As indicated in the table
below, only eligible and funded children, those who are four years of age on or before September 15, are
included in the Preschool Certified Enroliment. In 2014-2015, a total of 24,269 preschool children were
served mn the quality preschool program. More children participated in the program than were funded.

Preschool Enrollment Count/Certified Enrollment
S e 0010200 00 2011-201200 2012-2013 . 2013-2014 1 2014-2015
Preschool Enroliment 19,799 20,396 21,402 21,926 22,269
Count
{Enrolled on October 1)
Source: lowa Department of Education, Bureau of Information and Analysis, Student Reporting in Iowa fall files.

Districts may serve children who are younger or older in the preschool program. Districts are also
encouraged to utilize the SWVPPs as inclusive settings for preschool children with disabilities to assist
lowa in meeting federal special education requirements.

Preschool Enrollment Count/Certified Enrollient
SrE i e T 0 @e 200t 2011520127 0201252013 0201342634 0 U 2014-2018
Number of Districts 150 0 4] G 1]

Awarded

Number of Participating 325 317 314 319 320
Districts™*

Number of Children 19,799 19,900 21,429 22,265 22,269
Funded

Number of Children 24,166 23,713 23,616 24,167 24,269
Served

Source: lowa Department of Education, Bureau of Information and Analysis, Student Reporting in fowa fall files.

**Note: Number of districts paticipating has declined primarily due to school mergers.

Department of Education -Statewide Voluntary Preschool Program
Legislative Update -January 28, 2015 _ ) Page 3



. IE.P Instructlon 894

1EP Support 18 292 276
Services

Regular Bducation 376 21,816 416 22,808 346 22,598 137 23,081
Total Served 909 22,209 510 23616 611 23,428 212 242514

Source: lowa Department of Education, Bureau of Information and Analysis, Student Reporting in Towa fall files.
Note: IEP-Individualized Education Program

In 2014-2015, there were 1,170 additional preschool children receiving special education services in the
preschool program. The earlier intervention is offered to children identified as “eligible individuals,” the
sconer children will receive specialized instruction to meet their individual needs to close the
achievement gap between students on individualized education programs (IEP) and their nondisabled
peers. In addition, districts are meeting federal Individuals with Disabilities Education Act (IDEA) child
find requirements for children of special needs three to five years of age.

Program Standards

All distriets must assure implementation of research-based high quality preschool program standards.
Districts and community partner preschools are requived to follow one of the three program standards
which mclude: lowa Quality Preschool Program Standards (IQPPS), National Association for the
Education of Young Children (NAEYC) or Head Start Program Performance Standards. Districts and the
comimunity partners may implement more than one type of program standard in the various settings.

Community Partnerships

Districts collaborate with a variety of community partner preschools to provide the SWVPP. Partners
represent a variety of entities including Head Start and Shared Visions as well as faith-based, private for-
profit and non-profit preschools. Preliminary fall 2014 data indicates of the more than 22, 000 children
participating in this program 14, 144 children participate in a school site and 8,511 children participate in
a community partner site.

In 2011-2012, 117 districts (37 percent) worked in conjunction with 319 community partners to provide
the SWVPP. In 2013-2014, 97 districts (28 percent) worked in conjunction with 238 community partners
to provide these preschool services. Some community partners have not been able to maintain an
appropriately licensed teacher or meet the other requirements of the law.

Department of Education -Statewide Voluntary Preschool Program
Legislative Update ~January 28, 2015 Page 4



Ongoing Support and Program Monitoring for 2014-2015

As required by IAC [281-—16.14(82GA, HF877)], the Department of Education provides monitoring to
ensure district compliance with the SWVPP assurances. In addition to program monitoring, the
Department of Education provides ongoing support to ensure district compliance with Chapter 16 and the
implementation of the SWVPP. Activities include the following:

®

Department of Education -Statewide Voluntary Preschool Prograr

Webinars of various topics pertaining to the SWVPP are recorded, scripted and posted on the
department website to provide gnidance for all SWVPP districts. Topics include Preschool
Overview and Requirements, Towa Quality Preschool Program Standards and Data System
Requirements,

Monthly updates for preschool programs in the School Leader Update.

Professional development to build the capacity of area education agency (AEA) early childhood
specialists to support the implementation of high quality program standards.

Integration of the lowa Early Learning Standards as well as, alignment with the Towa Core and
research-based curriculum, instruction, and assessment in preschool programs.

Assurances and classroom information are updated annually by school districts through the Early
Childhood Data System. This includes information on teacher endorsements, community
partners, program standards, integration with other preschool programs, collaboration with
community partners and professional development, as well as curriculum and assessment.
Districts enter child data into Student Reporting in lowa, which is linked with a unique student
wlentification number assigned to all children participating in the preschool program. The unique
identification number is associated with the child throughout his or her educational career or until
he or she leaves the state to ensure an unduplicated child count.

Legistative Update -January 28, 2015 ) Page 5



Towa Quality Preschool Program Verification Visits

IQPPS Verification Visits typically occur when a district is in the second year of preschool
implementation. The visit includes all SWVPPs, Early Childhood Special Education classrooms, and
early childhood sites (including community partners) serving a child on an IEP. Districts are required to
meet SWVPP assurances and 1QPPS “required criteria” within 45 days of the visit and 85 percent of other
criteria for each standard within one year of the visit,

Towa Quality Preschool Program Standards Verification Visits

S Yearof\f’isw** . :
202220030 2013-200400 00 20142005 0

20102011 20113012

Districts scheduled for IQPPS 48 53 47 36 12
Verification Visits
Diistricts that have achieved 48 53 45 34 | EEE

IQPPS Fully-Verified Status*

*Fuily Verified Status is achieved when the District meets all 23 of the required criteria and 85 percent of the other
remaining criteria in cach of the fen standards,

**Districts have one year from the IQPPS Verification Visit to meet 85 percent of the other remaining criteria in
each of the ten standards.

*** Data as of January 30, 2015. TQPPS Verification Visits scheduled for 2014-2015 have not been compieted.

Preschool Program Overall Review

1QPPS Verification data from 2013-2014 were analyzed for a comprehensive review of districts receiving
an on-site verification visit. The data indicated common strengths and challenges which have remained
consistent over the last three years. AEA provides technical assistance to the districts in the area of
curriculum, instruction, and assessment, as well as preparation for the IQPPS Verification Visit; however,
no funding is allocated in JAC 256C and minimal funding is allocated in 1AC 279.51 for this service.

Strengths — Districts demonstrated strengths in the following areas:

e Standard ! Relationships — Teaching staff developed and demonstrated relationships that
encouraged social and emotional development in young children to contribute to each child’s
ability to contribute as a responsible community member;

e Standards 2 Curriculum — Teaching staff implement curriculum that promotes learning and
development in each of the following areas: social, emotional, physical, language, literacy, math
science and technology;

e Standards 3 Teaching — Teaching staff use effective approaches to address the needs of children
with differing abilities and to teach and manage appropriate behavior;

e Standards 4 Asscssment ~Districts use systematic ongoing assessment to understand children’s
learning and development, The resulis are used to plan for children’s needs;

¢ Standard 7 Families — Families expressed satisfaction with their children’s progress and the
ongoing communication between home and school. Districts and teachers utilize a variety of
methods to communicate and ensure that families are primary decision-makers for their preschool
children.

Department of Education -Statewide Voluntary Preschool Program
Legislative Update -January 28, 2015 ‘ Page 6



Challenges - As districts implemented the IQPPS, challenges continue to be noted including:
e Standard 2 Curriculum — Implementing the curriculum to meet the individual interests and needs
of children and promote increased competence in literacy, and math;
¢ Standard 3 Teaching —Teaching staff use their knowledge of children to pian activities that
promote children’s emerging skills, and pose problems and questions to stimulate children’s
thinking;
e Standard 4 Assessment of Child Progress — Meeting child assessment requirements:
o Connecting ongoing child assessment to lesson planning and individualized teaching; and
o Adapting curriculum, individualizing teaching, and informing program development.
e Standard 6 Teachers — Meeting requirements for teachers and staff due to the following:
o Some areas of the state do not offer courses needed for associate teacher requirements;
o Pay rate of associates does not support the additional education requirements; and
o Veteran associates do not always desire to continue their education without pay increase.

Positive Impacts of the Statewide Voluntary Preschool Program

Districts, families, and community partners report many positive impacts as a result of the SWVPP.
Impacts of the SWVPP include increased:
s Access to higher quality preschools;
¢ Increased quality of programming, curriculum, instruction, and assessment;
e Collaboration among teaching staff;
o Integration of children with disabilities;
¢ Family involvement, at a higher level of quality;
o Strengthen home to school and school to home commmunication;
o Assist families to generalize children’s skills from school to home; and
o Inform families of community programs/assistance such as health screenings and other
services.
*  Opportunities for appropriate quality professional development and Professional Learning
Conmumunities; and
¢ Children are more prepared to fully participate in the kindergarten learning environment
according to anecdotal reports from kindergarten teachers and district administrators.

Department of Education -Statewide Voluntary Preschool Program
Legislative Update -fanuary 28, 2015 Page 7



m

- Distriet

{fe

- Shared Visions
e reschool i Program
uDdistrict Name o b Dstriet o0
1679 15 Central Lee
1197 13 Clarinda Yes
1449 7 Corwith-Wesley
1782 13 Diagonal X
2502 07 Gladbrook-Reinbeck Yes
2727 07 Grundy Center Yes
3042 07 Hudson Yes
3204 07 Jesup Yes
3348 12 Kingsley-Pierson
4203 15 Mediapolis Yes
4785 o7 North Tama County
5508 01 Riceville
5832 i2 Schleswig Yes
6453 I3 Treynor
6615 i Van Meter
6633 07 Ventura
6822 Ll Waukee Yes

Legislative Update ~January 28, 2015

Department of Education -Statewide Voluntary Preschaol Program




Statewide Voluntary Preschool Program for Four-Year-Old Children 2014-15

Preschool
e 3 g o . N
Participation v
[::} Mo o) Leafing ann Results
Vag K15
i Yag Jung 17, #4

Department of Education -Statewide Voluntary Preschool Program
Legistative Update -fanuary 28, 2015 ] ) Page9



EXHIBIT L
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 16, 20106

ISSUE: Approve ELP Plan

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:

The Anamosa Extended Learning Plan (ELP) is presented for approval. Modifications from the draft
include revision of the learning/mission goals, adjustment to identification requirements, along with some
clarification in the acceleration policy and the continuum of services.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:

Approve the Anamosa Extended Learning Plan.

14



EXHIBIT M

BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 16, 2016

ISSUE: First Reading of Board Policies

CONTACT: Superintendent Lisa Beames

BACKGROUND:
The following board policies are being presented for First Reading:

Board Policies for First Reading — Febrreary 16, 2016

602.15 Selection of Instructional Materials (New Policy #605.1)

RP602.15 Selection of Instructional Materials (New Policy #605.1R1)

605.2 Instructional Materials Inspection (New Policy)

602.16 Objection to Instructional Materials (New Policy #605.3)

602.16E1 Instructions to the Reconsideration Committee (New Policy # 605.3E1)
6053E2 Reconsideration of Instructional Materials Request Form (New Regulation)
605.3E3 Sample Letter to Individual Challenging Instructional Materials (New Regulation)
605.3R1 Reconsideration of Instructional Materials Regulation (New Regulation)
603.1 Special Education

603.2 Program for Talented and Gifted

603.3 Student Guidance and Counseling Program

603.4 Program for At-Risk Students

603.5 Summer School Instruction

603.6 Foreign Study

604.2 Outside Resource People

6043 Instruction at a Post-Secondary Educational Institution (New Policy)
604.4 Individualized Instruction (New Policy)

605.5 Alternative Graduation Credits (New Policy #604.5)

604.6 Pilot — Experimental — Innovative Projects (New Policy)

605.7 Recognition of Scholarships and Academic Honors (New policy #507.9)
606.2 Private Instruction

606.3 Home School Assistance Program (New Policy)

606.4 Dual Enrollment (New Policy)

606.3 Religion Based Exclusion from a School Program (New policy #606.5)
RP6066.3 Religion Based Exclusion from School Program (Delete Regulation)
606.4 Shared Time Enrollment {New Policy #606.6)

606.5 Academic Freedom (New Policy #606.7)

RP606.5 Teaching Controversial Issues (New Policy 606.7R1)

606.8 School Ceremonties and Observance (New Policy)

606.10 Animals in the Classroom (New Policy)

606.11 Student Production of Materials and Services (New Policy)

606.12 Insufficient Classroom Space (New Policy)

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
“Approve First Reading of board policies as presented.”

15



: EXHIBIT N
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING
February 16, 2016

ISSUE: Consideration of Overnight Senior Trip

CONTACT: Bret Jones, Assistant High School Principal/Activities Director

BACKGROUND:

The senior class is requesting consideration for a two day trip including overnight in the Wisconsin
Dells. A representative of the senior class has communicated with me about the request. I have indicated
that they have followed the chain of command and may ask the board for consideration.

I have indicated to them that T will not support an overnight trip for the following reasons:

¢ Aswith any trip, the students are representing Anamosa Community Schools and the district
maintains responsibility and liability for students while traveling. Of all of the experiences we
offer students, this is the least academic in purpose. It is a tradition that continues at this time. It
is a balancing act.

s While we have good kids, goed kids, not unlike good adults, sometimes make bad choices. As
with all of a student’s education, bad choices have consequences. The district's ability to leverage
consequences are limited with seniors in the week prior to graduation and there is no leverage
after graduation.

e The leverages for poor cholces made are;

»  Suspensions- this makes no sense as the following week students are taking finals. They
need to complete credits to graduate. After graduation, students have no accountability to
school and either way you cannot withhold a diploma.

Code of Conduct- this would only influence the students in track, baseball and softball
and if something happened, they can simply choose to walk away from the activity.

The Graduation Ceremony- While graduation is a celebration of the student’s completion
af high school, it is also a time to honor parents and grandparents. It gets very emotional.
Promoting situations that position the district to have to enforce appropriate
consequences for student behavior such as this is not advisable.

A%

Y/

Once seniors graduate they are no longer considered students of the district. A senior trip facilitated
through the school post-graduation is not appropriate.

THE RECOMMENDATION IS:
Move that a senior trip, if permitted, may be no more than one day in length with no overnight stays and
that a senior trip, if permitted, may not occur post-graduation.

16



Board of Education Committees

Policy Committee Kristine Kilburg, Nicole Claussen, Sean Braden
Negotiations Committee Anna Mary Riniker, Kristine Kilburg, Kandi Behnke
PPEL & Facilities Connie McKean, Anna Mary Riniker, Nicole Claussen
Committee

CADRE Nikki Claussen, Rob Sayre, Sean Braden

Jones Co. Conf. Bd. Rob Sayre

IASB Delegate Assembly

Representative Connie McKean

Ad Hoc Building/Long Connie McKean, Kristine Kilburg, Anna Mary Riniker

Range Planning

Technology Committee Rob Sayre

17



